Town of Mesilla, New Mexico

THE BOARD OF TRUSTEES (BOT) OF THE TOWN OF MESILLA WILL HOLD A REGULAR
MEETING AT THE MESILLA TOWN HALL, 2231 AVENIDA DI MESILLA.

ol bl

2

10.
11.

MONDAY, April 11, 2022, AT 6:00 P.M.
AGENDA

PLEDGE OF ALLEGIANCE

ROLL CALL & DETERMINATION OF A QUORUM

CHANGES TO THE AGENDA & APPROVAL

PUBLIC INPUT - The public is invited to address the Board for up to 3 minutes.
PRESENTATION

a)

Tuba Day — April 30, 2022

APPROVAL OF CONSENT AGENDA: (The Board will be asked to approve by one motion the

following items of recurring or routine business. The Consent Agenda is marked with an asterisk *)

a)
b)
€)

d)

e)

*BOT MINUTES — Revised Minutes of Regular Meeting, March 14, 2022,

*BOT MINUTES — Minutes of Regular Meeting, March 28, 2022.

*PZHAC Case #061364 — 2043 Calle de Correo, submitted by Alison Tinsley to install a
residential rooftop solar system, Zoned: Historic Residential (HR).

*PZHAC Case #061368 - 2305 Calle de Colon, submitted by Gerard Nevarez to coat exterior of
house with elastomeric and clear coat wood on gate, no changes in colors. Zoned Historic
Residential (HR)

*PZHAC Case #061371 — 331 Capri Arc submitted by Francis Williams to install a ground
mounted solar system. Zoned: Historic Residential (HR)

NEW BUSINESS

a) For Approval: Resolution 2022-03: Acceptance and Approval of the FY 2021 Audit -
Presentation by Carmen Jimenez, Beasley, Mitchell & Co.

b) For Approval: Resolution 2022-04 Calle de Norte Phase 11, Second Amendment to the
Local Government Transportation Project Fund #L.P10004 for extension of time.

¢) Discussion: Film Production Process — Senator Jeff Steinborn and Jon Sepp

BOARD OF TRUSTEE COMMITTEE REPORTS
STAFF REPORTS

a)
b)
¢)
d)
€)

f

*Community Development
*Community Programs
*Finance Department
*Fire Department
*Marshal Department
*Public Works Department

BOARD OF TRUSTEE/STAFF COMMENTS
ADJOURNMENT

NOTICE

If you need an accommaodation for a disability to enable you to fully participate in the hearing or meeting, please contact us at
524-3262 at least one week prior to the meeting. The Mayor and Trustees request that all cell phones be turned off or set to
vibrate. Members of the audience are requested to step outside the Board Room to respond to or to conduct a phone
conversation, A copy of the agenda packet can be found online at www.mesillanm.gov,

Posted 04.6,2022 online and at the following locations: Town Clerk’s Office 2231 Avenida de Mesilla, Public Safety Building
2670 Calle de Parian, Mesilla Community Center 2251 Calle de Santiago, Shorty’s Food Mart 2290 Avenida de Mesilla,
Ristramnn Chile Co., 2531 Avenida de Mesilla and the U.S, Post Office 2253 Calle de Parian,

PO BOX 10, MESILLA, NM 88046  PH: (575) 524-3262 2231 AVENIDA DE MESILLA




-Proclamation-

DECLARING APRIL 30, 2022 TUBA DAY
IN MESILLA, NEW MEXICO

WHEREAS, the Town of Mesilla, New Mexico, is committed to promoting
the arts and arts education through various civic activities in the community;
and

WHEREAS, music is an vital part of a comprehensive atts education for
students of all ages; and

WHEREAS, the tuba is an essential brass wind instrument and can be played
as part of an orchestra, a brass ensemble or a solo performance; and

WHEREAS, Tuba Day is commemorated internationally and in more than 35
states to celebrate the depth and diversity of sound a tuba is capable of
producing; and

WHEREAS, tubists are appreciated for their talent, perseverance and
discipline in perfecting their craft.

NOW THEREFORE, Be It Resolved that I, Nora L. Barraza, proclaim the
30t of April as "Tuba Day" in Mesilla, New Mexico, to recognize the tubist as
being a talented master of musical performance, and to learn mote about the
significance of the tuba in our musical society.

SIGNED, SEALED AND PROCLAIMED this April 11, 2022,

Nora L. Barraza
Mayor




Town of Mesilla, New Mexzico

BOARD OF TRUSTEES (BOT)
TOWN OF MESILLA REGULAR MEETING
MONDAY, MARCH 14, 2022, 6:00 P.M,

REVISED MINUTES

TRUSTEES: Nora Barraza, Mayor
Stephanie Johnson-Burick, Mayor Pro Tem
Bivian Cadena, Trustee (Absent)
Veronica Garcia, Trustee
Adrianna Merrick, Trustee

STAFF: Rani Bush, Town Clerk/Treasurer
Kevin Hoban, Fire Chief
Rod McGillivray, Public Works Director
Enrique Salas, Marshal
Gloria Maya, Recorder

PUBLIC: Susan Krueger Veronica Alvarez
Crystal Davis-Whited  Greg Whited
Anthony Lucero George Klebansky
Andy Embury

1. PLEDGE OF ALLEGIANCE
Mayor Barraza led the Pledge of Allegiance.

2. ROLL CALL & DETERMINATION OF A QUORUM
Roll Call.
Present: Mayor Barraza, Mayor Pro Tem Johnson-Burick, Trustee Garcia, Trustee Merrick

3. CHANGES TO THE AGENDA & APPROVAL
Motion: To approve agenda, Moved by Mayor Pro Tem Johnson-Burick, Seconded by Trustee Garcia.

Roll Call Vote: Motion passed (summary: Yes =3),
Mayor Pro Tem Johnson-Burick Yes

Trustee Garcia Yes

Trustee Merrick Yes

4.  PUBLIC INPUT ~ The public is invited to address the Board for up to 3 minutes.
Ms. Krueger stated the property, Case #061336-2001 Avenida de Mesilla, which abuts her property is zoned
RF not C. She believes she would have been notified had zoning been changed.

5. PRESENTATION
a) Athletic Training Month Proclamation

Ms. Bush read the Athletic Training Month Proclamation.

BOT Minutes 3.14.22
Page 1o0f 11



54 6. APPROVAL OF CONSENT AGENDA: (The Board will be asked to approve by one motion the

55 following items of recurring or routine business. The Consent Agenda is marked with an asterisk #)
56 Mayor Pro Tem Johnson-Burick requested removing Case #061336 from the consent agenda.

57

58  Motion: To approve consent agenda as amended, Moved by Mayor Pro Tem Johnson-Burick, Seconded
59 by Trustee Garcia.

60

61  Roll Call Vote: Motion passed (summary: Yes =3),

62  Mayor Pro Tem Johnson-Burick Yes

63  Trustee Garcia Yes

64  Trustee Merrick Yes

65

66 a) *BOT MINUTES — Minutes of regular meeting, February 28, 2022. Approved by consent
67 agenda

68 b) *PZHAC Case #061336 — 2001 Avenida de Mesilla, submitted by Charlie Rogers to build a
69 commercial building. Construction of the building will be a metal building, with exterior walls
70 completed in stucco and wood framing interior walls. Zoned: General Commerecial (C).

71 Mayor Pro Tem Johnson-Burick asked for clarification regarding the zoning.

72

73 Mayor Barraza stated this property is zoned C on the official map.

74

75  Trustee Garcia asked if all requirements were met, i.e., sprinklers. He was asked to bring forward a map.
76

77  Mayor Barraza stated that can be made a condition of approval. Mr. Padilla will inform Mr. Nevarez and the
78  contractor that no permit will be issued until all is submitted.

79

80  Trustee Garcia asked about parking and wanted assurance that the building will not come down.
81

82  Mayor Barraza stated there is parking and the building will not come down.

83

84  Mr. Whited stated the conditions need to include the sprinkler system and fire alarm system prior to issuing
85  permit.

86

87  Motion: To approve PZHAC Case #061336 — 2001 Avenida de Mesilla, submitted by Charlie Rogers to
88 build a commercial building. Construction of the building will be a metal building, with exterior walls
89  completed in stucco and wood framing interior walls. Zoned: General Commercial(C) — w/conditions,
90  Moved by Mayor Pro Tem Johnson-Burick, Seconded by Trustee Garcia.

91

92  Roll Call Vote: Motion passed (summary: Yes =3).

93  Mayor Pro Tem Johnson-Burick Yes

94  Trustee Garcia Yes

95  Trustee Metrick Yes

96
97 ¢) *PZHAC Case #060959 - 1900 Calle de Pecana, submitted by Ray Carlson for Lago
98 Development Inc. a request to renew a building permit to finish construction of house,
99 Zoned: Historic Residential (HR). Approved by consent agenda
100
101 7. NEW BUSINESS:
102 a) For Approval: Appeal on PZHAC Case #061333 - Ralph Lucero, Applicant —~ Mayor Barraza

103 Mayor Barraza: this is an appeal on PZHAC Case #061333 for Ralph Lucero the applicant. I think his son
104  Anthony is here to represent him. We have Jerry Nevarez representing the Planning and Zoning

BOT Minutes 3.14.22
Page 2 of 11



105
106
107
108
109
110
111
112
113
114
115
116
117
118
119
120
121
122
123
124
125
126
127
128
129
130
131
132
133
134
135
136
137
138
139
140
141
142
143
144
145
146
147
148
149
150
151
152
153
154
155
156
157
158
159

commissioners. Before you and in your packet, we have — this case was denied by the Planning and Zoning,
Planning and Zoning did deny this case on February 9, 2022. Mr. Lucero did submit on February 16, 2022, a
letter to appeal this case and this is the case we have before us. We have included documentation as to why
Planning and Zoning denied this case. And per our ordinance 18.06.160 an appeal from a zoning decision of
the Planning and Zoning and Historical Appropriateness Commission. Under C — it is up to the Board of
Trustees to determine that the order or determination or any part thereof of the Planning and Zoning and
Historical Appropriateness Commission is unlawful or unreasonable. The Board of Trustees may make an
appropriate change in any such order or determination. The Board of Trustees shall act on the appeal within
40 days after the Notice of Appeal was filed. We have met that deadline. In the letter — when an appeal alleges
that there is an error in any order, requirement, decision or determination by the Planning and Zoning and
Historical Appropriateness Commission or an official or committee thereof, in the exercise of its power and
duties the Board of Trustees by a two-thirds vote of all of its members may authorize in appropriate cases and
subject to appropriate conditions and safeguards, special exceptions to the terms of the zoning ordinance or
resolution which are not contrary to the public interest. Where, owing to special conditions, a literal
enforcement of the zoning ordinance will result in unnecessary hardship and so that the spirit of the zoning
ordinance is observed, and substantial justice done or in conformity with Sections 3.21.1 through 3.21.14
NMSA 1978. Reverse any order, requirement, decision or determination of the planning, zoning and historical
appropriateness commission, or determination of the planning, zoning, and historical appropriateness
commission, or official or committee thereof. In reviewing Mr. Lucero’s letter, we did meet the deadline of
the 40 days for us to hear the appeal. In the letter there is no, he did not state the reason why he wanted to
appeal the case other than he wanted to appeal the case. And we have attached Mr. Lucero’s letter probably in
the minutes. This case had come before the planning and zoning back in June, 2021. It was denied by
planning and zoning; it went to the Board of Trustees on July 12, 2021. It was denied by the Board of
Trustees. In the discussion of the planning and zoning as it came forth to P&Z they mentioned the
Comprehension Plan. We did include in your packet the Comprehensive Plan where it talks about community
comments. It states there let’s keep commercial development to its existing zones. Other areas as residential
but no apartments or condos. Achieving the preferred land use vision. And again, it does not support much
growth in term of rentals. I hope everyone has had an opportunity to review read your packets, so I don’t have
to read the whole thing. And the other is, I received, actually Friday, a copy of the petition that was sent by
residents and signed by residents and she can read that. . Through our petition, our families are requesting that
something be done to keep our town from turning into the new Santa Fe of southern New Mexico. We are not
talking about the art culture or Indian influence, but about local family who have inherited their homes from
parents and grandparents only to be unable to keep them due to the changes brought about by the building of
apartments or rentals in our historic neighborhoods. We do not want to have to leave our homes because of the
transient culture that will soon be taking over our town. We love Mesilla and our families have lived here for
generations, but these transient properties such as apartments and rentals have started to change the face of
Mesilla which is historic and small town and where we know and talk to our neighbors. We welcome
permanent residents who want to become a part of our neighborhoods and join in our culture and history
without changing it. Please look into the ordinances allowing apartments and other rentals to be built in our
neighborhoods before it is too late. Let us stop the building of these apartments and rentals before we lose the
ambience of our town. So I have included all this information for you hopefully to make a decision and
basically in the past we have allowed the applicant and planning and zoning to defend their stance but as I was
reading in the ordinance basically the Board of Trustees are to get the documentation to make their decision
and 1 would like to hear from board how you would like to proceed.

Mayor Pro Tem Johnson-Burick: I just have a couple of questions. So this case came in front of us on June
10, 2021, for special meeting, we had a Public Hearing regarding the same situation. The Public Hearing back
then, the permit put in, for two detached dwelling units. Detached dwelling units the applicant made it very
clear that it was for rental properties, duplex, apartments. Planning and Zoning denied this case 4-0. So they
appealed it to us, we denied it, I think it was 2-1, just us three here. So why is it coming, so then the permit
last time when they, sorry struggling everybody it’s been a long Monday. When they redid the permit, they
had it that two single story family dwellings.

Mayor Barraza: it was the same

BOT Minutes 3.14.22
Page 3 of 11



160
161
162
163
164
165
166
167
168
169
170
171
172
173
174
175
176
177
178
179
180
181
182
183
184
185
186
187
188
189
190
191
192
193
194
195
196
197
198
199
200
201
202
203
204
205
206
207
208
209
210
211
212
213
214
215

Mayor Pro Tem Johnson-Burick: So now they are changing the permit-ok, so going back to that,
Comimissioner Salas isn’t here; that he voted yes, this time around, whereas last time he stated in the minutes
that he felt it would affect the development zone. And questioned did not meet, wait, felt this construction
would affect the development zone. So all the commissioners did not support it back then so then they bring it
back, the applicant brings it back again, two commissioners, one is new, supports it and the other one that was
here last year does not support it. So I guess without Salas being here Commissioner Nevarez can answer, that
is why the vote changed and so, I guess we’re just bring it back again. Are we going to do this every year?

Mayor Barraza: Okay, So I can answer part of your questions on this. You are correct on the timeline as to
what was presented. The only difference that I can see what was presented this time was there was an
architectural style designated to the building. Other than that it was identical, same plans and the same use for
two rentals. 1 understand, I did sit in on that Planning and Zoning meeting since at that time we did not have a
Community Development Coordinator and so therefore | was doing that. Basically Mr. Salas feels this is
something the board needs to address, not necessarily the Planning and Zoning. Unless Mr. Nevarez you can
add to that.

Commissioner Nevarez: Do you want an overall?

Mayor Barraza: Just that part of it.

Commissioner Nevarez: Mr. Salas.

Mayor Pro Tem Johnson-Burick: Isn’t it that Planning and Zoning job to address this before it comes to us?
Mayor Barraza: Correct

Commissioner Nevarez: It is the responsibility of the Planning and Zoning to review these items before they
come to the trustees, and make a good faith effort, to vote on that. I was kinda taken by surprise by
Commissioner Salas changing the vote because he had voted no the last time. There was a contradicted zoning
development around there. You go out there, many times you’re told at these meetings, they’re expanding in
that vicinity, and you can see. We are talking about the historical district, the core where our heart is, actually.
Last time Commissioner Salas voted no because of the zoning. This time around he, I was there, and you were
there, the reason he gave, actually he stated this could go either way, quote unquote.

Mayor Barraza: right

Commissioner Nevarez: before he voted yes. Because he felt, he still kinda believed, yea, this is a zoning
development contradiction, sort of a contradicting the zoning. I could not understand that it could go either
way. So that is what I am here to report as [ witnessed that.

Mayor Pro Tem Johnson-Burick: Thank you for that insight. Because I, obviously I wasn’t there as | was just
curious as to how that came about, and his decision changed. Thank you, Mr. Nevarez. I do not have anymore
questions at this time.

Trustee Merrick: So, is it in the correct zone or is it not?

Commissioner Nevarez: It is in the Historic District, if you look, I use the guidance of the Yguado Plan and
the Comprehensive Plan.

Trustee Merrick: 1 looked at both

Commissioner Nevarez: Because the language in the Yguado Plan .... Constitutes the development zone. And
so, the plan, Comprehensive Plan calls for appropriate .... land use development in Mesilla. So you are talking
about historic district. I look at the responsibility very seriously. Do we want preserve Mesilla? It talks about
preservation that you have to follow.

BOT Minutes 3.14.22
Page 4 0f 11



216
217
218
219
220
221
222
223
224
225
226
227
228
229
230
231
232
233
234
235
236
237
238
239
240
241
242
243
244
245
246
247
248
249
250
251
252
253
254
255
256
257
258
259
260
261
262
263
264
265
266
267
268
269
270
271

Trustee Merrick: Okay, and around it there is nothing like it, there are only single-family homes, is that the
issue?

Commissioner Nevarez: There are single-family homes, there are some apartments. If there were bad
judgements in the past, we want to perpetuate. That’s the decision the trustees have to make. This is where we
are now, this is the second time around. Both times it has not made through Planning and Zoning. I stand for
further questions.

Mayor Barraza: Thank you. Any more questions, Trustee Merrick? Trustee Garcia

Trustee Garcia: 1 actually have several. One, we all have to vote, correct Mayor?

Mayor Barraza: 1 may have to recuse myself, probably recuse myself just because I sat at the Planning and
Zoning and heard the information prior to you all.

Trustee Garcia: So, we have to have three yes’s or four yes’s or three no’s, whatever it is.

Mayor Barraza: Rani? Two-thirds of what is present or the entire board?

Ms. Bush: I is not sure.

Mayor Barraza: Okay because it says two-third of all its members.

Mayor Pro Tem Johnson-Burick: That is what we did the last time, it is in the minutes.

Trustee Garcia: Okay I understand that we had this, but I understand we addressed as well too. The ordinance
got changed, because the previous ordinance stated how many dwellings can they have before we changed the
ordinance. So have many dwellings could each person have before the ordinance got changed.

Mayor Barraza: State that again.

Trustee Garcia: So, before we changed the ordinance how many dwellings can each...

Mayor Barraza: Before we changed the ordinance it was for every 6,000 square feet, one unit.

Trustee Garcia: Okay, one unit. So, we changed it, expanded to 8,000 so we did address this and allowing
two. So, we did what the Comprehensive Plan stated we have to minimize it, so we did. The ordinance got
changed, we updated everything. We did address this, and we did address the Comprehensive Plan. Am 1
right to say that or did I read this wrong? I’m just curious. Am I right or wrong? How many square footage is
this anyway?

Mayor Barraza: 16,000 square feet

Trustee Garcia: The ordinance says 8,000 square feet, so he can have two. And Commissioner Nevarez said
there is apartments in that area, correct Commissioner Nevarez?

Commissioner Nevarez: That’s correct
Trustee Garcia: So, you did quite answer Trustee Merrick’s question, is this in the development zone or not.
Mayor Barraza: 1 think Trustee Nevarez did answer her.

Commissioner Nevarez: If you look at the historic zone surrounded by Calle de Sur, Calle de Notte, Calle de
Oeste, Highway 28. There are apartments but was it in best judgement at that time, I do not know when they
were built. But you want to perpetuate that as we move forward. Do we want to preserve Mesilla and the
ambiance it has created or do you want to change it as that is the decision before us.

BOT Minutes 3.14.22
Page 5 of 11



272
273
274
275
276
277
278
279
280
281
282
283
284
285
286
287
288
289
290
291
292
293
294
295
296
297
298
299
300
301
302
303
304
305
306
307
308
309
310
311
312
313
314
315
316
317
318
319
320
321
322
323
324
325
326
327

Trustee Garcia: We preserved it by expanding the square footage by moving it up to 8,000 square feet.
Commissioner Nevarez: Not referring to the apartments beyond....
Mayor Barraza: Trustee Garcia, you need to address that to me.

Trustee Garcia: The Green Belt says we should build out toward that way, out University. It should be
University on the Comprehensive Plan. That is Calle de Sur. So, we are building out. It is the same thing.

Mayor Barraza: The Green Belt is RF.
Trustee Garcia: So, that’s basically what I have to say.

Mayor Pro Tem Johnson-Burick: So, I’m thinking the same purpose, I guess I should address this to Mr.
Lucero. 1t is still going to rentals and duplexes everything we voted against in the past and it’s the same plan
that makes it look like apartments and duplexes. The wording has just changed.

Mayor Barraza: The wording has not changed; it has always been two single dwellings. 1t is not a duplex, in
her opinion a duplex is attached, these are two dwellings on their own. Correct, Mr. Lucero.

Mr. Lucero: He never really attached them; I do not know how the apartment came about maybe Larry. We
always put them as single-family dwellings.

Mayor Barraza: For rent

Mr. Lucero: yes. Single-family units, I don’t know how the apartments came into play. I think he just
assumed; my family owns several apartments in that area. But there are single family homes but there are also
apartments whether they’re duplexes or single units that are detached. It is a mix; almost 50/50.

Mayor Pro Tem Johnson-Burick: I am familiar with the area, and I do realize there are duplexes around but as
Commissioner stated these were all done prior to the ordinance changing when we changed it. And again, 1
look at the Comprehensive Plan and Yguado Plan which we changed to address this issue. Listening to the
residents in the development zone, I don’t know if this is going to mix in with the area, I believe its to the west
of the property.

Mr. Lucero: So being that there is not a full board, I would like to pull it again. So, every time I’ve come out
here there’s never been a full board. I’ve never had that fair opportunity.

Mayor Barraza: So unfortunately, I didn’t expect a person to not be here, so we are here to hear an appeal. If
you pull it is revoked; you withdraw your appeal. This board is here to hear your appeal so that is what we are
going to do.

Mr. Lucero: Being that your brought up the Comprehensive Plan, and 1 tried to familiarize myself with what is
stated in there and I created a short list of some of those things. Some of the things my family is trying to do is
provide affordable housing which is greatly outlined throughout the plan. Another thing that was pointed out
was the town’s population was aging, no offense. Some of these whether you call them single-family
dwellings, apartments, houses, whatever — a lot of those family interact with each other. They are a part of the
community, they send their children to Mesilla Elementary, Mesilla Park, RGPI, local schools. We are trying
to address that concern, the aging population, by providing housing which could bring in new families whether
they are renters or they own the property; it doesn’t really matter. I know that small amount of the land is
available for new residential development, farmers what to hold on to their property. But you know, like 1
mentioned at the last meeting it is not very viable. That lot only has 16 trees, it is not like we are making really
much off them, we are actually losing money. We are paying more in water rates than what we are getting
from the pecans. The fact that my father had to drill a well, a substantial amount of money that we had to
invest, and we really did not get anything. In there, you guys talked about land percentages, single-family

BOT Minutes 3.14.22
Page 6 of 11



328
329
330
331
332
333
334
335
336
337
338
339
340
341
342
343
344
345
346
347
348
349
350
351
352
353
354
355
356
357
358
359
360
361
362
363
364
365
366
367
368
369
370
371
372
373
374
375
376
377
378
379
380
381
382
383

dwellings, primarily are residential. The next two are higher are the orchards and the farmland. In the
Comprehensive Plan you talk about the need for building more houses to attract people that are either not from
out of state or local whether it’s the family that own the land and they passed it on to their family. That is what
we are trying to do, whether my brother or his son lives in them, we are trying to pass it on. No offense to
anybody out of state wanting to come into Mesilla. We are trying to keep it in the family. One of the goals
that was outlined in the Comprehensive Plan was to ensure that all current and future residents of all income
level have access to durable quality housing. That is what we are trying to provide. We are not building
$500/$600-million-dollar homes on that fot. We are trying to build single-family dwellings units that are
affordable. We do meet the open space requirements, you talked about the 8,000 being reduced to 6,000. We
would be able to put two units on that lot which we followed. We are trying to enhance the mobility of the
areas so more homeowners can purchase these. | know another thing that was brought up, what is your name?

Ms. Maya: Gloria

Mr. Lucero: At the last time, the traffic that could be caused by two units being built there. Calle de Suris a
feeder street so obviously I don’t think there is going a whole lot of impact by adding two additional more
units. That is really it, I am trying to plead my case because the last couple of times I’ve been out here there
wasn’t a full board and 1 felt that part was unfair. I know sometimes, and I see it a lot especially in the
construction industry. Sometimes our own feelings or judgements play into some of these things. All I'm
asking is a fair yes or no rule, that’s it. Put your feelings aside whatever it maybe, allow us that fair rule and
that is why 1 was asking for it to be postponed.

Mayor Barraza: Mr. Lucero, | have a quick question. I remember Cynthia mention to me that you were going
to provide us documentation about the pervious, about the space, because I think our ordinance is 60/40.

Mr. Lucero: 1 did

Mayor Barraza: What was it? She did not receive it.

Mr. Lucero: 1t was hand delivered; a full set of plans.

Mayor Barraza: She did not receive it; do you remember what it was off the top of your head.

Mr. Lucero; It showed the calculations. It exceeded almost 80%. The two units are only 1,200 square feet.
There is 1,600 square feet total on the lot.

Mayor Barraza: And with the parking and all

Mr. Lucero: Yes, ma’am

Mayor Barraza: Thank you. Any questions, Mayor Pro Tem Johnson-Burick?

Mayor Pro Tem Johnson-Burick: Just a couple of questions. 1 certainly appreciate Mr. Lucero taking the time
to read the Comprehensive Plan. And I certainly empathize and understand the situation but again just
referring back, and in fact you just called them units, and you know that brought to mind my concerns with the
traffic in that area. Going back to the reason I had decline to support it last time based on those same decisions
that I made and things I said ultimately, | am going to have to continue, you know, to not support it this time
because of those concerns. Thank you, Madam Mayor.

Mayor Barraza: Thank you, Mayor Pro Tem. Any more questions? Trustee Garcia.

Trustee Garcia: 1 know it’s an appeal, can we get legal opinion on it.

Mayor Barraza: No.

Trustee Garcia: Why not?

BOT Minutes 3.14.22
Page 7 of 11



384
385
386
387
388
389
390
391
392
393
394
395
396
397
398
399
400
401
402
403
404
405
406
407
408
409
410
411
412
413
414
415
416
417
418
419
420
421
422
423
424
425
426
427
428
429
430
431
432
433
434
435
436
437
438

Mayor Barraza: Why do you wait until the appeal to get legal opinion?

Trustee Garcia: Because we just got it in front of us. We have to see every case as if its brand new. So, why
can’t we get legal opinion on it, you guys did it before.

Mayor Barraza: On an appeal?

Trustee Garcia: 1 don’t know if it was an appeal, that’s why she’s asking why can’t we get legal opinion on it.
I’m just pissed.

Mayor Barraza: 1 would rather we just move... I feel we’ve held up Mr. Lucero up quite a long time. Is it
going to change anybody’s mind, the legal opinion?

Trustee Garcia: We could of put it on the last, to be fair to him. He emailed us February 16", we had a
meeting February twenty-something and it wasn’t on there.

Mayor Barraza: That is correct. We had up to 40-days
Trustee Garcia: Right. We’re pushing it up to the last minute, just to be fair to him too.
Mayor Barraza: You received your packet on Thursday evening,.

Trustee Garcia: Thursday evening. Right, Right- But he sent it on the 15" so we had plenty of time to put it
on the 28" meeting.

Mayor Barraza: We didn’t because we are short staffed as you are aware. And we had to get, we were trying
to get caught up on all the cases. 'We heard this case on February 9%, and I think we had like 20 cases at that
time. We had to make sure we had all our documentation to the Board of Trustees to make decisions.

Trustee Garcia: We’ve done this before, that’s why I’m just curious why we can’t get legal opinion, that’s
why I’m asking. Why can’t we?

Mayor Barraza: What would be your questions?
Trustee Garcia: Ask him is he in the right or is he in the wrong.

Mayor Barraza: 1 think that is what the Planning and Zoning decided on and that’s.....So are we questioning
the decision of the Planning and Zoning? Is that what you want me to take to the attorney, that... the decision
of the Planning and Zoning.

Trustee Garcia: Yea. It was a 2/2 vote and Davie, Commissioner Salas changed his opinion. I know, I
understand Commissioner Nevarez spoke for him on his behalf. I would take it to legal, to see is he in the
right or is he in the wrong, legal opinion.

Mayor Pro Tem Johnson-Burick: Madam Mayor...Trustee Garcia, 1 appreciate that thought, you know, if we
had more time, I think at this point we just need to take a vote because I don’t know that in my case, my vote is
going to change based on what Mr. Cervantes says.

Inaubible
Mayor Barraza: Yea, let me just read this. I would say no, I think we need to move forward with this appeal.

1 agree with Mayor Pro Tem Johnson-Burick that Mr. Lucero heard this on February 9" with the Planning and
Zoning, and we had gone through the process. With that being said....

BOT Minutes 3.14.22
Page 8of 11



439
440
441
442
443
444
445
446
447
448
449

450

451
452

453
454
455
456
457

458
459

460
461
462
463
464
465
466
467
468

469
470
471

472

473
474
475
476
477
478
479
480

481
482

483

484
485

486
487
488
489

Trustee Garcia: 1 make a motion to approve appeal on PZHAC Case #061333 for Ralph Lucero, he does meet
the Comprehensive Plan and he does meet the ordinance.

Motion: To approve appeal on PZHAC Case #061333 — Ralph Lucero, Applicant, Moved by Trustee
Garcia, Seconded by Trustee Merrick.

Roll Call Vote: Motion denied (summary: Yes =2; No=1).
Mayor Pro Tem Johnson-Burick No

Trustee Garcia Yes

Trustee Merrick Yes

Ms. Maya: Mayor is it...two-thirds, correct
Mayor Barraza: Yes

Ms. Maya: Motion passed

Mayor Barraza: Motion denied

b) For Approval: Amended Contract for Danny Garcia — Mayor Barraza
Marshal Salas reviewed amendment to Danny Garcia’s contract which includes the use of a town vehicle.

Motion: To approve amended contract for Danny Garcia, Moved by Trustee Garcia, Seconded by
Mayor Pro Tem Johnson-Burick.

Roll Call Vote: Motion passed (summary: Yes =3).
Mayor Pro Tem Johnson-Burick Yes

Trustee Garcia Yes

Trustee Merrick Yes

¢) For Approval: Proposal from Molzen Corbin for Engineering Services for the Plaza
Sidewalk Improvement Project (Capital Outlay Fund 89200 — Control Number 21-F2741
for $117,000) — Rod McGillivray

Mr. McGillivray gave an overview of the Plaza Sidewalk Improvement Project.

Motion: To approve proposal from Molzen-Corbin for Engineering Services for the Plaza Sidewalk
improvement Project (Capital Outlay Fund 89200 — Control Number 21-F2741 for $117,000), Moved by
Trustee Garcia, Seconded by Trustee Merrick.

Roll Call Vote: Motion passed (summary: Yes =3).
Mayor Pro Tem Johnson-Burick Yes

Trustee Garcia Yes
Trustee Merrick Yes

8. BOARD OF TRUSTEE COMMITTEE REPORTS
Trustee Garcia: New Mexico Workforce “Zoom” meeting on Friday.

Trustee Merrick: MPO meeting

Mayor Pro Tem Johnson-Burick: MPO meeting 2™ Wednesday of April

BOT Minutes 3.14.22
Page 90of 11



490
491
492

493
494

495
496
497
498
499
500

501
502
503

504
505

506
507
508
509
510

511
512
513
514
515

516

517
518
519

520

521
522
523
524
525

526

527
528
529
530
531
532
533
534
535
536
537
538
539

540

Mayor Barraza: Staff Meeting/Defensive Driving Course was held March 13!, Business Owner meeting March
9t Mercado Vendors meeting March 10™, Architectural Style Committee meeting (Mr. Padilla) March 7.
Met with Trustee Merrick to review budget process.

9. STAFF REPORTS

a) Community Development
b) Community Programs

¢) Finance Department

d) Fire Department

e) Marshal Department

f) Public Works Department

10. BOARD OF TRUSTEE/STAFF COMMENTS
Ms. Bush stated she is excited to be here and will be meeting with the Department Heads.

Mr. McGillivary stated Colonia application has been submitted
Mr. Klebansky stated he is available when needed.
Ms. Bush thanked Ms. Maya for holding up the fort, she really needs recognition for that.

Trustee Metrick read letter regarding comments made at Business Owners meeting. Mr. Lucero is trying to
keep his family together and that is why she made the decision she made. Her grandparents also have rentals
which sustains their family. She moved to Mesilla and is investing in Mesilla. She wants to ensure that they
are protecting Mesilla’s history. We need to figure out a way to work together. She felt she was ramrodded at
the Business Owner meeting. Many cannot sustain a life in Mesilla, so they are not coming back.

Trustee Garcia stated she did not know about the meeting, would appreciate being notified. She thanked Ms.
Maya for holding up the fort. She stated that Ms. Stoehner-Hernandez lost her father and to keep her in their
prayers.

Mayor Pro Tem Johnson-Burick thanked Ms. Maya for all her hard work not just in times when we are short
staffed but constantly and endlessly. She is so devoted to the town. Everyone is appreciated. Thanked the
Mayor for juggling all those hats. Thanked Trustee Merrick for her passion for the town that we all share. She
welcomed Ms. Bush and Mr. Padilla to the Town of Mesilla.

Trustee Merrick stated she listened but when they talk about her family that is a different baligame.

Mayor Barraza stated she has served the town since 1995 and decisions are never easy to make. She has
learned so much while serving these 20 years. People are very vocal during meetings. We do what is right for
the town which may not be popular decisions. The board respects each other’s decisions which is the key to
working together. 1 may not agree but I listen to the residents. Asked everyone to keep Ms. Stoehner-
Hernandez in their prayers. We will be meeting with the Business Owners on a quarterly basis. She was
disappointed with the outcome of the legislative session. Senators had $3.5 million dollars in Capital Outlay,
Representatives had $2 million dollars to distribute. Mesilla received $50,000 from Senator Cervantes for the
Public Safety Building, $40,000 from Senator Diamond for admin vehicles, $300,000 from Senator Hamlen;
$50,000 for Mesilla fire hydrants and $250,000 for the Public Safety Building, $50,000 from Representative
Cadena for fire hydrants. All paperwork was submitted to the legislators, next year we are going to take a
stronger approach.

Trustee Merrick stated she had spoken to Senator Diamond who stated no one reached out to her.

BOT Minutes 3.14.22
Page 10 of 11



541

542
543

544
545
546

547
548

549
550
551

552
553

554
555
556
557
558
559
560
561
562
563
564
565
566
567
568
569
570
571
572
573

Mayor Barraza stated Mr. Armijo could not get our legislators on the same page. Due to redistricting, there
will be new legislators.

Trustee Garcia recommended reaching out and inviting them to meetings and town events.

Mayor Barraza stated Ms. Bush will coordinate with Ms. Sellers in making information available.
Recommends starting earlier on ICIP. She will be out of town until March 27% but will be available by phone.

Mr. Whited reviewed status,

Trustee Garcia thanked Mr. Whited for attending the Architectural Style Committee meetings and Mr.
McGillivray for his work with Las Colonias.

11. ADJOURNMENT
The Town of Mesilla Trustees unanimously agreed to adjourn the meeting. (Summary: Yes-4).

MEETING ADJOURNED AT 7:26 P.M.

APPROVED THIS 28th DAY OF MARCH, 2022.

Nora L. Barraza
Mayor

ATTEST:

Rani Bush
Town Clerk/Treasurer

BOT Minutes 3.14.22
Page 11 0f 11



BOARD OF TRUSTEES (BOT)
TOWN OF MESILLA REGULAR MEETING
MONDAY, MARCH 28, 2022, 6:00 P.M.

MINUTES

TRUSTEES: Nora Barraza, Mayor
Stephanie Johnson-Burick, Mayor Pro Tem
Bivian Cadena, Trustee ‘
Veronica Garcia, Trustee
Adrianna Merrick, Trustee

STAFF: Rani Bush, Town Clerk/Treasurer
Kevin Hoban, Fire Chief
Rod McGillivray, Public Works Director
Joe Padilla, Community Development Coordinator
Enrique Salas, Marshal
Gloria Maya, Recorder

PUBLIC: Susan Krueger -~ Hugo Costa
Lisa Costa Russell Hernandez
Anthony Lucero Ralph Lucero
D. Salas Natalie Ogas
George Klebansky

1. PLEDGE OF ALLEGIANCE
Mayor Barraza led the Pledge of Allegiance.

2. ROLL CALL & DETERMINATION OF A QUORUM

Roll Call.
Present: Mayor Barraza, Mayor Pro Tem Johnson-Burick, Trustee Cadena, Trustee Garcia, Trustee
Merrick.

3. CHANGES TO THE AGENDA & APPROVAL

Trustee Garcia requested postponing item 6 a) BOT Minutes as they are not per verbatim as requested and
item 7 a) until the town attorney is present.

Mayor Barraza asked for section so it can be rectified.

Trustee Garcia responded at the end she asked if it had been approved and Ms. Maya responded yes. She
stated she would send the recording to Ms. Maya.

Mayor Barraza asked if Trustee Garcia had requested the recording.

Trustee Garcia responded someone else requested the recording, but they got the whole thing.

BOT Minutes 3.28.22
Page 10of 5



54 Mayor Barraza asked who received it.

55

56  Trustee Garcia responded they received an email with the recording.

57  Ms. Bush stated she sent the recording to Mr. Lucero and must have sent it to everyone on the list.
58

59  Motion: To approve agenda as amended, Moved by Trustee Garcia, Seconded by Trustee Merrick.
60

61  Roll Call Vote: Motion passed (summary: Yes =4).

62  Mayor Pro Tem Johnson-Burick Yes

63  Trustee Cadena Yes

64  Trustee Garcia Yes

65  Trustee Merrick Yes

66

67 4, PUBLIC INPUT - The public is invited to address the Board for up to 3 minutes.
68  Mr. A. Lucero read letter regarding his appeal.

69

70  Mr. Hernandez gave his time to Mr. Lucero.

71

72 Mr. R. Lucero read letter regarding his appeal.

73

74  Ms. Krueger stated the Comprehensive Plan and the Yguado Plan are just plans, not ordinances. The
75  applicant should be allowed to postpone their case if there is not a full board. She asked if the mayor
76  must recuse herself would that affect the 2/3 number.

77
78 5. PRESENTATION
79 a) National Public Safety Telecommunications Week, April 10 - 16

80  Mr. Costa read proclamation for National Public Safety Telecommunications Week, April 10-16. He
81  stated it is an honor to receive the proclamation from Town of Mesilla.

82

83  Mayor Barraza stated she appreciates what they do for Dona Ana County.

84

85 6. APPROVAL OF CONSENT AGENDA: (The Board will be asked to approve by one motion the
86 following items of recurring or routine business. The Consent Agenda is marked with an asterisk ¥)

87  Motion: To approve consent agenda as amended, Moved by Mayor Pro Tem Johnson-Burick,
88  Seconded by Trustee Garcia.

89

90  Roll Call Vote: Motion passed (summary: Yes =4).

91  Mayor Pro Tem Johnson-Burick Yes

92  Trustee Cadena Yes

93  Trustee Garcia Yes

94  Trustee Merrick Yes

95

96 a) *BOT MINUTES — Minutes of Regular Meeting, March 14, 2022. Postponed

97 b) *PZHAC Case #061102 — 2785 Boldt, submitted by Steven Sypher for Barncastle

98 Construction to renew permit to complete remodel of interior framing and stucco.

99 Zoned: Historic Residential (HR). Approved by consent agenda
100 ¢) *PZHAC Case #061355 - 2481 Calle De Cura, submitted by Jennie Soltero for Window
101 World of Las Cruces to remove and replace four (4) windows located in den area of
102 house, Zoned: Historic Residential (HR). Approved by consent agenda
103
104

BOT Minutes 3.28.22
Page 2 of 5



105
106
107

108
109

110

111
112
113
114
115
116
117
118
119
120
121

122
123

124

125
126
127
128
129
130
131
132
133
134
135

136
137

138
139

140
141
142

143
144
145
146
147
148
149
150
151
152

7. NEW BUSINESS
a) For Discussion: Appeal Process Postponed

b)  For Approval: CES for Lynco Electric Co. Inc. Proposal for $116,747.18 dated March
18,2022 for the Mesilla Streetlight Improvement Project — Rod McGillivray

Mr. McGillivray gave an overview of the project.

Motion: To approve CES for Lynco Electric Co., Inc. Proposal for $116,747.18 dated March 18,
2022 for the Mesilla Streetlight Improvement Project, Moved by Trustee Garcia, Seconded by
Mayor Pro Tem Johnson-Burick.

Roll Call Vote: Motion passed (summary: Yes =4).
Mayor Pro Tem Johnson-Burick Yes

Trustee Cadena Yes

Trustee Garcia Yes

Trustee Merrick Yes

¢)  For Approval: Proposal from Molzen Corbin for Design Services totaling $47,008.00 for
Calle de Picacho Roadway Improvements — Rod McGillivray

Mr. McGillivray gave an overview of the project.

Motion: To approve proposal from Molzen-Corbin for Design Services totaling $47,008.00 for Calle
de Picacho Roadway Improvements, Moved by Moved by Mayor Pro Tem Johnson-Burick,
Seconded by Mayor Pro Tem Johnson-Burick.

Roll Call Vote: Motion passed (summary: Yes =4).
Mayor Pro Tem Johnson-Burick Yes

Trustee Cadena Yes

Trustee Garcia Yes

Trustee Merrick ~Yes

d)  For Approval: proposal from Molzen Corbin for Design Services totaling $29,300.00 for
Calle de Picacho Drainage Improvements Project — Rod McGillivray

Mr. McGillivray gave an overview of the project.

Motion: To approve proposal from Molzen-Corbin for Design Services totaling $29,300.00 for Calle
de Picacho Drainage Improvements Project, Moved by Mayor Pro Tem Johnson-Burick, Seconded
by Trustee Garcia.

Trustee Garcia asked about the timeframe for completion of the project, so we do not lose funding.
Mr. McGillivray responded project must be completed by June 2025.

Roll Call Vote: Motion passed (summary: Yes =4).
Mayor Pro Tem Johnson-Burick Yes

Trustee Cadena Yes

Trustee Garcia Yes

Trustee Merrick Yes

BOT Minutes 3.28.22
Page 3 of 5



153

154
155

156
157
158

159
160

161
162
163
164
165
166
167
168

169
170
171

172
173
174

175
176
177

178

179
180
181

182

183
184
185
186
187
188

189
190
191

192
193

194
195
196
197

8. BOARD OF TRUSTEE COMMITTEE REPORTS

Trustee Garcia: Architectural Style Committee meeting, next meeting Tuesday, March 29%; Work Force
Solution meeting, next meeting in June.

Mayor Pro Tem Johnson-Burick: MPO will meet on April 13",

Mayor Barraza: RTD (teleconference) meeting Wednesday, March 23"; SCCOG meeting Friday, March
25th‘

9. BOARD OF TRUSTEE/STAFF COMMENTS
Fire Chief Hoban inaudible

Marshal Salas inaudible
Trustee Cadena stated she appreciated the Public Input.

Trustee Garcia thanked Ms. Bush for reviewing the budget process with the trustees and asked her to look
into the $110,000 before it is lost. She wants legal opinion to ensure the trustees are correctly following
the appeal process.

Ms. Bush responded she is looking into it.

Mayor Pro Tem Johnson-Burick stated it was a wonderful opportunity to represent Mesilla during the
reception for the Secretary of Interior. She thanked Senator Hamlen for the funding she provided the
town.

Trustee Merrick thanked Ms. Bush for reviewing the budget process. Stated it would help if Mr.
Cervantes would have attended this meeting to answer questions that have come up such as when Trustee
Garcia asked if it was 2/3 and Ms. Maya said motion does pass.

Mayor Barraza stated Mr. Cervantes will not be available until April; he is not required to attend every
meeting. She will call a Special Meeting if necessary. Encouraged the trustees to bring forth questions
they may have during the MOLI Training. Chapter 18 reviews the appeal process. There will be a
Special Meeting for a Liquor License on Tuesday, April 5" at 3:00 p.m. The attendees have been
registered for the MOLI Training and she passed out hotel reservations confirmations. The auditors will
review the FY21 Audit Report, which is being provided to you for your review, at our next BOT meeting.

Trustee Garcia asked if the April 5" meeting could be done by phone or zoom.

Mayor Barraza responded we are currently not set up for that; Mr. McGillivray is currently in the process
of updating our system. We can a teleconference if she would like to call in.

Trustee Garcia asked if packets can be made available by Wednesday or Thursday.

Ms. Bush responded that is her goal.

BOT Minutes 3.28.22
Page 4 of 5



198
199

200

201
202
203
204
205
206

207

208
209
210
211
212
213
214
215

216

217
218
219
220
221
222
223
224
225
226
227
228
229
230
231
232
233
234
235
236

Mayor Barraza stated we are working with Planning and Zoning and the Architectural Style Committee to
get information so that the packets are out by Wednesdays.

Trustee Cadena stated she would like to ensure that packets are complete when they are sent out; this is a
process that needs to be worked on. She wants to see that citizens feel they are being treated fairly and
equally. Trustees need to review all pertinent information and material. We need time to do research,
have dialog with citizens, staff and mayor. She recommends staggering the meetings. She wants to come
with full knowledge and understanding of what needs to be voted on. She wants to become familiar with
the code book; put things in priority.

Mayor Barraza stated we are trying to streamline the process. It is currently taking to long to process
applications. There are only limited projects that can be administrative approved. Mr. Padilla is ensuring
that all applications have all the required documentation so that it can move forward and not be delayed
because it is sent back. We are now also involving the Fire Marshal in the permit process. The Board of
Trustee only get cases that are in the Historical Residential, Historical Commercial, and Historic General
zones. Ms. Bush and Mr. Padilla are working together on timelines. Once the trustees and Planning and
Zoning become familiar with ordinances, we can accommodate the residents in a timely manner. Town
ordinances and codes are available on the town website, mesillanm.gov.

10. ADJOURNMENT
The Town of Mesilla Trustees unanimously agreed to adjourn the meeting. (Summary: Yes-4).
MEETING ADJOURNED AT 6:46 P.M.

APPROVED THIS 11th DAY OF APRIL, 2022.

Nora L. Barraza
Mayor

ATTEST:

Rani Bush
Town Clerk/Treasurer

BOT Minutes 3.28.22
Page 5 of 5



BOARD ACTION FORM

AGENDA DATE
PZHAC: April 04, 2022, BOT: AfRIL I, 202,

ITEM: PZHAC Case #061364 — 2043 Calle De Correo, submitted by Alison Tinsley to install a
residential rooftop solar system, Zoned: Historic Residential (HR).

BACKGROUND AND ANALYSIS: This case was reviewed by the Architectural Styles
Committee (ASC) it was discussed about panel placement and Hight and would it comply with
the town code 18.33. it is in the Historic Residential Zone (HR) ‘

Organ Mountain Solar & Electric is proposing an installation of a roof top solar system.

IMPACT:
o The PZHAC has jurisdiction to recommend approval of the applicant’s request for approval
of this request to the BOT.
e The applicant has the authority to make an application request to the PZHAC and BOT.
o Due process was provided to the applicant.

Specific findings of fact:
e The proposed work is on applicant’s property and not in Town of Mesilla right-of-way.

ALTERNATIVES:

The Planning, Zoning and Historical Appropriateness Commission (PZHAC) may:
1. Recommend approval of this case with findings stated above.
2. Recommend approval of this case with findings stated above and conditions.
3. Deny the application.

DEPARTMENT RECOMMENDATIONS:

SUPPORTING INFORMATION:
e Application
e Plans




OFFICIAL USE ONLY:
TOWN OF MESILLA case (Kol D (oY

NG APP : :
ZONI ROVAL Fee §,3 457,50

OR et j 3/{;‘ (};
OBTAIN A COMMERCIAL/RESIDERTIAL BUILDING PERMIT FROM CID Pavies’ 73T

PERMIBBION TO CONDUCT WORK

2291 Avenldu de Meshia, 1,0, Box 10, Mesilln, NM 88040 |575) 529-3262 ext, 104

CASE NO, ZONE: CORE: ~_ APPLICATION DATE:
Alisen Tinslay 576-640-3764
Nama of Praperty Cwnor Praperly Ownor's Talaphone Numbor
2043 Calle De Correo Las Cruces NM 88006
Fropertly Owner's Malling Addruss City Slate Zip Code

alisontinsleydB@pmail.com
Proparly Owner's E-mall Addross

Organ Mountain Sclar & Eleclric
Conlractor's Nama & Address (ITmone, indicala Sell)
§75-202-9268 03-401215-00-0 394801

Gonlraclor's Teleptone Number Contractor's Tax 1D Number Conlraclor's License Numbar

Address of Proposed Work; _2043 Calle De Correo Las Cruces, NM 86005

Descriplion of Proposed Work; _Residential Rooflop Solar Installatlon

§_25890 eott, Burne 31512022
Eslimpted Cost Signature of Appli Dale
Signature of properly owner: .

Wilh the exception of administrative appravals, all pormit renuests must undevuo' a Poviaw process from sinff, PZHAC andior BOT
before Issuance of a zenlng permit. Plan sheals are to be no larger than 11 x 17 Inches or shall be submiltod electronically.

FOR OFFICIAL USE ONLY
PZHAC O Adwinistealiva Approval BOT O Approved Dale; e

1 Approved Daoto: _ [ Digappravas Dalo: - _

1 Disapprovod Dale: 0 Appravad wilh Gondilions

O Approved with condilions

PZHAG APPROVAL REQUIRED:  YES __ NO BOT APPROVAL REQUIRED: YES _ NO
CID PERMITINSPECTION REQUIRED:  YES  NO  _ SEE CONDITIONS
CONDITIONS:; B
PERMISSION ISSUED/DENIED BY: ISSUEDATE:

THIS APPLICATION SHALL INCLUDE ALL OF THE FOLLOWING:

1. Plot plan witlt lagel deseriplion lo show oxisling etructures, adjoining siceels, drivoway(s), improvamanls & se'backs,
Vorificallon shall show hat the lol was LEGALLY subdivided through the Town of Mesilla or that the lol has heen in
axislance prior lo Fabruary 1972,

2, Sile Plan with dimensions and detalls.

Faundalion plan with details,
Flaor plan showing rooms, helr uses and dimensions,

6. Cross seclion of walls
6. Roof and feor framing plan
8. Proofl of legal nccess (o the properly.
9, Drainaga plan,
10 Dalalls of archilectural slyle and color schame (chacklist includad lor Hislorical zones) - diagrams and elovatons.
11____ Prool of sewer sovice or o copy of soplio lank pormil; prool of walar service (well pormil or sialemont from tho
Public Uility providing walor sarvices).
12, Proof of legal accass ta the proporty.
13, Olher informalion 8s necessary af requirad hy he Gily Codo or Gemmunily Devalopmeni Deparlmant {Saa olher sido.)



The following are requirements to be included with all building permit applications for new structures or
additions to existing structures, as well as other construction or fixtures that will be permanent in nature
and affect the appearance or use of the property. (This includes fences, well houses, storage units, metal
sheds, photo-voltaic panels that can be seen from the ground, etc.)

BUILDING PERMIT REQUIREMENTS

A. Completed application, including:

1.

L

Applicant’s name

Applicant/property owners contact information

Physical address of property

Description of work to be done, including dimensions of any construction or repairs
Value of work to be done

Property owner's signature on the application

B. Include all information required in the checklist at the bottor of the application,

C. Additional information required;




Nete:
-Special Access Instructions: None.

Vicinity Map

Seale: CUSTOM

Roof Mounted Array
12 x Panasonic EverVolt Modules
with Enphase Microinverters

Existing Main Service Disconnect & Panel
(Outside)

Customer Generation AC Disconnect /
Production Meter / AC Combiner Panel /
Data Monitoring Unit

{Outside)

Existing Utility Meter (Outside)

SHEET NOTES

Exne locanon of equipment and condut Is subject o mnor
varagons during inctalistion.
Estimated annwal energy production & based on existing site
conditions and this array Byout. Annual varatons in
weather and module degradation will aflect production.
Design Approval

1 approve of this design showing 2 cquipment and locatons,
2ang estmated production, Any change to this design mey resuit
in defays and bdditonal costs.

-

o

Approved Byt

/\_ Site Plan : ! i i Dates
G Scaale: 1/8° = 1-0%

ORGAN MOUNTAIN
SOLAR & ELECTRIC

Organ Mountain Solar
400 South Compress Road
Suite D
Las Cruces, NM 88005
(575) 288-1792

NM Electrical Contractor's
License # 354801

Owner
Alison Tinsley

Coss Realestate
Utility-Interactive Photovoltaic System
System Size = 4.44 kWdc
2043 Calle de Corren
Mesilla, NM 88046

DESIGNER:

Polizois Dallis

REV DESCRIFTION | DATE
"] Inital Release L3322

DESIGN SUMMARY
Number of Modules 12
Module Tilt Angle 10°
Module Azimuth 145

Average Annual Shading 2.00%
Year 1 Production Estimate 8015 kwh

SITE PLAN

PV-1.0




Roof Mounted Array | BoS Location (Exterior Wall) -
| ORGAN MOUNTAIN
{
: SOLAR & ELECTRIC
| w Organ Mountain Solar
| z 400 South Compress Road
=3 .
! el Suite D
“ Meter Las Cruces, NM 88005
ow | M @ ® @ @ ' (575) 288-1792
| ' Existing ~
: ; . in Servi NM Electrical Contractor
Solar Array @ @ | Combiner Panel Production Customer Gonaration “ Main Service il tractor's
12 x Panasonic EverVolt EVPV370 i H 240V Meter AC Disconnect Panel 240 V icense # 394801
370 Watt Modules \/ { 125A | / 200A
, Utility Interactive Inverters In Paralle Junction \ i S em @ 2904 7P Bronkot
| 12 x Enphase 1Q7PLUS-72-2-US Box # | DE Ly 1aoA Non Fusible o~
; 290 Watt Inverters Vo PN $QD - DU221RB A
| 240Vac, A.Pm Amps Max | . - A))m <
| UL Listed 1741 | i Bes < >
: ! 4
i |
| T
i : =
i
i |
! 1
! |
| |
e
_ i Owner
M | Alison Tinsley
| “ Coss Realestate
‘ m Utility-Interactive Photovoltaic System
: i System Size = 4.44 kwdc
i ' 2043 Calle de Cosreo
i i Mesilla, NM 88045
T ptstener:
M ! . . -
i : - Polizois Dallis
! Inverters AC Capacity: 12 x 280 W = 3.48 kWac o .
£ DESCRIPTION i DATE
| . = :
M >:.m.< STC Watts: 12 x 370 W = 4.44 kWdc o Tl Rl YY)
: Combined Fault Current: 69.6 Arms; 3 cycles
Electrical Systom Notes Koyed Notes Keyed notes : B
1. Al electrical compenents are UL listed where 1. Roof Mounted Array (Tenecass = 10 F, Tevgean = 100 F) and 1x #6 AWG bare Cu per rack. 11. Existing Load Center with a 200 Amp Bus Bar, 2 200 Amp Main Breaker and a new 20 Amp :
warranted 2. Microlnverter Conductors, TC-ER Cable , 2 x %12 AWG, 90 C wet rated. solar back fead CB.
i | 2. PV system shal be installed in 3ccordance with 3. J-Box type 3R pass-through enctosura for wira transition or equivalent.
W Acticle 690 of the 2017 National Eleciric Code 4.} EMT {min) contains 2x %10 AWG THWN-2 {current carrying conductors) aad 1x 710 AWG THWN-2 (EGC).
.| 3. Flectrical lugs used with multiple conductors shall be ~50° AC run at 0.75% Vdrop for #10 AWG THWN-2 ) - DESTGN SUMMARY
rated for both mubtiple concuctors and clrcutar mit 5. Enphase 1Q Combiner+, X-IQ-AM1-240-2, NEMA 3R, 1254 rated panel with pre-wired 1Q Envoy (data monitoring) . Z e
i | 4. Bond bushings shall be used on concentric and 6. ¥ EMT (min) conains 2x #8 AWG THWN-2 (currenl carrying conductors). 1x#8 AWG THWN-2 {neutral) and 1x#8 Number of Modules 12
| | eccentric metal knockouts AWG THWN-2 (EGC). for 5 AWG Module Tilt Angle 10"
i | 5. EMT conduit shall include nsion joints where ~5' AC run at 0.05% Vdrop for #8 AWG THWN-2 ; v
) @5@83 . . ansen 7. Mibank US934XL. NEMA 3R, 100 A meter enclosure. Module Azimuth 145
J Grounding Notes 8. %" Nipple (min) contains 2x #8 AWG THWN-2 {current camying conductors), 1x #8 AWG THWN-2 (neutral) and 1x #8 Year 1 Production Estimate 8015 kwh
! 1. Agrounding elecrode system in accordance with >§.~0 THWN-2 AmmﬂQ.
I | NEC 590.47 2nd 250.50 through 250,53 and 250.166 =5 AC run at 0.05% Vdrop for 8 AWG THWN-2
i | shatl be provided 9. Square D DU221RE, NEMA 3R, 30A rated non fusible disconnect.
i 12, All grounds shall be connected to the main senvice 10 4" EMT or PVC (min) conlains 2x #8 AWG THWN-2 (cumment carrying conduclors), 1x #8 AWG THWN-2 (neutral) and X
.| oround In the existing Maln Service 1x#8 AWG THWN-2 (EGC). ONE-LINE DIAGRAM
i ~10" AC run 2t 0.05% Vdrop for 38 AWG THWN-2
PV-3.0







316/22,3:22 PM IMG_4100.1PG

hitps:mail.google.com/malliu/0finbex Tprojectar=1 n



ACTION FORM

AGENDA DATE
PZHAC: April 04, 2022, BOT: APRIL 1f,2022

[TEM: PZHAC Case #061368 —2305 Calle De Colon, submitted by Gerard Nevarez to coat exterior
of house with elastomeric and clear coat wood on gate, no changes in colors. Zoned Historig

Residential (HR)

BACKGROUND AND ANALYSIS: This case was reviewed by the Architectural Styles
Committee (ASC) and had no issues moving it forward

Gerard Nevarez is proposing to coat exterior of house with elastomeric no change to house exterior
color and clear coat wood on gate, no changes in colors

IMPACT:
¢ The PZHAC has jurisdiction to recommend approval of the applicant’s request for approval

of this request to the BOT,
e The applicant has the authority to make an application request to the PZHAC and BOT.

¢ Due process was provided to the applicant.

Specific findings of fact:
e The proposed work is on applicant’s property and not in Town of Mesilla right-of-way.

ALTERNATIVES:
The Planning, Zoning and Historical Appropriateness Commission (PZHAC) may:

1. Recommend approval of this case with findings stated above,
2. Recommend approval of this case with findings stated above and conditions.

3. Deny the application.

DEPARTMENT RECOMMENDATIONS:

SUPPORTING INFORMATION:
e Application
e Plans




OFFICIAL USE ONLY:
TOWN OF MESILLA. Case 100 13&‘3

ZONING APPROVAL =
Fee $_1_2 g,50
PERMISSION TO CONDUCT WORK

OR et 1000
OBTAIN A COMMERCIAL/RESIDENTIAL BUILDING PERMIT FROM CID e (G50
2231 Avenida de Mesilla, P.O, Box 10, Meailla, NM 88046 {575) 524-3262 ext, 104
CASE NO. ZONE: CODE; APPLICATION DATE:
- . 7 U  ir £l - - V-
("?( ‘I'L:ff“(f"‘) /L ':‘JI; A e :1 (_5 }? i é;d/’ ~2 'g r/ '3 c';D
Ngf]\u of Pfopar!y Owner . Pmperly Owner's Telephone Number
D Pl 1703 f¥Ws Mla )0 LY L
Praoperty Owner's Mal ing Addmss Glly Slale Zip Cada

es 0 LI £ (& {'11,-'/ i e
Prcmeﬂyﬁwnor‘

4 m‘lll*)‘\ddress e I S -
s 7 /5' D€ Hm N A0 (."/m:ac/g - hvi JDF
’*'{"[’"J:J b A0 ) Z/3

: Conlraclur’u Telephone Nunber Conlractor's Tax I1D Numhnr Contractor's License Number

Address of Proposed Work: :’J ’?C) / ) //(E ('t/r—* / (S

Dascrlplion of Proposad W{Jrk‘/ Iy 7L ('“L:"‘/r’ 2y eI (a'f /) OIS 4 )y }(/{?
G)/ﬂ_s ?‘(".’jf//tcfi (__ /\/n I/ / s24C (-: 1 Oy réal /’)c)zf_{_e

Estimaled Cost f

Signature of properly ovwner: . d A ey

With the exceplion of administrative approvals, all germit rn jmm undargo a roview process from staff, PZHAC and/or BOT
hefare Issuance of a zonlng pormit.  Plan sheets arf to be no | han 11 x 17 inches or shall be submltted alactronlcally.

FOR OFFICIAL USE ONLY
PZHAC O Administralive Approval BOT O Approved Date: i
0O Approved Date: O Disapproved Date;
O Disapproved Date; S, [l Approved with Conditions
0 Approved with condilions
PZHAC APPROVAL REQUIREL. _l//r'Lb ___NO BOT APPROVAL REQUIRED: _ YES __ NO
CID PERMITAINSPECTION REQUIRED: YES _ NO _ SEE CONDITIONS
CONDITIONS: —-
PERMISSION ISSUED/DENIED BY: ISSUE DATE: _

THIS APPLICATION SHALL INCLUDE ALL OF THE FOLLOWING:

1 Plot plan with legal description lo show exisling structures, adjoinlng streets, driveway(s), improvements & salbacks,
Varification shall show that Ihe lot was LEGALLY subdivided through the Town of Mesilla or that the lat has been In
exlatence prlor 1o Fobruary 1972,

2. Sile Plan wilh dimensfons and detalls.

3 Foundation plan with details.

4.____ Floor plan showing rooms, their uses and dimensions,

5, Cross seclion of walls

6.___ Raof and fleor framing plan

8. Proof of lagal access to the praperty,

9. Dralnage plan.
10. Dalalls of architectural style and color scheme (chocklis! Included far Hislorlcal zones) — diagrams and elavatlons.
1. Prool of sowor service or a copy of seplic tank permit; prool of water service {well permit or slalemenl from the

Public Utility praviding waler servicas).

12, Proofl of lagal ncosss o the prapaorly.

14, Other Informalion as necessary or requlred by the Clty Gode or Communily Davelopmant Department (Seo other side.)



3125122, 2:34 PM Print Map

Gerard Nevarez

Layer Visibility:
Roads

[ City Limits
OMLS Zones

(J Address Labels
2014 Aerial Photo
Parcels

P AN 7 SN L . J : L e

- ACCOUNTNUMBER: RO400572 PARCELNUMBER: 4006138208035
OWNERNAME: NEVAREZ GERARD R MAILADDR1: PO BOX 1102
cmy: MESILLA STATE: N
ZIp: B8046+1102 LOT:
BLOCK: SUBNAME:
TRS: 235 1E 36 SITUSADDRS: 2305 CALLE DE COLON
TOTALACRES: 1o

gis.donaanacounty.orgiparcels/printpage.himl7XMin=-1 (BBBAA5.5702270 754 Y MIn=3798794 59967301944 XMax=-11887002,707856326&YMex=379... 11



3725122, 2:37 PM 23065 Calle De Colon - Google Maps

Gorgle Maps 2305 Calle De Colon

romr

B . 0 14 e -\

1) r b

nagery BRIE Ma'eat Techrokoges, 118, Gonfaghesl Survay, Mag doln 82002 Boag'e G0 1

i

b Mgy "I

2306 Calle De Colon
Building

0@ @@ @

MNeathy Sendloyeui  Shale
phans

Diwelany

© 2305 Calle Do Colon, Los Cruces, NM 88005

Photos

hlps iwww.google.comimaps/place/2305+Calle+Ce+Colon +Las+Cruces, tNM+BB005/@32.2710626,-1 06,7050647 112midata=I3m1He3MmSE3mal... 141



s T T




ACTION FORM

AGENDA DATE
PZHAC: April 04, 2022, BOT: AfAIL il,72022

ITEM: PZHAC Case #061371 — 331 Capri Arc submitted by Frances Williams to install a ground
mounted solar system. Zoned: R-1

BACKGROUND AND ANALYSIS: Although this property is in the R-1 Zone this case was
reviewed by the Architectural Styles Committee (ASC) and had no issues moving it forward

Solar Smart Living LLC is proposing installation of ground mounted solar system, with ten (10)
photovoltaic modules. Zoned: R-1

IMPACT:
e The PZHAC has jurisdiction to recommend approval of the applicant’s request for approval
of this request to the BOT.
o The applicant has the authority to make an application request to the PZHAC and BOT.
e Due process was provided to the applicant.

Specific findings of fact:
o The proposed work is on applicant’s property and not in Town of Mesilla right-of-way.

ALTERNATIVES:

The Planning, Zoning and Historical Appropriateness Commission (PZHAC) may:
1. Recommend approval of this case with findings stated above.
2. Recommend approval of this case with findings stated above and conditions.
3. Deny the application.

DEPARTMENT RECOMMENDATIONS:

SUPPORTING INFORMATION:
e Application
e Plans




Vocusign Envalope 1L) bty FU-8 -1 OU-HUED-U B P EAAYEZ

OFFICIAL USE ONLY:
TOWN OF ME’B’LLA Case # &f{:iy"
ZONING APPROVAL I I. } 3'5\(1(!

PERMISSION TO CONDUCT WORK ) c

0 . 4 o

OBTAIN A COMMERCIAL/RESIDENTIAL BUILDING PERMIT FROM CID ’ i '.J',L-‘; ) 6O
ligpirnd 55,

2231 Avenida de Mesilla, .0, Box 10, Mesills, NM 88040 (575 524-3262 ¢xt, 101

CASE NO. ZONE: CODE: APPLICATION DATE: R
Francis Williams (576) 496-6185
Name of Propaty Ownar Propurly Owner's Telephone Number
331 Capri Are Las Cruces MM BLODS
Praoperty Owner's Malllng Addrass Cly State Zip Coda
frank@nmsu.cdu

i;}omny Owner's E-mall Address

Solar Smanl Living, LLC - 108 Ray Ward PI, Sanla Teresa NI BBODE  (Applcant: Paulina Olivas)
Contractor's Name & Address (If none, Indleate Sall]
[575) 400-2995 3-20375-4488-2 JGig18

Conlractor's Telephone Number Conlraclor's Tax 1D Numbar Gontractor's Llcense Number

Address of Preposed Work: 331 Capri Arc, Las Cruces MM BRODS

Description of Proposas Work: Instaliallon of groundmounlad solar syslom. 10 pholovollale modules 1o be indtalled,

AT

§15.00000
Eslimated Cosl patswssahidipplicant Dalg

Signalure of property owmer: | Frank (MLims

Ralnonunnligl

2124 (22

WIth the exception of adminlsirative approvals, all permit requests must undergo revlow process from staff, PZHAC and/or BOT
boforo lssuance of a zening permit.  Plan sheels are 1o bo no lacger than 11 ¢ 17 inches o shall be subimitted slecticnlcally,

FOR OFFICIAL USE DNLY

RZHAC 0 Adounisiative Approval BpoOT [0 Approved Dale:

L1 Approvail Date: [ Digappovad Data:
Disappioved Dal O Aot sl with Gonndiionm:

(] l".' reeid wath conditlons

P2 HAG APPROVAL RECHIIRED: YEE MO BUY APPROVAL REQUIRED YES P

CIO PERUITANSEPECTION REOUIRED: YES MO SEF CONIMTIONS

COMOITIONS,

PERMISSION ISSUED/DENIED BY: ISSUE DATE:

THIS APPLICATION SHALL INGLUDE ALL OF THE FOLLOWING:

1. _ Flot plan with legal dascription o show oxlsting struciuras, adjoining slroots, dilvaway(s), improvemonts & selbacks.
Verificalion shall snow thal the lol was LEGALLY subdivided through the Town of Mesllla or that the lot has bean in
exlstence prior lo Febroary 1972,

Slie Plan wilh dimuensions and detalls.
g Foundation plan with dalalls.
Floor plan showing rooms, thelr usas and dimensions.

Cross seclion of walls

; Reof and fioar framing plan

Piaof of legal acenss fo tha praparly,

Drainage plan.

Delalls of architeetural slyle and color scheme (checklist includad for Historleal zenes) - diagrams and elevations,

Proof of sownt sarvice or a copy of seplie tank permil; proaf of water service {well permll or slalement from the
Public Ulilily providing waler sarvices).

12 Prool ol lagal access 1o the property.

13. Othar Informalion as necessary or required by lhe Gity Code or Gommunity Development Deparimant (Sae other side.)



DocuSign knvelope 1D: 5388 /U-E87E-415U-8CED-U78377EAADRY

The following are requirements to be included with all building permit applications for new structures or
additions to existing structures, as well as other construction or fixtures that will be permanent in nature
and affect the appearance or use of the property. (This includes fences, well houses, storage units, metal

sheds, photo-voltaic panels that can be seen from the ground, etc.)

BUILDING PERMIT REQUIREMENTS

A. Completed application, including:

1.

S ol

Applicant’s name

Applicant/property owners contact information

Physical address of property

Description of work to be done, including dimensions of any construction or repairs
Value of work to be done

Property owner’s signature on the application

B. Include all information required in the checklist at the bottom of the application.

C. Additional information required:




‘0L 1 3
woo Suinuewsiejog@easad] ‘iewsy 50082 E_mm w_wwamw mmm_..u_d e
¥2eS-viv (GL6) 2aiad Jamer REWOD Y LUCBD LEE  SSAIPPY [IEISY]
$662-00% (S16) :suoyd SjeUEd JEIOS OL
£0088 WIN =S58l Bjueg k ¢ 12TQ W
e A=y 90l :SSAUPRY JSlIEISU| 01S @ oam mcm” n__ Ufﬁ.w_mwmw 1S walshg =0l
OT1 ‘Bunn pewg JEjog SWEN SSEIsY] Swelp @ SPusly WS Jewesny

S

w'l_Fng sk 550 Y 0424 ARG

N
WSAS DQ jenuuy pewnss

ONIAIT LEHYIS

md_u_Dm.Ev@‘

JSPW SNUIAS 0} TS UnwA JICISIA PUB SIQEND0] 51 IISUU0OSIT DY JIERQADIOUS -
DL UNpLRA JETSW SNUDASY 0] JSIUU0OSIA O DISRaAnoy -

G U SIS SnuSass 0 pued Sowuas wey -

5 ung [aued S0USS LIBW 0) 10SU0ISIT DY MEROADIOUS -

sy Ag pejeso) el -

Jne Ann Aq psieso) eswdmbo O iy -

TOUBPISAI 10 1004 LD KBUE A -

Agnn 3y; o} LOKDSULCD S0LUES jo juiod

sl e peyeno) =q [ Agroe Bunesouab jo weibep Jmosk sun Suo Jooud Sgesns -
SIOUEIEP ¢ SOON

293 OV ZL
papeeg dwy 07 = BuseN Q400 Rbaau| N'ZIT
w00L = Suge Q400 uiew [ — | onwor | —
YA DYZI0ZL = 3620 SIWES 4 \ LA
" V001 = Bugeys Guy sng TS gL (W) ~ | mocss
ST PUed S | N
: SV 0L =~ !
Y -
N T oo3omvEL [eNaN PEIOS] M YEBSN
N el ¥ FUEQEA ‘P23 Gy GO}
— oY 0L r— N OST 1005 135
Tty ehwereE b T UONENEoIg g
| ¥ Gl = WANND D e
i | = SaseUd JC JAqUINN
s DWAOPZIOZL = Seyon DY PULION
- bl | el JNG00S = JaDg XE1
fmmnolL ) —— SNUBASL 10 DL WA boawum:ﬁmmmﬂ_ubunuﬂi
BﬁﬂFEEBEH@&nBﬁﬁwﬁ P sdury DE PalEY SN - HODBE IS == 9Paj
a oy 02 IPBUUTIS|O UORSISUSS) sauany ebpaseiog = Jaundemnueyy JSUaA)
e Y 001 Summg PR TUEG T
Jae) FEAT J00PIN0 il AaAss
dVYIN 31IS ® INVHOVIA INIT INO

0 % SE'0- = WSDWa0T) dwa] I0A
rgoel =shenos washs xeyy

M O0F = (XEWd) Jamed WhLIXeyy
v 0z = (Q2a0) 35nd samg oy

w CP'0L = (350 Wanng o) poys
M+ ib = (20p) sEagop wong uxdQ
A E0F = (duwp) abieyop, Mo d Xep
W 268'6 = (dwy) JwsLny semod Xep
XHUE] =% 3P0 HNPOYY

2ULl = J2INDRNUEY ANPORY

TIS @ SoUNEg SPPoH i

JalBsug) JOUNPUSYD _HE
14 €21 uey) 552 S1 SoUBSIp
5e3u § %1 > desg Sbegen

npuog jad si0pnpuoy

fuisen weung g o1dpy
punozg
wawdinbs omy Z1
SIOPNPUOD DMY O}

T0A 0FE = Bupg 550 Cwp, xep

D0A 08% =3B=0A, D0 X2

¥ ¢} = Bung i3d eung wnwgeyy

0L = BumsS SSUSS W SHnpa 0 Jaquiny
TIEIROTO0) A UOTERUGIU] AEDY fud

wending?) uwaomnus padeys
Wi LEZ

WO usnig
BNy 081

B30l SPURd #

ARury HEYOR0IDYJ doyoDy




woo BunrpuewgRjosrassd] pews
¥zesriv (SL6) 2R1ad Jomer 30EU0)
S662-00% (218) BUoyd

90092 NN 'Es=13) Zueg
ao0s|d plep AEY 0L (SSSIPPY J3||BISul
I71 ‘Bun pews IBjog [SWEN JeEsy|

ZZ0Z ‘0L 12N =eg
50088 NN SeoruD $27

osy ude 1ge  1SS2IDPY [IEIsu|
Sjaued J2j0S 0L

O1S @ DA AN SOF 1 OV MY §'E -821S WRASAS |0
cg1e-g8% (526)

SWeniip a Sidueid SiuN JSWoisn)

Ssnoy Uy

swdinb3 Jejos pue Jelsi

Buippng 28210} Bugsxg

JNIAIT LEYWS

dVvV10S
W

WNOWPUNOIS) JBj0S



Single Phase Inverter
with HD-Wave Technology

for North America

SE3000H-US / SE3800H-US / SES000H-US / SE6000H-US /
SE7600H-US / SET0000H-US / SET1400H-US

L]
5}
® ol 50 MDD .
» U
ﬂ H
fal
v w

&

wolie 0

SH31ddANI

(o]
HD
Lo}
o
I
. |
-]

Optimized installation with HD-Wave technology

¢ Specifically designed to work with power optimizers

Racord-breaking 99% weighted efficiency

" Quick and easy Inverter comimissioning directly
from a smartphone using the SolarEdge SetApp

Fixed voltage inverter for longer strings

Integrated arc fault protection and rapid
shutdown for NEC 2014 and 2017, per article

GS0.11 and 690,12

solatedge.con

I UL1747 SA certified, for CPUC Rule 21 grid compliance

o Small, lightweight, and easy to install both outdoors
ar indoors

£ Built-in module-level inoniloring

/' Opfional: Faster installations with built-in consumption
metering (1% accuracy) and production revenue grade
metering (0.5% accuracy, ANS| C12,20)

solar /¢



Single Phase Inverter

with HD-Wave Technology for North America
SE3000H-US / SE3800H-US / SE5000H-US / SEGO00H-US/
SE7600H-US / SE10000H-US / SE11400H-US

MODBEL NUMBER \SEBOODH-US SE.?.!!CIOI-i-LJSi SES000H-US ‘ SE6000H-US | SE7600H-US SE10000H-US | SE11400H-US

APPLICABLE T INVERTERS
WITH PART NUMBER

SEXXMXH -XXXXXBXK4

ouTPuT

i an 0y |

[HEETIES (13

VA i 2L

HEL T % R K iy i ‘ h LK A '.n'
[l AC Posser Uadgan i VI 6D YOV O L0 (8 20HY e K | oue e ey ¥
y o Hiuaan 2y e RE{HRURR(IV o o T e 2R Lin

FAuadomin f6 Pogeen Ol Lon 31080 3 S0 fLE WA @ 20y LY 10301 FIGOG 4 200 Vi
AL Ol Maltgege i Mo R 5 ‘
W M0 M) % L5 y 4 4 v ] v Y
AU Veltage Wi Rorldae ” |

1 \ ' A
(1) A - 2y i | Vo
AL Doy (Hemeal) Lud - Gn- oy Hr
Ty i Conteaions Ontpsal G i i 3 ] 3 ¥
pmpslpipryely 12 vi /1 ‘ 25 » 1; ‘ Ath ﬁ\
FAasn i i € anbrngn s Dot s ¥ AR | A
Cinnl AR 1 | 2 L Y i
Hwves Loclon 1 Acquda il = O4% tat sl
ALY Hhredduatd 1 i
Lty Bantening, Blasding Motecien, g
Coniiliy Centle o e Ducsdwibds 2
INPUT
E iy D0 Pawe w2y AB K| i 2300 e | 15400 [HEEL w
P2 0% By o201 {11 LAY | | 15500 w
Tl g kol Vit ]
B e fvout Villaepe A | Al
Fleimmnal 1 Tng L Ml [181] A e
Wl o Cunent en2any ] wh 13% ' 164 A ‘ A ‘ 05 ile
Bl gt Cuaent 26203 a N1 | A ki
Bl nipaut Shost Ceult St % Al
Bevaraesolanty Potecion oy
ot bl besaabony |RLeeion Gtk Seovilivly
Bl b e Ly o w2 "

WY a0 Iy

‘O 1 WO LY |:I‘
U wigied et i a1 0 A0V
ittt Poases Constanptian L "
g b prg ool wAEre g e s ont sk bl e pyaat

T E R R PR (TR e CAER Py Ty prt S]] F T TP AR TR RS PR |



' 1
F \.‘ ” ll ':._U !I
SUPER HIGH POWER POLY PERC MMODULE
395 W~ 420 W

CS3W-395|400|405|410|415)420P

MORE POWER

24 5 higher power Lhan
conventional modules

Up to 4.5 9% lower LCOE
Up Lo 2.7 % lawer system cost

Low NMOT: 42+ 3"C
Low temperature caeflicient (Pmax):
0.37%/°C

Heller shading talerance

MORE RELIABLE

Lower lnternal surrent,
lower hot spot temperature

tinimizes micro-crack impacts

Heavy snow loacl up (o 5400 Pa,
windl load up to 3600 Pa*

S Fur deta Dietonmitions, pileasa afor Lo stallation Kai!,

CANADIAN SOLAR (USA), INT,

s . el
>~ CanadianSola

IE |
LI lineay power autput warranty*
rl'”i

l 4’: enhanced product warranty on materials

4.0 and workmanship¥

PAresnding tothe applicabihe Conaon Sular Limliad Wi ity Statieand,

MANAGEMENT SYSTEN CERTIFICATESA

IS0 92012005 7 Quality numagement system

IS0 14001:2015 7 Stanilards for envireamental manageiment systeis

OHSAS 18001:2007 ¢ Internatlenal standards for occupatioral health & gafety
PRODUCT CERTIFICATES*

IECGI216 £1EC 61730, VDE L CEJ MCS 7 KS / INMETRO

UL 17037 1EC 61215 performance; CEC Nisted {US]

UL 1703; CSA ¢ JEC 61701 ED2: VOE 7 1EC 62716; VDE/ JEC GLOGE-2 612 5G5S
UNI 9177 Reaction Lo Hre: Class 1/ Take.eway

@ e @

© As thone anrditfererd cemilication eoquirement in ditferent makets please oortacg
our lowol Conatlian Selar sales rgres entatie fe i spacific secifieates appboable o e
perelucis o e pegons o odiicloiie produncs ane cabie s,

CANADIAN SOLATR (USA), TR, is committed ta providing high
guality salar protucts, solar system solulions and services to
custemers around the world. No, 1 module supplier Tor quallty
and performancefprice ratio in 1HS Module Custamer [nsight
Survey, As a leading PV project developer and manufacturer
ol solar inodules with over 38 GW deployed around the

world since 2001,

4000 Cak Road. Suile 400, Walnut Creelk, CA 92597, USA | wwevcanadiansolatcem/na | sales.us@canadiansolar.com



wios Bunewsiejos@earsd!
F785-7.¥ (G186} BRISg 18Imer
S662-00F (SL6)

20088 VIN ‘Bsaus] ejueg
a2B|d PIEAA ARY 801

271 ‘Buar] Hews Jejog

213
PEWOD
Buoud

SSAIPPY SISy

SwepN Ja|Esy)

—

TLoT 04 BN

50082 INN s=0niD 527
o0y uded LEE

Sjoued J2jog 01

==y

:S52ppY eS|

1S ® 2 M SOV / O¥ AWV 8°E 8z1S walshs ol

c8L5-06F (5/5)

SUBIIA J SRUB)4 RWeN Jewoisnd

SNIATT LHYNWNS

dVv10S

S

h‘...mm...
=D

W




S ap s IRONRIDGE
AU RIR IR BV AT 1 A

Prajoct Detalls

Bl TP Capni Ao Date [(RTRE ERS IR

Lotation TE gl A, D oo, MR ARDIG ARCE codo o

Fotal madulos 33 Wind spoed 120 mh

thodide Captardian ot COTIY-100 S Onne) Snov lnad thpsl

Dimaensions BAHOY 2 A1.20% < 1520 (T Gy x 2GR D = 400 e) wind expasure i

Total watts ER RN Pigrs ¥
Cuncrote 256 a0

Subsbructure & Faundation

Tile 2hH South facing grade [
PFipe/lubing diameter 3" Sall elass ]
fmnubation type Coucpete Hola diamotor 29"

Last updated by Pauling Ohvas on P3710122 06:39 Ak Page kol b



1] o ,.|ul A

Suls orray 1
Lovy

Arca

EAY spacing
Muesfrapaat
Pokal crass plpas

fluesng

b

IR C AT IR A E 1) Y

17 g
1
AEtan
RS
(]}
|4
tlfn‘) -
R
= e
b

Last uphatea by Pauling Ulivas o DIFLELLZ DGS9 AR

Colunins

iall type

Risdl cantilever
Total seuth piers

Total plpa length

?

ARInnn
g
26

[l i

Momaont L9 b
]
- s !
R
H (1K} Iy

IRONRIDGE
ZAE YR IRIAL LY

Repaaty
Rlaganal bricing
Pipe cantllover

Total noith piers

uUplitt

(N RO R R B M

(I
k7
20100 3%

Ay trn b

Pngg 2 ol 4



— LTS R o

\(

HALH
N GhAdrmy

LA NS i
LS

SR

Ly

IRCER |
-

EILITOIN

ATl DAV 1

B LR b B

Ly

l\‘lllll (AR N

| NN

Ao

wediaan Qi dilieas

]

il
DRSS U AL TR EASE T

HOARINONI

Ivivaen

RCLLYQRIGS STk oot

-

PITSIETI e s
« 1R PRIV I o
P RS

Bl

A TS P ]
A0 [0 a0 ONS LSS

i’ ay Si= T TS <
gt 4 TUTLSO N pELSAS e s

HIOMEN Sl G300 €

o S oy Lrims _ .
INCR G D I RIS v ie o L O T
.a\.|.||rl.. > E.l.\lr -

T
~ 4
—t

i
]

B

! 1 i imE

P
-

o
~

>

S T== o R !
7 Ay DN N S
: -~ SN RIS e INDTSS T — AENSRO%NNE -
AT AL




/| Starling Madison Lofquist, Inc.
" Y| ¥ (TR LR TEr T Fadba In i I o sy ! L A .
5224 South 39" Street, Phoenix, Arizona 85040
tel: (602) 438-2500 fax: {602) 438-2505 ROC#291316 www.smlang.cam
lronRidge July 1, 2019
28357 Inclustrial Boulevard Page | of 52

Hayward, CA 94545

Attn: Mr, Corey Geiger, VP New Mackets, lranRidge Ine.

Subject: Ground Mounting System — Structural Analysis — 5 Module (XR1000)
Dear Sir:

We have analyzed the subject ground mounted strueture and determined that it is in compliance with the
applicable sections of the following Reference Documents;

Codes: ASCE/SE| 7-10 Min. Design Loads for Buildings & Other Structures
ASCE/SEL 7-16 Min. Design Loads for Buildings & Other Structures
[nternational Building Code, 2015 Edition
International Building Code. 2018 Edition

Other: AC428, Acceplance Criterin for Madular Framing Systems Used to Support PV
Madules, dated Effective November 1, 2012 by 1CC-ES
Aluminum Design Manual, 2015 Edition
IronRidge Exhibit EX-0002

The strucwure is a simple column (pier) and beam (eross pipe) system, The piers & cross pipes are ASTM
A53 Grade B standard weight (schedule 40) steel pipes or Allied Mechanical Tubing, Please refer to
Exhibit EX-0002 for approved pipe geometry and material properties. The tops of' the piers are connected
in the E«W direction by the cross pipes which cantilever over and extend past the end piers, The crass
pipes are connected by proprietary fronRidge XRI000 Ruils spanning up and down the slope which
cantilever over and extend past the top and bottom cross pipes. There are typically two rails per column
ol modules. 'The modules are elamped o the eils by the TronRidge Module Mounting Clamps as shown
in the attached Exhibit.

Gravity loads are transferred (o the piers and foundations by the rails and cross pipes acting as simple
beams. For lateral loads the system is either a cantilever strueture or, when diagonal braces are provided,
a braced frame. The elfect of seismic loads (for all design eategories A-F) have been determined to be
less than Lhe effeet due to wind loads in all load conditions and combinations,

The pier spacing in the N=§ direction is 9*-0", 'The pier spacing in the E-W direction is seleeted from load
tables determined by the structural design for the specified slope, wind load, and snow load. The
governing crileria for the pier spacing is either the spanning capacity of the cross pipes or the cantilever
capacity of the pier, Simplified Load Tables | A-F & 2A-F are included herein for reference.

More comprehensive information covering all load combinations is available at the [ronRidge websile,
lronRidge.com,

IR NN S SR -t S S WM PR S —————— =]
Starling Madison Lofguist, Ine. Consulting Structural and Forensic Engineers




IronRidge July 1, 2019
Mr. Corey Geiger Page 8§ of 52
Ground Mounting System — Stractuval Analysis — 5 Module (XR1000)

Table 24 - MAXIMUM PIER SPACING (in)

3" Unbraced

M Fmi Snow Slope (deg)
Wind Speed & - x
Exposure Category psi 0 5 10 16 20 25 30 35 40 45
0 206 206 202 196 107 179 172 147 126 107
10 162 182 180 178 176 175 172 147 126 107
100 mph 20 155 155 156 164 155 157 158 147 126 | 107
30 145 146 145 144 146 149 162 147 126 107

Exposure B 40 133 133 133 132 135 139 142 147 126 | 107
50 121 121 122 123 126 130 135 142 126 107
60 111 111 112 113 119 123_| 128 135 126 107
0 208 206 194 100 179 172 167 133 114 97
10 182 162 176 174 172 170 157 133 114 a7
105 mph 20 165 165 162 161 152 163 154 133 114 97

30 145 146 143 142 144 146 148 133 114 97
Exposure B 40 133 | 132 131 131 133 136 140 133 114 o7
50 121 121 122 122 125 128 132 133 114 o7
(30 111 111 112 113 118 122 126 133 114 87

0 206G 206 187 102 173 165 143 122 104 89

10 182 182 172 170 167 165 143 122 104 89

110 mph 20 166 166 148 148 149 148 143 122 104 af
Exposure B 30 145 146 141 140 141 143 143 122 104 &0

40 133 133 120 128 131 134 137 122 104 an
60 121 121 120 120 123 128 130 122 104 a0

D 108 | 208 | 174 | 160 | 160 | 163 | 120 | 102 ar_| 74

10 178_| 180 | 164 162 | 168 | 153 | 120 | 102 a7 74

120 mph 20 163 | 164 | 144 | 143 | 143 | 143 | 120 | 102 87 74
Exposure B 30 143 | 145 | 136 | 136 | 136 | 1a7 | 120 | {02 a7 74
40 | 131 | f32 | 426 | 126 | 127 | 120 | 120 | {02 a7 74

130 mph 20 148 150 139 138 137 136 103 a7 T4
Exposure B a0 140 | 141 132|131 131 131 103 a7 74
40 128 | 130 | 123 | 122 | 123 | 124 | 108 a7 74

0 176 180 163 148 140 120 89 76 G4

10 164 167 150 147 140 120 89 75 04

140 mph 20 144 146 134 133 131 120 89 75 64
Exposure B 30 136 138 128 127 126 120 89 75 64

0 165 | 170 | a4 | 130 | 32 | 104 | 77 86

,- 10 | 160 | 461 | 143 | 139 | 132 | 104 | 77 86
E1"0 mph 20 | 140 | 142 | 130 | 128 | 126 | o4 | 77 56
xposure B a0 | 132 | 124 | 124 | 122 | 121 | 104 | 77 86
40 | 123 | 124 | 116 | 116 | 116 | 104 | 77 56

0 167 | 161 | 136 | 131 | 124 | 92 8 67
0|46z | 165 | 130 | 131 | 124 | o2 | 68 | 67

E1SO mphB 20 | e | vae | aze | wms | 21 | w2 68 57
Xposure 30 120 | 131 | 120 | 118 | 117 92 68 57

Notes: see page 14

BT e R ———
Statling Madison Lolquist, Inc, Consulting Structural and Forensic Engincers

-8



IronRidge July 1,2019
Mr, Corey Geiger Page 46 of 52
Ground Mounting System — Structural Analysis = 5 Module (XR 1000)
Soil Class 4

(able 4A - MINIMUM FOUNDATION DEPTHS (in)

1" Pipe Frame

. Unbraced Pier SIDDE (dﬁg}
; Dia
Wind Speed & ()| o s | 10| 15 | 20 | 28 | 30 | 35 | a0 | a3

Exposure Category

12 [ 42 | 42 | 48 | 60 | 66 | 78 | 90 | 90 [ 90 | 90
100 mph 16 | 3 | 36 | 42 | 64 | 60 | 72 | 78 | 78 | 78 | 78
ExposureB | 20 | 36 | 36 | 36 | 48 | 54 | 68 | 72 | 72 | 72 | 72
24 | 36 | a6 | 36 | 42 | 54 | 60 | 66 | 66 | 66 | 66
12 [ 42 | a2 | 48 | 60 | 72 | 78 | 90 | 80 [ 90 | 90
105 mph 16 | 36 | 36 | 42 | 54 | 60 | 72 | 78 | 78 | 78 | 78
Exposure B 20 | 36 36 36 | 48 54 66 | Y2 | 72 | 72 | 72
24 | 36 | 36 | 38 | 48 | 54 | 60 | 66 | 66 | 66 | 66
12 | 42 | 42 | 48 | 60 | 72 | 84 | 90 | 90 [ 90 | 90
110 mph 16 | 36 | a6 | 42 | 54 | 66 | 72 | 78 | 78 | 78 | 78
Exposure B 20 | 36 | 36 | 42 | 48 | 60 | 66 | 72 | 72 | 72 | 72
24 | 36 | a6 | a6 | 48 | 54 | 60 | 66 | 66 | 66 | 66
12 | 42 | 54 | 54 | 66 | 72 | 84 | 90 | 90 | 90 | 90
120 mph 16 | 3 | 42 | 48 | 64 | 66 | 78 | 78 | 78 | 78 | 78
Exposure B 20 | 36 | 36 | 42 | 54 | 60 | 66 | 72 | 72 | 72 | 72
24 | 36 | 36 | 36 | 48 | 54 | 68 | 66 | 66 | 66 | 66
12 | 48 | 54 | 60 | 66 | 78 | 90 | 90 | 90 | 90 | 90
130 mph 16 | 36 | 42 | 48 | 60 | 66 | 78 | 78 | 78 | 78 | 78
Expostre B 20 | 36 | 36 | 42 | 54 | 60 | 72 | 72 | 72 | 72 | 72
24 | 36 | 36 | 42 | 48 | 60 | 68 | 66 | 66 | 66 | 66
12 | 64 | 80 | 60 | 72 [ 78 | 90 | 90 | 90 [ 90 [ 90
140 mph 16 | 42 | 48 | 48 | 60 | 72 | 78 | 78 | 78 | 78 | 78
Exposure B 20 | 36 | 36 | 42 | 84 | 68 | 72 | 72 | 72 | 72 | 72
24 | 36 | 36 | 42 | 54 | 60 | 68 | 66 | 66 | €6 | 66
12 | 54 | 66 | 66 [ 78 | 84 | 90 | 90 | 90 | 90 | 90
150 mph 8| 42 | 48 | 54 | 60 | 72 | 78 | 78 | 78 | 78 | 78
Exposure B 20| 36 | 42 | 48 | 60 | 68 | 72 | 72 | 72 | V2 | 72
24 | 38 | 36 | 42 | 54 | 60 | 68 | 66 | 66 | 66 4
12160 | 72 | 72 | 8a | 84 | 90 | 90 | 90 | 80 | @0
160 mph 16 | 48 | 64 | 64 | 66 | 78 | 78 | 78 | 78 | 78 | 78
Exposure B 20 | 36 | 42 | 48 | 60 | 72 | 72 | 72 | 72 | 72 | 72
24 | 36 | 36 | 42 | 54 | 65 | 68 | 68 | 68 | 66 .

Noles: see page 52

prs 3 e e S
Starling Madison Lokjuist, Inc, Consulting Structural and Forensic Engineers

- 46 -



lranRidge Iuly 1,2019
Mr. Corey Geiger Page 52 of 52
Ground Mounting System ~ Struetural Analysis - 5 Module (XR1000)

Notes for Tables 3 & 4

Conerete Weight = 145 pel’/ e = 2500 psi

Provide Air Entraining Admixture for fieeze and thaw cycles as required for colder climates.
Skin Friction per 2018 IBC & 2015 IBC 1810.3.3.1.4 & §

Top 1"-0" of soil neglected for Skin Friction

Snow Load = 0 psf - tabulated values are conservative for Snow Loads > 0 psf

' indicates special foundation required, Conlact IronRidge

Resistance to corrosion and/or sulfate attack, along with possible adverse effects duc (o expansive
soils has not been considered in these foundation recommendations. SMI, Engineers assumes no
liability with regard to these items.

8. Soil classification is to be determined and verified by the end user of this certification letter.

e IR T N JCR S

The analysis nssumes that the array, including the connections and associated hardware, are installed in o
workmanlike manner in accordance with the IronRidge Ground Mount Installation Manual and generally
aceepted standards of construction practice.  Verification of PV Module capacity to support the loads
nssociated with the given array shall be the responsibllity of the Contractor or Owner and nul lronRidge
or Starling Madison Lolquist,

Please feel free to contact me at your convenienee I you have any questions.

Respectiully yours,

Tres Warner, P14, ) ,"““1-;_
ai] et By 4 ':‘3"” -’ ,'" l':.-‘ﬁ-
Design Division Manage ly 53 “ﬁl‘;; Y

P wl TVl
Digltally signed by Tres rgf‘*q # ;t:'l}"giﬁ" .
i (G {7

4

JWarner ST e
Tres J DN; €=US, o=5tarling i) M !'!.’:4::2

Madlison Lofquist Inc, LA

ou=AD1410C00000174 ‘-.‘ o

GF704222000053686, .@&? e

M0 T “ 15

Wa rne r en=Tres ) Warner o v.,%'?h?.‘nfr = (

Date: 2020.12.30 ' 2711
13:42:36 -07°00" o ;

- — ——
- — s R s S e e S = e e et

Starling Madison Lofquise, Inc, Comulting Steuctural and Forensic Engineery

-B2-



Town of Mesilla, New Mexico

RESOLUTION 2022-03

ACCEPTANCE AND APPROVAL OF THE FY 2021 AUDIT

WHEREAS, the Town of Mesilla is required by statute to contract with an independent
auditor to perform the required annual audit or agreed upon procedures for Fiscal Year 2021, and,

WHEREAS, the Town of Mesilla has directed the accomplishment of the audit for FY 2021
be completed; and,

WHEREAS, this audit has been completed and presented to the Town of Mesilla per the
March 8, 2022 Letter from the Statue Auditor authorizing release of the FY 2021 audit.

WHEREAS, NMAC 2.2.2.10 (M) (4) provides in pertinent part that “Once the audit
report is officially released to the agency by the state auditor (by a release letter) and the required
waiting period of five calendar days has passed, unless waived by the agency in writing, the audit
report shall be presented by the IPA, to a quorum of the governing authority of the agency at a
meeting held in accordance with the Open Meetings Act, if applicable;” and,

NOW THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED, that the Town of Mesilla does hereby accept
and approve the completed audit report as indicated within this document.

ACCEPTED AND APPROVED this 11th day of April 2022 in regular session by the Board
of Trustees, at Town of Mesilla, Dona Ana County, New Mexico.

Nora L. Barraza

Mayor
ATTEST:
Rani Bush
Town Clerk/Treasurer
ROLL CALL YVOTE Y/N

Mayor Barraza

Mayor Pro Tem Johnson-Burick
Trustee Cadena

Trustee Garcia

Trustee Merrick



BRIAN S. COLON, ESQ. CFE NATALIE CORDOVA, CPA

STATE AUDITOR DEPUTY STATE AUDITOR
State of New Mexico
Office of the State Auditor
CONSTINL ESTSERVIOES
{5058)476-3821
Via: Email
3/8/2022 OSA Ref No. 6124

Cynthia Stoehner-Hernandez, Town Clerk/Treasurer
cynthias-h@mesillanm.gov
Town of Mesilla

Re: Authorization to Release 2021 Town of Mesilla Audit Report

The Office of the State Auditor (OSA) received the audit report for your agency on 2/14/2022. The OSA has completed the review of the audit
report required by Section 12-6-14(B) NMSA 1978 and any applicable provisions of the Audit Rule. This letter is your authorization to make the
final payment to the Independent Public Accountant (IPA) who contracted with your agency to perform the financial and compliance audit. In
accordance with the audit contract, the IPA is required to deliver to the agency the number of copies of the report specified in the contract,

Pursuant to Section 12-6-5 NMSA 1978, the audit report does not become a public record until five days after the date of this release letter, unless
your agency has already submitted a written waiver to the OSA, Once the five-day period has expired, or upon the OSA’s receipt of a written
waiver:

o the OSA will send the report to the Department of Finance and Administration, the Legislative Finance Committee and other relevant
oversight agencies;

« the OSA will post the report on its public website; and

o the agency and the IPA shall arrange for the IPA to present the report to the governing authority of the agency, per the Audit Rule, at a
meeting held in accordance with the Open Meetings Act, if applicable.

The IPA’s findings and comments are included in the audit report on page 95-98. It is ultimately the responsibility of the governing authority of the
agency to take corrective action on all findings and comments,

Sincerely,

Brian . Colon, Esq. CFE
State Auditor

cc. Beasley, Mitchell & Co., LLP

2540 Camino Edward Ortiz, Suite A, Santa Fe, New Mexico 87507
Phone (505) 476-3800 * Fax (505) 827-3512
www.osanm.org * 1-866-OSA-FRAUD



BOARD ACTION FORM
ITEM:

Resolution for LP10004 LGTPF - Second Amendment to the Local Government
Transportation Project Fund for extension of time.

BACKGROUND:

Public Works requested a one year extension of time for the construction phase of the
Calle del Norte Phase II multi-use path. This extension of time is needed due to the
time lost due to EBID denial of a permit. A change of route and termini was approved
by the BOT on March 8, 2021 and approved by NMDOT on August 8, 2021.

SUPPORTING INFORMATION:

LGTPF Grant Agreement dated November 7, 2019

BOT OPTIONS:

1. Approve the application.

2. Modify the application with conditions.
3. Reject the application.




Town of Mesilla, New Mexico

RESOLUTION NO. 2022-04

A RESOLUTION AUTHORIZING THE SECOND AMENDMENT TO THE
LOCAL GOVERNMENT ROAD FUND PROGRAM BY NEW MEXICO DEPARTMENT OF
TRANSPORTATION

WHEREAS, the Town of Mesilla and the New Mexico Department of Transportation
have entered into a grant agreement under the Local Government Transportation Fund Program
for a local road project.

WHEREAS, the total cost of the project will be $844,000 to be funded in proportional

share by the parties hereto as follows:
a. New Mexico Department of Transportation’s share shall be 95% or $801,800

and
b. Town of Mesilla’s proportional matching share shall be 5% or $42,200

TOTAL PROJECT COST IS $844,000

The Town of Mesilla shall pay all costs, which exceed the total amount of $844,000.

NOW THEREFORE, be it resolved in open session that Town of Mesilla determines,
resolves, and orders as follows:

That the project for this Cooperative agreement is adopted and has a priority standing.

The amended agreement terminates on June 30, 2023, and the Town of Mesilla
incorporates all the agreements, covenants, and understandings between the parties hereto
concerning the subject matter hereof, and all such covenants, agreements and understandings
have been merged into the written agreement.

NOW THEREFORE, be it resolved by the Town of Mesilla to continue with
Cooperative Agreement for Project Control Number LP10004 with the New Mexico Department
of Transportation for LGTPF Program for Year 2019 for Calle del Norte Multi-Use Path Phase
II — Design, right-of-way acquisition, full construction, drainage improvements,
construction management and miscellaneous improvements within the control of the Town of
Mesilla in New Mexico.

PASSED, APPROVED and ADOPTED by the Board of Trustees at its meeting of April 11, 2022,

Nora L. Barraza
Mayor
ATTEST:

Rani Bush
Town Clerk/Treasurer



Contract No. D18400/2
VYendor No. 0000054357
Control No. LP10004

SECOND AMENDMENT TO
LOCAL GOVERNMENT TRANSPORTATION PROJECT FUND

This First Amendment is to the Agreement entered into between the New Mexico Departmenf
of Transportation (Department) and the Town of Mesilla (Public Entity). This Amendment is
effective as of the date of the last party to sign on the signature page.

RECITALS

Whereas, the Department and the Public Entity entered into an Agreement, Contract No.
D18400, on 11/7/2019 and,

Whereas, Section 19 allows for modification of the Agreement by an instrument in writing
executed by the parties; and,

Whereas, the Department and the Public Entity want to extend the term of the Agreement to
allow for Project completion; and,

Whereas, the parties agree to modify this Agreement.

Now, therefore, the Department and the Public Entity agree as follows:

1. Section 6 Term, is deleted and replaced by the following:

6. Term
This Agreement becomes effective upon signature of all parties. The effective date is the
date when the last party signed the Agreement on the signature page below. This
Agreement terminates on the earliest of the following dates: (a) Department receipt of the
Certification of Completion or (b) June 30, 2023. In the event an extension to the term is
needed, the Public Entity shall provide written notice along with detailed justification to
the Department sixty (60) days prior to the expiration date to ensure timely processing of
an Amendment. Neither party shall have any obligation after said date except as stated in
Sections 2e, 41, 4nand 7.

All other obligations set forth in the Original Agreement shall remain in full force and effect unless
expressly amended or modified by this First Amendment.

Local Government Transportation Project Fund Page 1 of 2 FY22

LP10004
Amendment - Time



In Witness Whereof, each party is signing this Agreement on the date stated opposite that
party’s signature.

New Mexico Department of Transportation

By: Date:
Cabinet Secretary or Designee

Approved as to form and legal sufficiency by the New Mexico Department of Transpottation’s
Office of General Counsel

By: Date:
Assistant General Counsel

Town of Mesilla

By: Date:

Name:

Title:

ATTEST:

By: Date:
Town of Mesilla Clerk

Local Government Transportation Project Fund . Page 2 of 2 FY22

LP10004
Amendment - Time



Community Development Monthly report for March 2022

Joe P.

Late February and early March Business registration letter went out with some
ordinance information on business, signs and parking in the Town of Mesilla, the due
date for business licenses was March 15" The parking fees were addressed with some
of the plaza businesses, explanations on parking fees and why they are needed and
where the funding goes, still working on getting some of the business to come into
compliance with parking fees as renewals are still coming in.

We had fourteen (14) building applications submitted the month of march, nine (9)
went before the Architectural Styles Committee and four (4) moved on the PZHAC. The
five that didn’t pass were due to proposed plan was not clear or insufficient information
on building plan. PZHAC reviewed ten (10) cases, one case was not passed due to
needing more information on the building plan.

Ongoing, working with CODES, Marshals and the Fire Marshals on ordinances and
seeking compliance on violations. Answering emails, phone calls and walk-ins, educating
the public, contactors, realtors, and anyone seeking to build or do business in Mesilla on
the Town Code.

4/06/2022



Community Projects Report

Project

Description

Current Contact information

Dorothy Sellers

Email: DorothyS@mesillanm.gov
Work: 575-524-3262
Cell:575-571-3890

Cinco de Mayo

Fiesta preparations in full swing. Have 2 vendor
booths left and need to fill 1.5 hours of

entertainment.

Visitors Guide

Working with TuMedia on the creation and

distribution of the 2022 Maesilla Visitors Guide.

Visitors guide is at the printers and should be

distributed soon

Social Media and website

Keep social media up to date with things
happening in Mesilla. Will continue to push
visitors to the website, Mesilla website is now

visible on Google search.

Mercado

Warlkshop visits are planned for January to ensure
vendors are meeting the requirements to sell at
Mercado. Reviewing new applications for the

upcoming Fiscal Year

Clean & Beautiful Grant

New application for FY23 is in progress and will

announce new info soon.

Town of Mesilla has been awarded $6,686.56 for
FY22. The award includes two community clean-

up events. New trash cans for the Town Hall




Parking Lot. Promotional items to be given at
fiestas and youth interns to man booths at the

fiestas.

NM Tourism Grant

The media push of our video and banner is set to
resume. Working with NM CoOp to update
branding on video and banner. Application for

FY23 submitted/




4-05-2022 11:42 AM TOWN OF MESILLA PAGE: 2
REVENUE & EXPENSE REPORT (UNAUDITED)
- AS OF: MARCH 318T, 2022
' 10 -GENERAL FOND |
/REVENUE
CURRENT CURRENT PRIOR YEAR Y=T=D Y=T=D BUDGET 3% OF
FUND ACCOUNT #§  ACCOUNT NAME BUDGET PERIOD PO ADJUST, ACTUAL  ENCUMBRANCE BALANCE BUDGET
TAXES = LOCAL
10-41002 FRANCHISE TAX 70,000, 00 6,675.43 0.00 57,087,37 0.00 12,912.63  B1.55
10-41030 INFRASTRUCTURE 49,241,00 137.27 0.00 629,92 0.00 48,651.08 1.28
10-41050 MUN.GROSS REC. TAX 48% 489,400.00 70,223.58 0.00 655,422.92 0.00 ( 166,022.92) 133.92
10-41060 PROPERTY TAX 105,000.00 885.58 0.00 68,289.65 0.00 36,710.35 65.04
TOTAL TAXES - LOCAL 713,681.00 77,921.86 0.00 781,429.86 0.00 ( 67,748.86) 109.49
TAXES = STATE
10=-42020 CIGARETTE TAX .02 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
10=42050 STATE GROSS REC.1.225-48% 517,215.00 53,779.24 0.00 499,207.25 0.00 18,007.75% 96.52
10-42060 EQUIVALENT COMPENSATING TAX 11,220.00 0.00 0.00 2,094.23 0.00 9,125.1 18.67
10-42070 INTERSTATE TELECOM 7,140.00 0.00 0.00 80.43 0.00 7,049.57 l.27
10-42080 AUTO LIC DIST/REG/ALL CITIES 15,300.00 1,031.44 0.00 9,853,173 0.00 5,406.27 64.66
10-42090 INTERNET SALES TAXES 27,000.00 0.00 0.00 8,062.76 0.00 18,937.24 29.86
TOTAL TAXES - STATE 577,875,00 54,810.68 0.00 519,348.40 0.00 58,526.60  B9.87
LICENSES & PERMITS
10-43010 BUILDING PERMITS 30,000.00 24,028.60 0.00 54,070.20 0.00 { 24,070.20) 180.23
10-43020 BUSINESS LICENSES 20,000.00 6,580.00 0.00 10,3800.00 0.00 9,100.00 54 .50
10-43030 LIQUOR LICENSES 5,000.00 0.00 0.00 1,000.00 0.00 4,000.00 20.00
10-43060 OTHER PERMITS 37,000.00 100.00 0.00 37,774,00 0.00 ( 774.00) 102.09
10-43100 ANIMAL CONTROL LICEMSES 6,000.00 0.00 0.00 3.00 0.00 5,997.00 0.05
TOTAL LICENSES & PERMITS 494, 000.00 30,708.60 0.00 103,747.20 0.00 | 5,747.20) 105.86
CHARGES FOR SERVICES
10-44010 OTHER ADMINISTRATIVE FEES 25,000.00 6,155,50 0.00 7,668,80 0.00 17,331.20 30.68
10-44070 COMM CENTER/PLAZA RENTALS 52,000.00 3,960.58 0.00 25,570.22 0.00 26,429.78  49.17
TOTAL CHARGES FOR SERVICES 77,000.00 10,116.08 0.00 33,239,02 0.00 43,760.98  43.17
FINES & FORFEITS
10-45020 COURT FINES 70,000.00 5,1585.00 0.00 49,452.63 0.00 20,547.37 70.65
TOTAL FIMES & FORFEITS 70,000.00 5,155.00 0.00 49,452.63 0.00 20,547.37 10.65
MISCELLANEQUS REVENUES
10=46030 INTEREST 2,000.00 0.00 0.00 339.48 0.00 1,660,52 1697
10-46040 DWI SEIZURE 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
10-46050 RESTITUTION 1,000.00 Q.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 1,000.00 0.00
10-46060 REFUNDS/REIMBURSEMENTS 7,000.00 { 73.10) 0.00 ( 73.10]) 0.00 7,073.10 1.04-
10=46090 MISCELLANEOUS INCOME 23,000.00 7,012.97 0.00 11,938.16 0.00 11,061.84 51.91
10=46095 VISITOR CENTER REVENUES 1,000.00 0.00 0.00 116.88 0.00 881.12 11.89
TOTAL MISCELLANEOUS REVENUES 34,000.00 6,939.87 0.00 12,323.42 0.00 21,676.58  36.25



4-05-2022 11:42 AM TOWN OF MESILLA PAGE: 3
REVENUE & EXPENSE REPORT (UNAUDITED)
N AS OF: MARCH 318T, 2022
10 ~GENERAL FUND
REVENUE
CURRENT CURRENT PRIOR YEAR Y-T-D Y-T-D BUDGET % OF
FUND ACCOUNT #  ACCOUNT NAME BUDGET PERIOD PO ADJUST. ACTUAL  ENCUMBRANCE BALANCE BUDGET
INTER-GOV/GRANTS
10-47050 SMALL CITIES ASSISTANCE 90, 000,00 0.00 0,00 133,874.08 0.00 ( 43,874.09) 148.75
10=-47080 LOCAL GRANTS 14,400.00 0.00 0.00 7,285.00 0.00 7,115.00  50.59
TOTAL INTER-GOV/GRANTS 104,400.00 0.00 0.00 141,159.09 0.00 {( 36,759,09) 135.21
TOTAL REVENUES 1,674,956.00 185,652.09 0.00 1,640,699.62 0.00 34,256.38  97.95

EEErEoEEEEEEEE EEEEAEEEEEEEE  EEECEEN = =



4-05-2022 11:42 AM TOWNN OF MESILLA PAGE: 4
REVENUE & EXPENSE REPORT (UNAUDITED)
AS OF: MARCH 318T, 2022
'1‘@ —~GENERAL FUND.
f FINANCE
BEPARTUENTAL EXPENDITURES
‘ CURRENT CURRENT PRIOR YEAR Y=T-D Y=T=D BUDGE'T % OF
FUND ACCOUNT #  ACCOUNT NAME BUDGET PERIOD PO ADJUST. ACTUAL  ENCUMHBRANCE BALANCE BUDGET
PERSONNEL EXPENSES
10-501-1001 SALARIES 113,300.00 5,912, 64 0.00 78,875.45 0.00 34,424.55  69.62
10-501-1003 FICA/MEDICARE 8,667.00 427.85 0.00 5,529.77 0.00 3,137.23  63.80
10-501-1004 PERA/ICMA 6,995.00 203.54 0.00 3,860.66 0.00 3,134.34  55.19
10-501-1005 HEALTH & LIFE INSURANCE 19,485.00 1,162.02 0.00 20,849.05 0.00 1,364.05) 107.00
10-501-1006 WORKERS' COMPENSATION 2,000.00 1.60 0.00 139.43 0.00 1,860.57 6.97
10-501-1007 UNEMPLOYMENT INSURANCE 648.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 648.00 0.00
TOTAL PERSONNEL EXPENSES 151,095.00 7,710.65 0.00 109,254. 36 0.00 41,840.64 12.31
OPERATING EXPENSES
10-501-2110 TRAVEL/CONF/PER DIEM 3,000.00 0.00 0.00 1,101.88 0.00 1,898.12 36.73
10=-501-2240 VEHICLE R & M 500.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 500.00 0.00
10-501-2241 EQUIPMENT R & M 2,737.00 0.00 0.00 304.86 0.00 2,432.14 11011
10-501-2242 MEDICAL/DRUG ADMIN 3,650.00 54.16 0.00 192.12 0.00 3,457.88 5.26
10-501~2305 AUDIT FEES 15,134.00 0.00 0,00 14,962.56 0.00 171.44 a3.87
10-501-2315 PROFESSIONAL SERVICES 1,500.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 1,500.00 0.00
10-501-2320 AGREEMENTS/CONTRACTS 115,924.00 13,171.66 0.00 116,209.42 0.00 285.42) 100,25
10-501-2405 OFFICE SUFPLIES 5,000.00 0.00 0.00 1,700.97 0.00 3,299.03 34.02
10-501-2520 EMPLOYEE TRAINING 1,000.00 487.25 0.00 53725 0.00 462.75 53.73
10=501=2530 INSURANCE 16,100.00 0.00 0.00 13,818.46 0.00 2,281.54  85.83
10-501-2535 POSTAGE 2,720.00 375.31 0.00 2,622.25 0.00 87 75 96.41
10-501-2540 PRINT/PUBLISH/ADVERTISE 4,700.00 826.34 0.00 6,535.07 0.00 1,835.07) 138.04
10-501-2570 DUES & SUBSCRIPTIONS 5,502.00 674.73 0.00 7,182.93 0.00 1,680,93) 130,55
10-501-2575 TELEPHONE 6,750.00 909.95 0.00 4,090.98 0.00 1,340.98) 119.87
10=-501-2580 UTILITIES 33,971.00 3,178.85 0.00 27,803.56 0.00 6,167.44 81.84
10=501=2585 FUEL 2,000.00 0.00 0.00 179.20 0.00 1,820.80 8.96
10=-501-2590 ELECTIONS 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
10-501-2597 OTHER EXPENSES 3,500.00 0.00 0.00 1,692.43 0.00 1,807.57 48.36
10-501-2599 DEPRECIATION EXPENSE 0.00 0.00 0.00 0,00 0.00 0.00 0.00
TOTAL OPERATING EXPENSES 223,688.00 19,6768.25 0.00 202,933.94 0.00 20,754.06 90.72
CAPITAL OUTLAY
10-501-3000 STATE INVESTMENT FUMD LOS 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
10-501-3050 CAPITAL QUTLAY 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
TOTAL CAPITAL OQUTLAY 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0,00 0.00 0.00
TOTAL FINANCE 374,783.00 27,388.90 0.00 312,188.30 0.00 62,594.70 83.30



4=05-2022 11:42 nM

S —

DEPARTMENTAL EXPENDITURES

TOWN OF MESILLA

2022

REVENUE & EXPENSE REPORT (UNAUDITED)
A5 OF: MARCH 318T,

PAGE: 5

CURRENT CURRENT PRIOR YEAR Y-T-D Y-T=-D BUDGET % OF
FUND ACCOUNT # ACCOUNT NAME BUDGET PERIOD PO ADJUST. ACTUAL ENCUMBRANCE BALANCE BUDGET
PERSONNEL EXPENSES
10-502-1001 SALARIES 42,540.00 3,657.92 0.00 37,659.70 0.00 4,880.30 88.53
10-502-1003 FICA/MEDICARE 3,254.00 279.84 0.00 2,806.32 0.00 447 .68 86.24
10=502-1004 PERA/ICMA 2,947.00 358.47 0.00 3,588.64 0.00 641.64) 121.77
10-502-1005 HEALTH & LIFE INSURANCE 60.00 9.94 0.00 89.46 0.00 29.46) 149.10
10-502-1006 WORKERS' COMPENSATION 400.00 4.60 0.00 139.43 0.00 260.57 34.86
10-502-1007 UNEMELOYMENT INSURANCE 997,00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 597,00 0.00
10=502=1008 OVERTIME 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
TOTAL PERSONNEL EXPENSES 50,198.00 4,310.77 0.00 14,283.55 0.00 5,914.45 88.22
QPERATING EXPENSES
10=502=2110 TRAVEL/CONF/TRAINING 200.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 200.00 0.00
10-502-2241 EQUIPMENT R & M 0.00 0.00 0,00 0,00 0.00 0,00 0.00
10=502=2320 AGREEMENTS/CONTRACTS 5,200.00 226.09 0.00 2,155.89 0.00 3,044,111  41.46
10-502-2405 OFFICE SUPPLIES 3,000.00 48.00 0.00 2,632.10 0.00 367.90 87.74
10-502-2535 POSTAGE 2,500.00 0.00 0.00 166.00 0.00 2,334.00 6.64
10=502=2570 DUES & SUBSCRIPTIONS 1,000.00 0.00 0.00 285.00 0.00 715.00  28.50
10=502=2575 TELEPHONE 5,000.00 226.33 0.00 2,174.68 0.00 2,825.32 43.49
10=502=2596 INDIGENT FEES 4,800,00 541.56 0,00 5,572.99 0.00 772.99) 116.10
10-502-2597 OTHER EXPENSES 1,315.00 420.00 0.00 2,238.25 0.00 923.25) 170.21
TOTAL OPERATING EXPENSES 23,015.00 1,461.98 0.00 15,224.91 0.00 7,790.09 66.15
CAPITAL OUTLAY
10=502=3050 CAPITAL OUTLAY 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
TOTAL CAPITAL OUTLAY 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
TOTAL COURT 73,213.00 5,772.75 0.00 59,508.46 0.00 13,704 .54 B1.28



4-05-2022 11:42 AM TOWH OF MESILLA PAGE: 6
REVENUE & EXPENSE REPORT (UNAUDITED)
RS OF: MARCH 31s8T, 2022
10 -GENERAL FUND
DEPhRfﬁENTAL EXPENDITURES
CURRENT CURRENT PRIOR YEAR ¥=T-D ¥=T-D BUDGET % OF
FUND ACCOUNT #  ACCOUNT NAME BUDGET PERIOD PO ADJUST. ACTUAL  ENCUMBRANCE BALANCE BUDGET
PERSONNEL EXPENSES
10-503-1001 SALARIES 302,497.00 19,504.02 0.00 171,868.51 0.00 130,628.49 56.82
10-503-1003 FICA/MEDICARE 23,908.00 1,592,51 0.00 15,087.86 0.00 8,820.14 63.11
10=503=1004 PERA/ICMA 14,927.00 3,217.98 0.00 30,507.12 0.00 14,419.88  67.90
10-503-1005 HEALTH & LIFE INSURANCE 20,168.00 1,949.30 0.00 16,611,66 0.00 3,556.34 42.37
10=503=1006 WORKERS' COMPENSATION 10,844.00 13.80 0.00 2,123.98 0.00 8,720.02 19,59
10-503-1007 UNEMPLOYMENT INSURAMNCE 7,236.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 7,236.00 0.00
10-503-1008 OVERTIME ALLOTMENT 25,000.00 3,775.75 0.00 36,255.05 0.00 ( 11,255.05) 145.02
TOTAL PERSONNEL EXPENSES 134,580.00 30,053.36 0.00 272,454.18 0.00 162,125.82 62,69
OPERATING EXPENSES
10-503-2110 TRAVEL/CONF/TRAINING 5,000.00 0.00 0.00 3,201.77 920.00 878.23  82.44
10-503-2240 VEHICLE R & M 24,500.00 4,448.63 0.00 16,458.43 0.00 8,041.57 67.18
10-503-2241 EQUIPMENT R & M 5,000.00 22,003.00 0.00 9,658.30 0.00 { 4,658.30) 193.17
10-503-2320 AGREEMENTS/CONTRACTS 15,939.00 3,741.95 0.00 9,632.39 0.00 6,306.61 60.43
10=503=2324 ANIMAL CONTROL 6,000.00 0.00 0.00 2,778.03 0.00 3,221.97  46.30
10-503-2405 OFFICE SUPPLIES 1,000.00 10.99 0.00 460.14 0.00 539.86  46.01
10-503-2420 UNIFORM ALLOWANCE 15,000.00 4,994,97 0.00 8,977.02 830.00 5,192.98  65.38
10-503-2450 COMM/DISPATCH 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
10=503=2505 PETCO GRANT 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
10=503=2530 INSURANCE 36,500.00 0.00 0.00 19,302.30 0.00 17,187.70 52.88
10=503=2535 POSTAGE 100.00 0.00 0.00 61.64 0.00 38.36  61.64
10-503-2540 PRINT/PUBLISH/ADVERTISE 750.00 0.00 0.00 594,32 0.00 155.68 79.24
10-503-2570 DUES & SUBSCRIPTIONS 150.00 0.00 0.00 75.00 0.00 75.00  50.00
10=-503-2575 TELEPHONE/GPS 2,500.00 208,11 0.00 3,169.06 0.00 ( 669.06) 126.76
10=-503=-2585 FUEL 16,000.00 1,743.27 0.00 15,321.51 0.00 678.48  95.76
10=503=2597 DWI SEIZURES TOWING 0.00 649,87 0.00 649.87 0.00 ( 649.87) 0.00
TOTAL OPERATING EXPENSES 128,439.00 37,800.79 0.00 90,339.78 1,750.00 36,349.22 71.70
CAPITAL QUTLAY
10=-503=-3050 AMMO FOR QUALS 2,085.00 0.00 0.00 1,765.00 0.00 320.00 84.65
TOTAL CAPITAL OUTLAY 2,085.00 0.00 0.00 1,765.00 0.00 320.00 84.65
TOTAL MARSHAL 565,104.00 67,854.15 0.00 364,558.96 1,750.00 198,795.04 64,82



}

4-05-2022 11:42 AM TONN  OF MESILLA PAGE : 1
REVENUE & EXPENSE REPORT (UNAUDITED)
. AS OF: MARCH 318T, 2022
40 ~GENERAL FUND |
FIRE =
DEPARTMENTAL EXPENDITURES
CURRENT CURRENT PRIOR YEAR ¥=T-D ¥=T-D BUDGET % OF
FUND ACCOUNT #  ACCOUNT NAME BUDGET PERIOD PO ADJUST. ACTUAL  ENCUMBRANCE BALANCE BUDGET
PERSONNEL EXPENSES
10-504-1001 SALARIES 60,986.00 4,784.96 0.00 47,380.80 0.00 13,605.20 77.69
10-504-1003 FICA/MEDICARE 4,665.00 356.22 0.00 3,536.13 0.00 1,128.87  75.80
10-504-1004 PERA/ICMA 13,356.00 1,047,980 0.00 10,376.40 0.00 2,979.60  77.69
10-504-1005 HEALTH & LIFE INSURANCE 30,809.00 1,162.02 0.00 27,433.18 0.00 3,375.82 89,04
10-504-1006 WORKERS' COMPENSATION 3,729.00 2.30 0.00 870.49 0.00 2,858.51  23.34
10=504=1007 UNEMPLOYMENT INSURANCE 1,098.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 1,098.00 0.00
TOTAL PERSONNEL EXPENSES 114,643.00 7,353.40 0.00 89,597,00 0.00 25,046.00 78,15
OPERATING EXFENSES
10-504-2315 MEDICAL DIRECTOR 5,993.00 250.00 0.00 2,216.62 0.00 3,776.38  36.99
10-504-2320 AGREEMENTS/CONTRACTS 3,000.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 3,000.00 0.00
10=504=2420 EQUIPMENT 913.00 3,555,98 0.00 4,656,.59 0.00 3,743.59) 510.03
10~504~2444 FIRE TRUCK LOAN 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
10~-504-2597 OTHER EXPENSES 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
TOTAL OPERATING EXPENSES 9,906.00 3,805.98 0.00 6,873.21 0.00 3,032.79  69.38
CAPITAL OUTLAY
10=504=3050 CAPITAL OUTLAY 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
TOTAL CAPITAL OUTLAY 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0,00 0.00 0.00
TOTAL FIRE 124,549.00 11,159.38 0.00 96,470,21 0.00 28,078.79  77.46



4-05-2022 11:42 AM

TOWN OF MESILLA
REVENUE & EXPENSE REPORT (UNAUDITED)
AS OF: MARCH 31ST, 2022

fﬁ%ﬁ?ﬂ-

E
| DEPARTMENTAL

EXPENDITURES

PAGE : 8

CURRENT CURRENT PRIOR YEAR Y-T-D ¥=T=D BUDGET % OF
FUND ACCOUNT #  ACCOUNT HNAME BUDGET PERIOD PO ADJUST. ACTUAL  ENCUMBRANCE BALANCE BUDGET
PERSONNEL EXPENSES
10-505-1001 SALARIES 67,724.00 1,238.57 0.00 41,361,92 0.00 26,362.08 61.07
10-505-1003 FICA/MEDICARE 5,181.00 308.50 0.00 3,124.80 0.00 2,056.20 60.31
10-505-1004 PERA/ICMA 6,277.00 415,38 0.00 4,053.48 0.00 2,223.52 64.58
10-505-1005 HEALTH & LIFE INSURANCE 78.00 4,42 0.00 39.78 0.00 38.22 51.00
10-505-1006 WORKERS' COMPENSATION 2,737.00 2.30 0.00 132.53 0.00 2,604.47 4.84
10-505-1007 UNEMPLOYMENT INSURANCE 996.00 Q.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 996.00 0.00
10-505-1008 OVERTIME ALLOTMENT 2,000.00 Q.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 2,000.00 0.00
TOTAL PERSONNEL EXPENSES §4,993.00 4,969.17 0.00 18,712.51 0.00 36,280,499  57.31
OPERATING EXPENSES
10-505-2110 TRAVEL/CONE/PER DIEM 0,00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
10-505-2205 BUILDING MAINTENANCE 6,800.00 140.21 0.00 1,697.31 0.00 2,102.69 69.08
10-505-2230 MAINT/GROUNDS/ROADS 20,449.16 3,286.40 0.00 21,661.62 0.00 1,212.46) 105.93
10=-505=-2231 DOH ZIKA FUNDING 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
10-505-2232 STREET SIGNS 0.00 0.00 0.00 249.80 0.00 249.80) 0.00
10-505-2300 INSURANCE CLAIMS 1,000.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 1,000.00 0.00
10-505-2303 AGREEMENTS/CONTRACTS 1,070.00 0.00 0.00 933.42 0.00 3,136.58 22.93
10-505-2321 VECTOR CONTROL 17,700.00 253,12 0.00 13,446.48 0.00 4,253.52 75.97
10-505-2545 EBID TAXES 1,117.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 1,117.00 0.00
10=-505=-2597 QTHER EXPENSES 3,041.95 0.00 0.00 2,093.%4 0.00 948.01 68.84
TOTAL OPERATING EXPENSES 54,178.11 3,679.73 0.00 13,082.57 0.00 11,095.54 79.52
CAPITAL OUTLAY
10-505-3050 CAPITAL OUTLAY 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
TOTAL CAPITAL QUTLAY 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
TOTAL MAINTENANCE 139,171.11 8,646.90 0.00 91,795.08 0.00 47,376.03 65.96



4=05-2022 11:42 AM TONN OF MESILLA PAGE : g
REVENUE & EXPENSE REPORT (UNAUDITED)
- AS OF: MARCH 318T, 2022
0 -GENERAL .
KECUTIVE/LEGISLATIVE
DEPARTMENTAL EXFENDITURES
CURRENT CURRENT  PRIOR YEAR Y=T-D ¥=T-D BUDGET % OF
FUND  ACCOUNT ACCOUNT NAME BUDGET PERIOD PO ADJUST. ACTUAL ENCUMBRANCE BALANCE BUDGET
PERSONNEL EXPENSES
10-506-1001 SALARIES 62,000.00 4,769.12 0.00 47,691.20 0.00 14,308.80  76.92
10-506-1003 FICA/MEDICARE 4,743.00 364.86 0.00 3,648.60 0.00 1,094.40 76.93
10-506-1004 PERA/ICMA 2,352.00 120.60 0.00 1,628.10 0.00 723.90  69.22
10=506=1006 WORKER'S COMPENSATION 497.00 11.50 0.00 132.75 0.00 364.25 26.71
10=506=1007 UNEMPLOYMENT INSURANCE 440.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 440.00 0.00
TOTAL PERSONNEL EXPENSES 10,032.00 5,266.08 0.00 53,100.65 0.00 16,931.35  75.82
OPERATING EXPENSES
10-506-2110 TRAVEL/CONF/TRAINING §,000.00 0.00 0.00 1,657.01 0.00 6,342,.99  20.71
10-506-2310 LEGAL FEES = GM 37,065.00 0.00 0.00 26,783.18 0.00 10,281.82  72.26
10-506-2311 LEGAL FEES - COURT 33,550.00 0.00 0.00 32,383,190 0.00 1,166.81  06.52
10=-506=-2315 PROFESSIONAL SERVICES 3,104.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 3,104.00 0.00
10-506-2405 OFFICE SUPPLIES 500.00 203.98 0.00 332.87 0.00 167.33 66.53
10-506-2530 INSURANCE 2,500.00 0.00 0.00 1,250.00 0.00 1,250.00  50.00
10-506-2540 PRINT/PUBLISH/ADVERTISE 15,000.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 15, 000.00 0.00
10-506-2570 DUES & SUBSCRIPTIONS 4,000.00 0.00 0.00 3,587.71 0.00 412.29  89.69
10-506-2575 TELEPHONE 1,270,00 126.11 0.00 971,59 0.00 298,41  76.50
10-506-2597 OTHER EXPENSES 8,666.00 0.00 0.00 1,942.80 0.00 6,723.20 22.42
TOTAL OPERATING EXPENSES 113,655.00 330.09 0.00 68,908.15 0,00 44,746,85 60,63
CAPITAL OUTLAY
10-506-3050 CAPITAL OUTLAY 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
TOTAL CAPITAL QUTLAY 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
TOTAL EXECUTIVE/LEGISLATIVE 183, 687.00 5,596.17 0.00 122,008.80 0.00 61,678.20  66.42



4=05=-2022 11:42 AM TOWN OF MESILLA PAGE: 10
REVENUE & EXPENSE REFORT (UNAUDITED)
AS OF: MARCH 318T, 2022

co N1
DEPARTMENTAL EXPENDITURES
CURRENT CURRENT PRIOR YEAR ¥Y=T-D Y=T-D BUDGET % OF
FUND ACCOUNT # ACCOUNT NAME BUDGET PERIOD PO ADJUST. ACTUAL ENCUMBRANCE BALANCE BUDGET
PERSONNEL EXPENSES
10=507=1001 SALARIES 38,512.00 2,746.24 0.00 31,016.80 0.00 7,495.20  80.54
10=507-1003 FICA/MEDICARE 2,676.00 181.36 0.00 2,106,32 0.00 571.68 78.65
10-507-1004 PERA/ICMA 3,815.00 269.14 0.00 2,664.50 0.00 1,150.10 69.85
10-507-1005 HEALTH & LIFE INSURANCE 17573700 1,364.40 0.00 12,280.22 0.00 5,456.78 69.24
10-507-1006 WORKER'S COMPENSATION 240.00 2.30 0.00 197.66 0.00 42,34 82.36
10-507-1007 UNEMPLOYMENT IMSURANCE 997.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 997.00 0.00
TOTAL PERSONNEL EXPENSES 63,979.00 4,563.44 0.00 418,265.90 0.00 15,713.10  75.44
OFERATING EXPENSES
10-507-2110 TRAVEL/CONF/TRAINING 1,000.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 1,000.00 .00
10-507=-2405 OFFICE SUPPLIES 150,00 14.97 0.00 270.96 0.00 479.04 36.13
10-507=-2411 COMMUNITY PROGRAMS 8,769.00 0.00 0.00 S,447.74 0.00 3,321.26 62.12
10=507=2535 POSTAGE 890.00 180.90 0.00 180.490 0.00 709.10  20.33
10-507-2540 PRINT/PUBLISH/ADVERTISE 15,764.00 0.00 0.00 5; 651052 0.00 10,112.48  35.85
10-507-2570 DUES & SUBSCRIPTIONS 2,500.00 111.95 0.00 467.82 0.00 1,632.08 34.72
10=507=2575 TELEPHONE 1,604.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 1,604.00 0.00
10-507-2597 CLEAN & BEAUTIFUL GRANT 14,400.00 0.00 0.00 336.00 0.00 14,064 .00 2.33
TOTAL OPERATING EXPENSES 45,677.00 337.82 0,00 12,755.04 0.00 32,921.96  27.92
CAPITAL OUTLAY
10=507=3050 CAPITAL OUTLAY 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
TOTAL CAPITAL OUTLAY 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00

TOTAL COMMUNITY PROGRAMS 109,656.00 4,501.26 0.00 61,020.94 0.00 48,635.06 55.65



1-05-2022 11:42 AM TOWN OF MESILLA PAGE : 11
REVENUE & EXPENSE REPORT (UNAUDITED)
AS OF: MARCH 31ST, 2022
pL0
-
DEPARTMENTAL EXPENDITURES
CURRENT CURRENT PRIOR YEAR Y=T=D Y=T-D BUDGET & OF
FUND ACCOUNT §  ACCOUNT NAME BURGET PERIOD PO ADJUST, ACTUAL  ENCUMBRANCE BALANCE BUDGET
OPERATING EXPENSES
10=508=2205 BUILDING MAINTENANCE 26,642.00 523.85 0.00 26,935.71 0.00 293.71) 101.10
10-508-2210 BUILDING Ré&M 9,000.,00 10,158, 60 0.00 10,158.460 0.00 1,158.60) 112.87
10-508-2252 ELECTRICAL R & M 5,500.00 0.00 0.00 1,083.32 0.00 4,416.68 19.70
10-508-2410 R & M SUPPLIES 1,300.00 0.00 0.00 531.36 0.00 768.64  40.87
10-508-2516 COMM/PLAZA REFUNDS 200.00 300.00 0.00 1,300.00 0.00 1,100.00) 650.00
10-508-2580 UTILITIES 20,000.00 2,509.50 0.00 6,754,96 0.00 13,245.04 33.717
10-508-2597 OTHER EXPENSES 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
TOTAL OPERATING EXPENSES 62,642.00 13,491.95 0.00 46,763.95 0.00 15,878.05 T4.65
CAPITAL QUTLAY
10-508-3050 CAPITAL OUTLAY 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
TOTAL CAPITAL OQUTLAY 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
TOTAL COMM CNTR/PLAZR 62,642.00 13,491.95 0.00 46,763,95 0.00 15,878.05 74.65



4=05=2022 11:42 AM TOWN OF MESILLA PAGE : 12
REVENUE & EXPENSE REPORT (UNAUDITED)
é AS OF: MARCH 31ST, 2022
DEPRRTMENTAL EXPENDITURES
CURREHNT CURRENT PRIOR YEAR ¥Y=T=D Y=T=D BUDGET % OF
FUND ACCOUNT §  ACCOUNT NAME BUDGET PERIOD PQ ADJUST. ACTUAL  ENCUMBRANCE BALANCE RUDGET
PERSONNEL EXPENSES
10-509=1001 SALARIES 20,000.00 3,040.00 0.00 B,1420.52 0.00 11,579.48 42.10
10-509-1003 FICA/MEDICARE 2,678.00 232,56 0.00 644.18 0.00 2,033.82 24,05
10-509-1004 PERA/ICMA 3,430.00 297,92 0.00 825.20 0.00 2,604.80 24.06
10-509-1005 HEALTH & LIFE INSURANCE 13,000.00 0.00 0.00 7587 0.00 12,992.13 0.06
10-509-1006 WORKER'S COMPENSATION 496.00 2.30 0.00 2.30 0.00 493.70 0.46
10-509-1007 UNEMPLOYMENT INSURANCE 998.00 a.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 998.00 0.00
TOTAL PERSONNEL EXPENSES 10,602.00 3,572.78 0.00 9,900.07 0.00 30,701.93  24.38
OPERATING EXPENSES
10-508-2110 TRAVEL/CONF/TRAINING 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
10~509-2405 OFFICE SUPPLIES 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
10=509-2520 EMPLOYEE TRAINING 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
10-509-2535 POSTAGE 0.00 0,00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
10-509-2540 PRINT/PUBLISH/ADVERTISE 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
10-509-2570 DUES & SUBSCRIPTIONS 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
10=509=2585 FUEL 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
10-509-2597 OTHER EXPENSES 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
10-509-2598 BLDG INSP CONTRACT 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
TQTAL OPERATING EXPENSES 0.00 0,00 0.00 0,00 0.00 0.00 0.00
CAPITAL QUTLAY
10=-509-3050 CAPITAL OUTLAY 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
TOTAL CAPITAL QUTLAY 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
TOTAL COMMUNITY DEVELOPMENT 40,602.00 3,572.78 0.00 9,900.07 0.00 30,701.93  24.38
TOTAL EXPENDITURES 1,673,407.11 148,386.24 0.00 1,164,214.77 1,750.00 507,442.34  69.68
S S S N = EREEEEEEEREES = e EEmEE.
EXCESS REVENUES/EXPENDITURES 1,548.89 37,265,.85 0.00 476,484.85 | 1,750.00) (  473,185.96) 650.00
£ 00 1 9 N A O EEEEEE == EEEEE == === SEEEss
TRANSFERS IN
10-48888 TRANSFER IN 50,000.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 50,000.00 0.00
10-48889 TRANSFER IN/INVESTMENTS 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
TOTAL TRANSFERS IN 50,000.00 0,00 0.00 0.00 0.00 50,000.00 0.00



4-05-2022 11:42 AM TOWN OF MESILLA PAGE : 13
REVENUE & EXPENSE REPORT (UNAUDITED)
AS OF: MARCH 3187, 2022

ENDITURES

DEPRRTMENTAL EX
CURRENT CURRENT PRIOR YEAR ¥Y=T-D ¥-T-D BUDGET % OF
FUND ACCOUNT §  ACCOUNT NAME BUDGET PERIOD PO ADJUST. ACTUAL  ENCUMBRANCE BALANCE BUDGET

TRANSFERS OUT

10-500-4444 TRANSFER OUT 50,000.00 Q.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 50,000.00 0.00
10=500=4445 TRANSFER OUT/INVESTMENTS 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
10-501=4444 TRANSFER OUT 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
TOTAL TRANSFERS OUT 50,000.00 Q.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 50,000.00 0.00
NET TRANSFERS 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00

REVENUES & TRANSFERS IN OVER/
(UMDER) EXPENDITURES & TRANSFERS OUT 1,548.89 37,265.85 0.00 476,484.85 ( 1,750.00) 473,185.96) 650.00

= s o EEAATEREEEREE  RESS




4-05-2022 11:42 AM

{2 -r1re eROT

TOWN OF MESILLA PAGE: 2
REVENUE & EXPENSE REPORT (UNAUDITED)
AS OF: MARCH 31sT, 2022

| REVENUE.
CURRENT CURRENT PRIOR YERR Y=T=D Y=T=D BUDGET % OF
FUND ACCOUNT § ACCOUNT NAME BUDGET PERIOD PO ADJUST. ACTUAL  ENCUMBRANCE BALANCE BUDGET
MISCELLANEOUS REVENUES
12-46030 PROCEEDS FROM DEBT Q.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
12-46090 MISC INCOME/DONATIOMS 2,000.00 2,490.00 0.00 13,640.00 0.00 ¢ 11,640.00) 682.00
TOTAL MISCELLANEOUS REVENUES 2,000.00 2,490.00 0.00 13,640.00 0.00 ¢ 11,640.00) 682.00
INTER-GOV/GRANTS
12-47040 STATE ALLOTMENT 244,897.00 0.00 0.00 225,225.00 0.00 19,672.00 91.97
TOTAL INTER-GOV/GRANTS 244,897.00 0.00 0.00 225,225.00 0.00 19,672.00 91.97
TOTAL REVENUES 246,897.00 2,490.00 0.00 234,865.00 0.00 8,032.00 96.75

EEEEEEEEEEEEEE  EESSSEES = EEEE W =




4-05-2022 11:42 AM TOWN OF MESILLA PAGE: 3
REVENUE & EXPENSE REPORT (UNAUDITED)
‘ AS OF: MARCH 318T, 2022
(12 -FIRE PROTECTION FUND
FIRE DEPARTMENT
DEPARTMENTAL EXPENDITURES

CURRENT CURRENT PRIOR YERR Y=T=D ¥=T-D BUDGET % OF
FUND ACCOUNT # ACCOUNT NAME BUDGET PERIOD PO ADJUST. ACTUAL ENCUMBRANCE BALANCE BUDGET
PERSONNEL EXPENSES
12=504=-1001 STIPEND FROM DONATIONS 0.00 0.00 0.00 3,357.00 0.00 ( 3,357.00) 0.00
12-504~1003 FICA/MEDICARE 0.00 0.00 0.00 256.83 0.00 ( 256.83) 0.00
TOTAL PERSONMEL EXPENSES 0.00 0.00 0.00 3,613.83 0.00 ( 3,613.83) 0.00
OPERATING EXPENSES
12-504~-2110 TRAVEL/CONF/TRAINING 3,564.00 0.00 0.00 7:172.45 0.00 { 3,608.45) 201.25
12-504-2205 BUILDING R & M 35,000.00 0.00 0.00 1,126.50 0.00 33,873.50 3.22
12-504=2240 VEHICLE R & M 36,043.43 1,541.60 0.00 35,449, 32 0.00 594.11 98.35
12-504-2241 EQUIPMENT R & M 20,000.00 3,138.98 0.00 18,979.79 0,00 1,020.21 94.90
12-504=2320 AGREEMENTS/CONTRACTS 5,000.00 0.00 0.00 1,656.76 0.00 3,343.24 33.14
12-504-2405 OFFICE SUPPLIES 17,211.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 17,211.00 0.00
12=504-~2407 MAINTENANCE SUPPLIES 5,000.00 4,347.80 0.00 9,466.95 0.00 ¢ 4,466.95) 189.34
12-504-2410 EQUIPMENT PURCHASES 3,200.00 18.71 0.00 19,099.36 0.00 ¢ 15,899,36) 596.86
12-504-2412 DEMO SUPPLIES 3,000,00 0.00 0.00 826.22 0.00 2,173.78 27.54
12-504=2420 UNIFORM ALLOWANCE 5,000.00 0.00 Q.00 5,131.68 0.00 ¢ 131.68) 102.63
12-504-2530 INSURANCE 6,000.00 0.00 0.00 5,943.11 0.00 56.89 99.05
12-504-2540 PRINT/PUBLISH/ADVERTISE 200,00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 200.00 0.00
12-504-2570 DUES/SUBSCRIPTIONS 1,000.00 324.57 Q.00 2,010.44 0.00 ¢ 1,010.44) 201.04
12-504=2575 TELEPHONE/PAGERS 10,000.00 909.28 a.00 7,357.17 0.00 2,642.23 73.58
12-504-2580 UTILITIES 20,000.00 1,237.65 Q.00 11,859.74 0,00 4,140.26 59.30
12-504=2585 FUEL 20,000.00 781.85 0.00 5,697.57 0.00 14,302.43  28.49
12-504-2598 MISCELLANEOUS 4,971.00 0.00 0.00 52,85 0.00 4,918.15 1.06
TOTAL OPERATING EXPENSES 195,189.43 12,300.54 0.00 131,830.51 0.00 63,358,92 67.54
CAPITAL OUTLAY
12-504=3050 CAPITAL OUTLAY 54,279.00 0.00 0.00 18,586.25 ( 9,074.25) 44,767.00 1752
TOTAL CAPITAL OUTLAY 54,279.00 0.00 0.00 14,586.25 ( 9,074.25) 44,767.00 17.52
TOTAL FIRE DEPARTMENT 249,468.43 12,300.54 0.00 154,030.59 { 4,074.25) 104,512,.09 58.11

TOTAL EXPENDITURES 249,468.43 12,300.54 0.00 154,030.59 ( 9,074.25) 104,512.09 58.11

mmmes [ EEEE =

EXCESS REVENUES/EXPENDITURES { 2,571.43) ( 9,810.54) 0.00 84,834,41 9,074.25 ¢ 96,480,09) 652.00-




4-05-2022 11:42 AM TOWN  OF MESILLA PAGE : 2
REVENUE & EXPENSE REPORT (UNAUDITED)
= AS OF: MARCH 318T, 2022
{13 -RECREATION EUND
FBVENUE
CURRENT CURRENT PRIOR YEAR ¥=T=D Y=T-D BUDGET % OF
FUND ACCOUNT # ACCOUNT NAME BUDGET PERIOD PO ADJUST. ACTUAL ENCUMBRANCE BALANCE BUDGET
TAXES = STATE
13-42010 RECREATION TAXES 1% 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
TOTAL TAXES - STATE 0.00 0.00 0.00 0,00 0.00 0.00 .00
MISCELLANEQUS REVENUES
13-46090 MISC INCOME/DONATIONS 500.00 a.00 0.00 100.00 0.00 400.00 20.00
TOTAL MISCELLANEOUS REVENUES 500.00 0.00 0.00 100.00 0.00 400.00 20.00
INTER-GOV/GRANTS
13-47080 SUMMER REC GRANTS 4,500,00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 4,500.00 4,00
TOTAL INTER=-GOV/GRANTS 1,500.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 4,500.00 0.00
TOTAL REVENUES 5,000.00 0.00 0.00 100,00 0.00 4,900.00 2.00

5 e Y

-



4-05-2022 11:42 AM TOWN OF MESILLA PAGE : 3
REVENUE & EXPENSE REPORT (UNAUDITED)
TSR e AS OF: MARCH 318T, 2022
f13 -RECREATION FUND
RECREATION
OEPARTMENTAL EXPENDITURES
CURRENT CURRENT PRIOR YEAR Y=T=D ¥Y-T-D BUDGET % OF
FUND ACCOUNT #  ACCOUNT NAME BUDGET PERTOD PO ADJUST. ACTUAL  ENCUMBRANCE BALANCE BUDGET
PERSONNEL EXPENSES
13-513-1001 SALARIES 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
13-513-1003 FICA/MEDICARE 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
13-513-1006 WORKER'S COMPENSATION 21.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 21.00 0.00
TOTAL PERSONNEL EXPENSES 21.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 21.00 0.00
OPERATING EXPENSES
13-513-2598 SUPPLIES 4,979,00 0.00 0.00 1,017.57 0.00 3,961.43 20.44
TOTAL OPERATING EXPENSES 4,979.00 0.00 0.00 1,017.57 0.00 3,961.43 20.44
TOTAL RECREATION 5,000,00 0.00 0.00 1,017.57 0.00 3,982.43  20.35
TOTAL EXPENDITURES 5,000.00 0.00 0.00 1,017.57 0.00 3,982.43  20.35
=me= == = HEEEn BEES = = L =
EXCESS REVENUES/EXPENDITURES 0.00 0.00 0.00 t 917.57) 0.00 917.57 0.00
TRANSFERS IN
13-48888 TRANSFER IN 4,000.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 4,000.00 0.00
TOTAL TRANSFERS IN 4,000.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 4,000.00 0.00
TRANSFERS OUT
13-513-4444 TRANSFERS OUT 4,000.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 4,000.00 0.00
TOTAL TRANSFERS OUT 4,000.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0,00 4,000.00 0.00
MET TRANSFERS 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
REVENUES & TRANSFERS IN OVER/
(UNDER] EXPENDITURES & TRANSFERS OUT 0.00 0.00 0.00 {( 917.57) 0.00 917.57 0.00

E T ] EEEEnRENNEEEEE = =

Emmmnn



4-05-2022 11:42 AM TOWM OF MESILLRA PAGE: 2
REVENUE & EXPENSE REPORT (UNAUDITED)
AS OF: MARCH 318T, 2022

|REVENUE
CURRENT CURRENT PRIOR YEAR ¥-T-D Y-1-D BUDGET % OF
FUND ACCOUNT #  ACCOUNT NAME BUDGET PERIOD PO ADJUST. ACTUAL  ENCUMBRANCE BALANCE BUDGET
MISCELLANEQUS REVENUES
14-46090 MISCELLANEOUS INCOME 18,855.00 0.00 0.00 18, 855,00 0.00 0.00 100.00
TOTAL MISCELLANEOUS REVENUES 18,855.00 0.00 0.00 18,855.00 0.00 0.00 100.00
INTER-GOV/GRANTS
14-47035 STATE ALLOTMENT 7,142.00 0.00 0.00 7,142.00 0.00 0.00 100.00
TOTAL INTER-GOV/GRANTS 7,142.00 0.00 0.00 7,142.00 0.00 0.00 100.00

TOTAL REVENUES 25,997.00 0.00 0.00 25,997.00 0.00 0.00 100.00




4-05-2022 11:42 AM

14 -EuS FOND.
e song: gkl

DEPARTMENTAL EXPENDITURES

FUND ACCOUNT #  ACCOUNT NAME

TOWN OF MESILLA
REVENUE & EXPENSE REPORT (UNAUDITED)
AS OF: MARCH 318T, 2022

PAGE: 3

OPERATING EXPENSES

14-514-2110 TRAVEL/CONF/TRAINING

14-514-224]1 EQUIPMENT R & M

14-514-2320 AGREEMENTS/CONTRACTS
14=514-2410 EQUIPMENT/SUPPLIES
14-514-2545 LOCAL SYSTEM IMP GRANT

TOTAL OFERATING EXPENSES

CAPITAL OUTLAY
14-514-3050 CAPITAL OUTLAY
TOTAL CAPITAL QUTLAY

TOTAL EMS

TOTAL EXPENDITURES

EXCESS REVENUES/EXPENDITURES

TRANSFERS 1IN
14-48888 TRANSFER IN
TOTAL TRANSFERS IN

TRANSFERS OUT
14-514-4444 TRANSFER OO0T
TOTAL TRANSFERS QUT

NET TRANSEFERS

REVENUES & TRANSFERS IN OVER/

(UNDER) EXPENDITURES & TRANSFERS OUT

CURRENT CURRENT PRIOR YERR ¥=T=~D Y=0=D BUDGET % OF
BUDGET PERIOD PO ADJUST. ACTUAL  ENCUMBRANCE BALKNCE BUDGET
2,500.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 2,500.00 0.00
1,400.00 0.00 0.00 170.49 0.00 1,229.51 12.18
1,142.00 0.00 0.00 1,706.75 0.00 564.75) 149.45
2,100.00 0.00 0.00 5,372.56 0.00 3,272.56) 255.84
18,855.00 0.00 0.00 1,647.60 0.00 17,207.40 4,714
25,997.00 0.00 0.00 8,897.40 0.00 17,099.60  34.22
0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00

0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
25,997.00 0.00 0.00 8,897.40 0.00 17,099.60 34,22
25,997.00 0.00 0.00 §,897.40 0.00 17,099.60 34.22
0.00 0.00 0.00 17,099.60 0.00 17,099.60) 0.00

Q.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00

0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00

0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00

0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00

0.00 .00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00

0.00 0.00 0.00 17,099.60 0.00 17,099.60) 0.00

== EEmnas == == =

SEEEan



4-05-2022 11:42 AM TOWN OF MESILLA PAGE: 2
REVENUE & EXPENSE REPORT (UNAUDITED)
AS OF: MARCH 3157, 2022
is ~AMERICAN. mcow
REVENUE
CURRENT CURRENT PRIOR YEAR Y=T=D ¥Y-T-D BUDGET % OF
FUND ACCOUNT #  ACCOUNT NAME BUDGET PERIOD PO ADJUST. ACTUAL  ENCUMBRANCE BALANCE BUDGET
CHARGES FOR SERVICES
15-44083 ARFA DEPOSITS 453,921.00 Q.00 0.00 226,960.50 0.00 226,960.50  50.00
TOTAL CHARGES FOR SERVICES 453,921.00 0.00 0.00 226,960.50 0.00 226,960.50  50.00
MISCELLANEOUS REVENUES
15-46030 INTEREST 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
15-46090 MISCELLANEOUS INCOME 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
TOTAL MISCELLANECUS REVENUES 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
TOTAL REVENUES 453,921.00 g.00 0.00 226,960.50 0.00 226,960.50  50.00

EEEsEE=ES




4-05-2022 11:42 nM TOWN OF MESILLA PAGE : 3
REVENUE & EXAPENSE REPORT (UNAUDITED)
— AS OF: MARCH 31s8T, 2022
115 -AMERICAN §
covID 19
DEPARTMENTAL EXPENDITURES
CURRENT CURRENT PRIOR YEAR ¥=T=D ¥-T-D BUDGET % OoF
FUND ACCOUNT § ACCOUNT NAME BUDGET FPERIOD PO ADJUST. ACTUAL ENCUMBRANCE BALANCE BUDGET
PERSONNEL EXPENSES
15-515-1003 FICA/MEDICARE 0.00 0.00 0.00 1,549,246 0.00 | 1,549.26) 0.00
15-515-1008 COVID PAY ENHAMCEMENTS 0.00 Q.00 0.00 20,250.00 0.00 ( 20,250.00) 0.00
TOTAL PERSOMMNEL EXPENSES 0.00 0.00 0.00 21,799.26 0.00 ( 21,799.26) 0.00
OPERATING EXPENSES
15-515-2241 EQUIPMENT 0.00 18,710.29 0.00 31,693.80 69,486.87 ( 101,180.67) 0.00
15-515-2597 OTHER EXPEMNSES 453,921.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 453,921.00 0.00
TOTAL OPERATING EXPENSES 453,821.00 18,710.29 0.00 31,693.80 69,486.87 352,740.33 22.29
TOTAL COVID 19 453,921.00 18,710.29 0.00 53,493.06 69,486.87 330,941.07 27.098
TOTAL EXPENDITURES 453,921.00 18,710.29 0.00 53,493.06 69,486.87 330,941.07 27,08
i - . 1P 3 & 1| | || EmEmeN == -1 1]
EXCESS REVENUES/EXPENDITURES Q.00 ( 18,710.29) 0.00 173,467.44 | 69,486.87) ( 103, 980.57) 0,00
TRANSFERS IN
15-48888 TRANSFER IN 0.00 0.00 0.00 0,00 0.00 0.00 0.00
TOTAL TRANSFERS IN 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 Q.00
TRANSFERS QUT
TOTAL TRANSFERS QUT 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
NET TRANSFERS 0.00 0.00 0,00 0.00 0.00 0.00 Q.00
REVENUES & TRANSFERS IN OVER/
(UNDER) EXPEMDITURES & TRANSFERS OUT 0.00 ( 18,710.29) 0.00 173,467.44 ( 69,4B86.87) ( 103, 980.57) 0.00

ENEEEREEREEESRE

o=

T




1=05=2022 11:42 AM TOWN OF MESILLA PAGE: 2
REVEHUE & EXPENSE REPORT {UNAUDITED)
AS OF: MARCH 318T, 2022
| REVENUE
CURRENT CURRENT PRIOR YEAR Y-1-D Y=T=D BUDGET % OF
FUND ACCOUNT # ACCOUNT NAME BUDGET PERICD PO ADJUST, ACTUAL ENCUMBRANCE BALANCE BUDGET
FINES & FORFEITS
16-45010 CORRECTION FEES 53,000.00 1,190.34 0.00 11,465.23 0.00 41,534.77 21.63
16=45040 DWI PREVENTION FEES 340.00 0.00 0.00 75.00 0.00 265.00 22.06
16-45042 JUDICIAL EDUCATION FEES 7,945.00 178.54 0.00 1,717.06 0.00 6,227.94 21.61
16=45043 LABORATORY FEES 386.00 0.00 0.00 85.00 0.00 301.00 22.02
16=45044 COURT AUTOMATION FEES 15,906.00 357.12 0.00 3,439.58 0.00 12,466.42  21.62
TOTAL FINES & FORFEITS 17,577.00 1,726.00 0.00 16,781.87 0.00 60,795.13 21.63
MISCELLANEOUS REVENUES
16=46030 INTEREST 200.00 0.00 0.00 23.85 0.00 176.15 11.93
TOTAL MISCELLANEOUS REVENUES 200.00 0.00 0.00 23.85 0.00 176.15 11.93
TOTAL REVENUES 77,717.00 1,726.00 0.00 16,805.72 0.00 21.61

e e e e

O S

60,971.28

EEEE



1=05=2022 11:42 AM TOWN OF MESILLA PAGE : 3
REVENUE & EXPENSE REPORT
. " AS QF: MARCH 3157,
/16 ~CORRECTIONS EUND |
CORRECTIONS
DEPARTMENTAL EXPENDITURES
CURRENT CURRENT Y=T-D Y=T=D BUDGET % OF
FUND ACCOUNT # ACCOUNT NAME BUDGET PERIOD ACTUAL ENCUMBRANCE BALANCE  BUDGET
OPERATING EXPENSES
16-516-2510 PRISOHER CARE 32,000.00 7,552.53 86,138.31 0.00 54,138.31) 269.18
16-516-2515 AUTG/LAB/DWI/JUD ED 25,000.00 299.80 4,725.00 0.00 20,275,00 18,90
16-516-2520 TRANSPORT FEES - COURT 2,025.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 2,025.00 0.00
16-516-2598 MISCELLANEOUS 22,915.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 22,975.00 Q.00
TOTAL OPERATING EXPENSES 842,000.00 7,852.33 90,6863.31 0.00 8,863.31) 110.81
CAPITAL QUTLAY
16-516-3000 STATE INVESTMENT LOSS 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
TOTAL CAPITAL OUTLAY 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
TOTAL CORRECTIONS 82,000.00 7,852.33 90,863.31 0.00 8,863.31) 110.81
TOTAL EXPENDITURES 82,000.00 7,852,33 380,863.31 0.00 8,863.31) 110.81
EXCESS REVENUES/EXPENDITURES 4,223.00) ¢( 6,126.33) 74,087.59) 0.00 69,834.59 753.67
TRANSFERS IN
16-48888 TRANSFER IN 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 .00
16-48889 TRANSFER IN/INVESTMENTS 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
TOTAL TRANSFERS IN 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
TRANSFERS OUT
16=516=~4444 TRANSFER OUT 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
TOTAL TRANSFERS OUT 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
NET TRANSFERS 0.00 0.00 0,00 0.00 0.00 0.00
REVENUES & TRANSFERS IN QVER/
{UNDER) EXPENDITURES & TRANSFERS OUT ( 4,223.00) ( 6,126.33) 74,057.59) 0.00 69,834.59 753.67




4-05-2022 11:42 AM TOWN OF MESILLA PAGE: 2
REVENUE & EXPENSE REPORT (UNAUDITED)
. AS OF: MARCH 318T, 2022
16 -1AW BNE
REVENUE
CURRENT CURRENT PRIOR YEAR ¥Y=T=D Y=T=D BUDGET % OF
FUND ACCOUNT # ACCOUNT NAME BUDGET PERIOD PO ADJUST. ACTUAL ENCUMBRANCE BALANCE  BUDGET
TAXES - STATE
18-42520 TRANSPORT FEES - COURT 1,000.00 a.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 1,000.00 0.00
TOTAL TAXES - STATE 1,000.00 .00 0.00 0.00 0.00 1,000.00 0.00
MISCELLANECUS REVENUES
18=46090 MISCELLANEQUS INCOME 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
18-46500 PROCEEDS FROM ISSUANCE OF DE 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
TOTAL MISCELLANEOUS REVENUES 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
INTER=-GOV/GRANTS
18=47045 STATE ALLOTMENT 23,600.00 4.00 0.00 3,977.00 0.00 19,623.00 16.85
TOTAL INTER-GOV/GRANTS 23,600.00 0.00 0.00 3,877.00 0.00 19,623.00 16.85
TOTAL REVENUES 24,600.00 0.00 0.00 3,977.00 0.00 20,623.00 16.17

mmmEmee




4=05-2022 11:42 AM TOWN OF MESILLA PAGE: 3
REVENUE & EXPENSE REPORT (UNAUDITED)
" AS QF: MARCH 3187, 2022
LAW ENFORCEMENT
DEPARTHMENTAL EXPENDITURES
CURRENT CURRENT PRIOR YEAR Y-T-D Y=T-D BUDGET % OF
FUND ACCOUNT # ACCOUNT NAME BUDGET PERIOD PO ADJUST. ACTUAL ENCUMBRANCE BALANCE BUDGET
OPERATING EXPENSES
18-518=2240 VEHICLE R&M 3,977.00 0.00 0.00 1,105.76 0.00 2,871.24 27.80
18-518-2241 EQUIPMENT R & M 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0,00
18-518-2410 EQUIPMENT PURCHASES 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0,00
18-518-2520 EMPLOYEE TRAINING 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
18~-518-2597 OTHER EXPENSES 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
TOTAL CPERATING EXPENSES 3,977.00 0.00 0.00 1,105.76 0.00 2,871.24 27.80
CAPITAL OUTLAY
18-518-3050 CAPITOL OQUTLAY 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
18-518-3052 NMFA DEBT 19,623.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 19,623.00 0.00
TOTAL CAPITAL OUTLAY 19,623.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 19,623.00 0.00
TOTAL LAW ENFORCEMENT 23,600.00 0.00 0.00 1,105.76 0.00 22,494 .24 4.69
TOTAL EXPENDITURES 23,600.00 0.00 0.00 1,105.76 0.00 22,494.24 4.69
==== ===mEms aam ENEERE mEEERpREEmEE ==mm==
EXCESS REVENUES/EXPENDITURES 1,000.00 0.00 0.00 2,871.24 0.00 ( 1,871.24) 287.12
(- F -0 1 f ] 1.t ] EEEEE == =
TRANSFERS 1IN
16-48888 TRANSFER IN 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
TOTAL TRANSFERS IN 0.00 Q.00 0.00 Q.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
TRANSFERS OUT
18=518=4002 DEBT SERVICE INTEREST 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
18=518=4444 TRANSFER OUT 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
TOTAL TRAMSFERS OUT 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
NET TRANSFERS 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
REVENUES & TRANSFERS IN OVER/
(UNDER) EXPENDITURES & TRANSFERS OUT 1,000.00 0.00 0.00 2,871.24 0.00 ( 1,871.24) 287.12

o=



4-05-2022 11:42 AM TOWN OF MESILLA PAGE: 2
REVENUE & EXPENSE REPORT (UNAUDITED)
AS OF: MARCH 318T, 2022

CURRENT CURRENT PRIOR YEAR ¥=T-D ¥-T-D BUDGET % OF

FUND ACCOUNT #  ACCOUNT NAME BUDGET PERIOD PO ADJUST, ACTUAL  ENCUMBRANCE BALANCE BUDGET
MISCELLANEQUS REVENUES

20-16060 COURT AUTOMATION GRANT 6,000.00 a.00 0.00 708.99 0.00 5,291.01 11.82

TOTAL MISCELLANEOUS REVENUES 6,000.00 0.00 0.00 706.99 0.00 5,291.01 11.82

TOTAL REVENUES 6,000.00 0.00 0.00 708,99 0.00 5,201.01 11.82

EEE ==EEE == =EE ===




4=05-2022 11:42 AM

COURT AUTOMATION.
DEPARTMENTAL EXPENDITURES

TQOWN

OF MESILLA

REVENUE & EXPENSE REPORT (UNAUDITED)

AS OF: MARCH 3187, 2022

PAGE: 3

CURRENT CURRENT PRIOR YEAR ¥=T=D ¥=-T-D BUDGET % OF
FUND ACCOUNT #  ACCOUNT NAME BUDGET PERIOD PO ADJUST. ACTUAL  ENCUMBRANCE BALANCE  BUDGET
CAPITAL QUTLAY
20-520-3050 CAPITAL OUTLAY 6,000.00 153.36 0.00 159.13 0.00 5,540.87 7.65
TOTAL CAPITAL OUTLAY 6,000.00 153.36 0.00 459.13 0.00 5,540.87 7.65
TOTAL COURT AUTOMATION 6,000.00 153.36 0.00 159.13 0.00 5,540.87 T.65
TOTAL EXPENDITURES 6,000.00 153.36 0.00 459.13 Q.00 5,540.87 7.65
EREEEEWEEEEE ESEEE SN S D - e - NS
EXCESS REVENUES/EXPENDITURES 0.00 {( 153.36) 0.00 249.86 0.00 ( 249.86) 0.00
TRANSFERS IN
20-48888 TRANSFER IN 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
TOTAL TRANSFERS IN a.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
TRANSFERS OUT
20-520-4444 TRANSFER QUT 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
TOTAL TRANSFERS OUT 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
NET TRANSFERS 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
REVENUES & TRANSFERS IN OVER/
(UNDER) EXPENDITURES & TRANSFERS OUT 0.00 ¢ 153.36) 0.00 249.86 0.00 ( 249.86) 0.00

EEEREESEREREES

==EEs

mEES

==mas SESs=E



4-05-2022 11:42 AM TOWN OF MESILLA PAGE: 2
REVENUE & EXPENSE REFORT (UNAUDITED)
AS OF: MARCH 3187, 2022

REVENUE | '
CURRENT CURRENT PRIOR YEAR Y=T-D Y-1-D BUDGET % OF
FUND ACCOUNT #  ACCOUNT NAME BUDGET PERIOD PO ADJUST. ACTUAL  ENCUMBRANCE BALANCE BUDGET
TAXES - LOCAL
21=41040 MUNICIPAL INFRASTRUCTURE GRT 47,135.00 137.27 0.00 629.93 0.00 16,505.07 1.34
21=-41055 MUNICIPAL C/0O GRT 30,900.00 274.54 0,00 1,259,85 0.00 29,640.15 4.08
TOTAL TAXES - LOCAL 78,035.00 411,81 0.00 1,589.78 0.00 76,145,22 2.42
MISCELLANEOUS REVENUES
21-46030 INTEREST 200.00 0.00 0.00 40.96 0.00 159,04  20.48
21-46050 MISC PROCEEDS 0.00 .00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 .00
TOTAL MISCELLANEQUS REVENUES 200,00 0.00 0.00 40,96 0.00 159.04  20.48

TOTAL REVENUES 78,235.00 411.81 0.00 1,930.74 0.00 76,304.26 2.47

mmmm = == SR ==




e

4-05-2022 11:42 AM TOWN OF MESILLA PAGE: 3
REVENUE & EXPENSE REPORT (UNAUDITED)
: m— AS OF: MARCH 318T, 2022
‘21 -TOWN MALL PROJECT'/
TOWN HALL PROJECT
DEPARTMENTAL EXPENDITURES
CURRENT CURRENT PRIOR YEAR Y=T-D Y-1-D BUDGET % OF
FUND ACCOUNT # ACCOUNT NAME BUDGET PERIOD PO ADJUST. ACTUAL ENCUMBRANCE BALANCE  BUDGET
OPERATING EXPENSES
21-521-2205 BUILDING MAINTENANCE 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
TOTAL OPERATING EXPENSES 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 .00
TOTAL TOWN HALL PROJECT 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
TOTAL EXPENDITURES 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
EXCESS REVENUES/EXPENDITURES 78,235.00 111.81 0.00 1,930.74 0.00 76,304.26 2.47
TRANSFERS IN
21-48888 TRANSFER IN 0.00 0.00 0.00 (.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
21-48889 TRANSFER IN/INVESTMENTS 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
TOTAL TRANSFERS IN 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
TRANSFERS OUT
21-521-4001 DEBT SERVICE PRINCIPAL 21,441.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 21,441.00 0.00
21-521-4002 DEBT SERVICE INTEREST 24,996.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 24,996.00 0.00
21-521-4444 TRANSFERS OUT 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
TOTAL TRANSFERS OUT 16,437.00 Q.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 46,437.00 0.00
MET TRANSFERS ( 46,437.00) 0.00 0.00 0,00 0.00 16, 437.00) 0.00
REVENUES & TRANSFERS IN QVER/
{UNDER) EXPENDITURES & TRANSFERS OQUT 411.81 0.00 1,930.74 0.00 29,867.26 6.07




4-05-2022 11:42 AM TOWN OF MESILLA PAGE: 2
REVENUE & EXPENSE REPORT (UNAUDITED)

I AS OF: MARCH 318T, 2022

23 WATER SERVICES PUD.

| REVENUE
CURRENT CURRENT PRIOR YEAR Y=T=D Y=T=0 RUDGET % OF
FUND ACCOUNT #  ACCOUNT NAME BUDGET PERIOD PO ARJUST. ACTUAL ° ENCUMBRANCE BALANCE  BUDGET
CHARGES FOR SERVICES
23-44080 WATER SERVICES 335,356.00 47,177.30 0.00 276,445.90 0.00 58,910.10 82.43
23-44081 WATER CONNECTIONS FEES 8,500.00 1,050.00 0.00 3,650.00 0,00 4,850.00 42,94
23-44082 WATER SERVICES PENALTY 2,700.00 0.00 0.00 947.97 0.00 1,752.03 35.11
23-44083 UTILITY DEPOSITS RECEIVED 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
TOTAL CHARGES FOR SERVICES 346, 556.00 18,227.30 0.00 281,043.87 0.00 65,512.13  81.10
MISCELLANEQUS REVENUES
23-46030 INTEREST 208.00 0.00 0.00 257.82 0.00 ¢ 418.82) 123.36
23-46080 MISCELLANEOUS INCOME 2,376.00 841.61 0.00 1,525.00 0.00 851.00 64.18
23-46100 UNAPPLIED CREDITS 2,000.00 ( 1,064.41) 0.00 4,074.,51 0.00 ¢ 2,074,51) 203.73
TOTAL MISCELLANEOUS REVENUES 4,585.00 ( 222.80) 0.00 5,857.33 0.00 ¢ 1,272.33) 127.75
INTER=GOV/GRANTS
23-47030 EXCAVATION/BORING PERMIT 2,500.00 0.00 0.00 1,200.00 0.00 1,300.00 48.00
TOTAL INTER-GOV/GRANTS 2,500.00 0.00 0.00 1,200,00 0.00 1,300.00  48.00

TOTAL REVENUES 353,641.00 48,004.50 0.00 288,101.20 0.00 65,539.80  81.47

=a =EE =



4=05=2022 11:42 AM TOWN OF MESILLA PAGE : 3
REVENUE & EXPENSE REPORT (UNAUDITED)
AS QF: MARCH 3181, 2022
23 -WATER SERVICES PUND
WATER OPERATIONS
DEBARTMENTAL EXPENDITURES
CURRENT CURRENT PRIOR YEAR Y=T=D Y=T~=D BUDGET % OF

FUND ACCOUNT §#  ACCOUNT NAME BUDGET PERIOD PO ADJUST. ACTUAL  ENCUMERANCE BALANCE BUDGET
PERSONNEL EXPENSES
23-510-1001 SALARIES 93,440,00 4,898.07 0,00 53,525.14 2,464.80 37,450,06 59,92
23-510-1003 FICA/MEDICARE 7,148.00 369.24 0,00 3,392,985 0.00 3,755.05  47.47
23-510-1004 PERA/ICMA 8,926.00 480.03 0.00 4,507.72 0.00 4,418.28  50.50
23-510-1005 HEALTH & LIFE INSURANCE 31,565.00 732,34 0.00 10,459.48 0.00 21,105.52  33.14
23-510-1006 WORKERS' COMPENSATION 3,803.00 5.75 0.00 587.20 0.00 3,215.80  15.44
23-510-1007 UNEMPLOYMENT INSURANCE 3,831.00 0.00 0,00 0.00 0.00 3,831.00 0.00
23-510-1008 OVERTIME ALLOTMENT 2,500.00 160,08 0,00 1,821,04 0.00 678,96  72.B4

TOTAL PERSONNEL EXPENSES 151,213.00 6,645.51 0.00 74,293.53 2,464.80 74,454.67 50,76
QOPERATING EXPENSES
23-510-2110 OVERTIME ALLOTMENT 0.00 0.00 0.00 a.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
23-510-2240 VEHICLE R & M 4,5859.00 53,22 0,00 3,202,149 0.00 1,386.81 69.78
23-510-2241 EQUIPMENT R & M 9,800.00 322,51 0.00 8,395.08 730.00 §74.92 93,11
23-510-2253 WATER LINE R & M 4,000.00 Q.00 0.00 11,031.89 0.00 7,031.89) 275,80
23-510-2320 AGREEMENTS/CONTRACTS 24,300.00 639.96 0.00 19,762.90 0.00 4,537.10 81,33
23=510=2405 OFFICE SUFPLIES 600.00 1,550.09 0.00 2,783.84 499.44 2,683.28) 547.21
23-510-2410 EQUIPMENT/SUPPLIES 9,500.00 1,290.26 0.00 5,988,25 0.00 3,511.75  63.03
23-510-2415 SAFETY EQUIPMENT 1,800.00 203.11 0.00 932.03 0.00 867.97 51.78
23-510-2420 UNIFORM ALLOWANCE 1,500.00 210.60 0.00 1,729.54 0.00 229.54) 115.30
23-510-2430 CHEMICALS 3,275.00 0.00 0.00 4,087.30 0.00 812.30) 124.80
23-510-2530 INSURANCE 24,700.00 0.00 0.00 24,697.83 0.00 2,17 99,99
23=510-2535 POSTAGE 3,100.00 370.99 0.00 3,406.55 0.00 306.55) 109.83
23-510-2540 PRINT/PUBLISH/ADVERTISE 2,300.00 0.00 0.00 485.13 0.00 1,814.87  21.09
23-510-2545 GRT TO HM 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
23-510-2546 CONSERVATION FEES TO MM 3,200.00 171.75 0.00 2,549,179 0.00 650.21 79,68
23-510-2560 EQUIPMENT RENTAL 500.00 308.77 0.00 309.77 0.00 190,23 61.95
23-510-2570 DUES/SUBSCRIPTIONS 1,400.00 270,33 0.00 1,655.32 0.00 255.32) 118.24
23=510-2575 TELEFPHONE 6,100.00 1,018.71 0.00 7,0648.60 0.00 968.60) 115.88
23-510-2580 UTILITIES 24,500.00 1,339.59 0.00 18,644.02 0.00 5,855.98  76.10
23-510-2581 METER REPLACEMENT PROGRAM 4,400.00 1,800.00 0.00 4,802.,48 0.00 402.48) 109.15
23-510-2585 FUEL 4,000.00 0.00 0.00 5,652.688 0.00 1,652.88) 141,32
23-510-2598 MISCELLANEOUS 1,500.00 0.00 0.00 2,081.25 0.00 581.25) 138.75
23-510-2599 DEPRECIATION EXPENSE 0.00 0.00 0.00 .00 0.00 0.00 0.00

TOTAL OPERATING EXPENSES 135,064.00 9,550,489 0.00 129,266.64 1,229.44 4,567.92  96.62
CAPITAL OUTLAY
23-510-3050 CAPITAL OUTLAY 38,613.00 0.00 0.00 24,424.84 0.00 14,188.16  63.26

TOTAL CAPITAL OUTLAY 38,613.00 0.00 0.00 24,424.84 0.00 14,188.16  63.26
TOTAL WATER OPERATIONS 324,880.00 16,196.40 0.00 227,985.01 3,694.24 93,210,75 71,31
TOTAL EXPENDITURES 324,890.00 16,196.40 0.00 227,985.01 3,694.24 93,210.75  71.31
EXCESS REVENURS/EXPENDITURES 28,751.00 31,808.10 0.00 60,116.19 ( 3,694,24)( 27,670,95) 196,24

AEEEERS === =



4-05-2022 11:42 AM

Y -ﬁnﬂrmﬂh.{mﬁ'mﬁﬁm D ¢
REVENUE

TOWN OF MESILLA PAGE:

REVENUE & EXPENSE REPORT (UNAUDITED)
AS OF: MARCH 318T, 2022

CURRENT CURRENT PRIOR YEAR Y-T-D Y-T-D BUDGET % OF
FUND ACCOUNT # ACCOUNT NAME BUDGET PERIOD PO ADJUST. ACTUAL  ENCUMBRANCE BALANCE BUDGET
CHARGES FOR SERVICES
24-44080 WASTEWATER SERVICES 184,675.00 28,446.07 0.00 150,865,92 0.00 33,809.08 41.69
24-44081 WASTEWATER CONNECTIONS FEES 18,200.00 0.00 0.00 2,250.00 0,00 15,950.00 12,36
24-44082 SEWER SERVICES PENALTY 2,020.00 a.00 0.00 512.92 0.00 1,507.08 25.39
TOTAL CHARGES FOR SERVICES 204,895.00 28,446.07 0.00 153,628.84 0.00 51,266.16 74.98
MISCELLANEOUS REVENUES
24=46030 INTEREST 300.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 300.00 0.00
24-460%0 MISCELLANEOUS INCOME 8,700.00 0.00 0.00 11,481.40 0.00 ( 2,781.40) 131.9
TOTAL MISCELLANEQUS REVENUES 9,000.00 a.00 0.00 11,481.40 0.00 ¢ 2,481.40) 127.57
TOTAL REVENUES 213,895.00 28,446.07 0.00 165,110.24 0.00 48,784.776 7719




4-05-2022 11:42 AM TOWN OF MESILLA PAGE: k!
REVENUE & EXPENSE REPORT (UNAUDITED)
‘ AS OF: MARCH 318T, 2022
24 -WASTEWATER SERVICES FUND |
WASTEWATER OPERATIONS
DEPARTMENTAL EXPENDITURES

CURRENT CURRENT PRIOR YEAR Y=T=D Y=T=D BUDGET % OF
FUND ACCOUNT #  ACCOUNT NAME BUDGET PERIOD PO ADJUST. ACTUAL  ENCUMBRANCE BALANCE  BUDGET
PERSONNEL EXPENSES
24=-510-1001 SALARIES 34,760.00 1,193.85 0.00 11,262.27 0.00 23,497,973  32.40
24-510-1003 FICA/MEDICARE 2,889.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 2,889,00 0.00
24-510-1004 PERA/ICMA 3,406.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 3,406.00 0.00
24-510-1005 HEALTH & LIFE INSURANCE 80.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 80.00 0.00
24-510-1006 WORKERS' COMPENSATION 1,085.00 0.00 0.00 572.25 0.00 012315 52.74
24-510-1007 UNEMPLOYMENT INSURANCE 988.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 988.00 0.00
24=510-1008 OVERTIME ALLOTMENT 3,000.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 3,000.00 0.00
TOTAL PERSONMEL EXPENSES 16,208.00 1,193.85 0.00 11,834,52 0.00 34,373.48 25.61
OPERATING EXPENSES
24-510-2240 VEHICLE R & M 5,500.00 0.00 0.00 5,022.02 0.00 477.98 81.31
24-510-2242 EQUIPMENT R&M Q.00 0.00 .00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
24=510=-2251 PUMP R & M 15,000.00 9.74 0.00 1,287.23 0.00 13,712,717 8.58
24-510-2253 SEWER LINE R & M 11,989.00 207.72 0.00 2,931.31 0.00 9,057.69 24.45
24-510-2322 SEWER LINE CLEANING 27,000.00 0.00 0.00 16,196.63 7,137.25 3,666.12 86.42
24-510-2325 CLC FEES 92,619.00 7,778.31 0.00 62,217, 64 0.00 30,401.36  67.18
24-510-2326 CLC CONNECTION FEES 14,000.00 0.00 0.00 1,943.00 0.00 12,057.00 13.88
24-510-2415 SAFETY EQUIPMENT 1,800.00 120.06 0.00 796.01 0.00 1,003.99 44.22
24-510-2420 UNIFORM ALLOWANCE 1,600.00 0.00 0.00 841.39 0.00 758.61 52.59
24-510-2430 CHEMICALS 11,569.00 2,800.00 0.00 B,597.89 0.00 2,971.11  74.32
24-510-2540 PRINT/PUBLISH/ADVERTISE 1,600.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 1,600.00 0.00
24=510-2575 TELEPHONE 2,100.00 37.78 0.00 302.24 0.00 1,797.96  14.39
24-510-2580 UTILITIES 900.00 0.00 0.00 406.15 0.00 493.85 15.13
24-510-2585 FUEL 4,000.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 4,000.00 0.00
TOTAL OPERATING EXPENSES 189,677.00 10,953.61 0.00 100,541.51 7,137.25 B1,998.24 56.77
CAPITAL OUTLAY
24-510-3050 CAPITAL OUTLAY 0.00 .00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
TOTAL CAPITAL OUTLAY 0.00 0.00 0.00 0,00 0.00 0.00 0.00
TOTAL WASTEWATER OPERATIONS 235,885.00 12,147.46 0.00 112,376.03 7,137.25 116,371.72 50.67
TOTAL EXPENDITURES 235,885.00 12,147.46 0.00 112,376.03 7413723 116,371.72 50.67

T O R T W mE =

EXCESS REVENUES/EXPENDITURES ( 21,890.00) 16,298.61 0.00 52,734.21 7,137.25) ( 67,586.96) 207.35-




4-05-2022 11:42 AM

2 -oesr SERVICE U,

TOWN OF MESILLA PAGE:

REVENUE & EXPENSE REPORT (UNAUDITED)
AS OF: MARCH 318T, 2022

REVENUE
CURRENT CURRENT PRIOR YEAR Y-1-D Y=T-D BUDGET % OF
FUND ACCOUNT f  ACCOUNT NAME BUDGET PERIOD PO ADJUST. ACTUAL  ENCUMBRANCE BALANCE BUDGET
TAXES - LOCAL
25-41020 ADMIN FEES 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
25-41040 MUNICIPAL GRT 32,532.00 6,173.40 0.00 21,606.90 0.00 10,925,10 66,42
TOTAL TAXES - LOCAL 32,532.00 6,173.40 0.00 21,606.90 0,00 10,925.10  66.42
MISCELLANEQUS REVENUES
25-46030 INTEREST 76,838.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 76,838.00 0.00
25=46060 MESILLA 9 MARSHAL CARS 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
25-46080 MISC LOAN REVENUE 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
TOTAL MISCELLANEOUS REVENUES 76,6838.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 76,838.00 0.00
TOTAL REVENUES 108,370.00 6,173.40 0.00 21,606, 90 0.00 87,763.10 19.76

= ==osmossEnE  SESSSEEEREEEE "



4=05=-2022 11:42 AM TOWN  OF MESILLA PAGE: 3
REVENUE & EXPENSE REPORT (UNAUDITED)
AT AS OF: MARCH 3157, 2022
25 ~bEAT wmahm
FIRE TRUCK LOAN - NMF.
DEPARTMENTAL EXPENDITURES
CURRENT CURRENT PRIOR YEAR ¥-T-D Y-T-D BUDGET 5 OF
FUND ACCOUNT ACCOUNT NAME BUDGET PERIOD PO ADJUST. ACTUAL ENCUMBRANCE BALANCE BUDGET
OPERATING EXPENSES
25-525-2240 GRT ADMIN FEES 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
25-525=2320 NMFA PAYMENT 2846-FPP 32,532.00 6,173.40 0.00 21,606.90 0.00 10,925.10 66.42
25-525-2420 MESILLA 9 MARSHAL LOAN 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
TOTAL OPERATING EXPENSES 32,532.00 6,173.40 0.00 21,606.90 0.00 10,925.,10  66.42
TOTAL FIRE TRUCK LOAN = NMFA 32,532.00 6,173.40 0.00 21,606,580 0.00 10,9825.10  66.42
TOTAL EXPENDITURES 32,532.00 6,173.40 0.00 21,606.90 0.00 10,925.10 66.42
EXCESS REVENUES/EXPENDITURES 76,838.00 0.00 0,00 0.00 0,00 76,838.00 0.00
TRANSFERS IN
25=48888 TRANSFER IN 76,838.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 76,838.00 0.00
TOTAL TRANSFERS IN 76,838.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 76,838.00 0.00
TRANSFERS OUT
25-525-4001 DEBT SERVICE PRINCIPAL 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
25-525-4002 DEBT SERVICE INTEREST 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
25=-525-4021 NMFA 3413-PP MARSHAL CARS 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
25=525-4444 TRANFER OUT 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
TOTAL TRANSFERS OUT 0.00 0.00 0.00 a.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
NET TRANSFERS 76,838.00 0.00 Q.00 0.00 0.00 76,838.00 0.00
REVENUES & TRANSFERS IN QVER/
(UMDER) EXPENDITURES & TRANSFERS OQUT 153,676.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 153, 676.00 0.00




4-05-2022 11:42 AM

TOWN OF MESILLA

REVENUE & EXPEMSE REPORT (UNARUDITED)

AS QF: MARCH 3187, 2022

PAGE : 2

REVENUE |

n CURRENT CURRENT PRIOR YEAR Y¥=T=D ¥=T~D BUDGET % OF
FUND ACCOUNT # ACCOUNT NAME BUDGET PERICD PO ADJUST. ACTUAL ENCUMBRANCE BALANCE BUDGET

TAXES - LOCAL
26-11056 LODGER'S TAXES 6,000.00 2,796.34 0.00 15,493,58 0.00 9,493.58) 258.23
26-41066 NM DEPT. OF TOURISM GRANT 8,000.00 0.00 0.00 4,262.86 0.00 3,737.14 53.29
TOTAL TAXES - LOCAL 14,000.00 2,796.34 0.00 19,756.44 0.00 5,756.44) 141.12
TOTAL REVENUES 14,000.00 2,796.34 0.00 19,756.44 0.00 5,756.44) 141.12

=mE.

T



4-05-2022 11:42 AM TOWN OF MESILLA PAGE: 3
REVENUE & EXPENSE REPORT (UNAUDITED)
: EEEE— AS OF: MARCH 318T, 2022
(26 -LODGER'S TAX FU
LODGER'S TAX
DEPARTMENTAL EXPENDITURES
CURRENT CURRENT PRIOR YEAR ¥-T-D ¥=1=D BUDGET % OF
FUND ACCOUNT # ACCOUNT NAME BUDGET PERIOD PO ADJUST. ACTUAL ENCUMBRANCE BALBNCE BUDGET
OPERATING EXPENSES
26-526-2411 COMMUNITY PROGRAMS 1,000.00 0.00 0.00 500.00 0.00 500.00  50.00
26-526-2525 TOURISM MATCHING 7,250.00 0.00 0.00 4,262.86 0.00 2,987.14 58.80
26-526=-2526 TOURISM PROMOTION 5,750.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 5,750.00 0.00
TOTAL OPERATING EXPENSES 14,000.00 0.00 0.00 4,762.86 0.00 9,237.14 34.02
TOTAL LODGER'S TAX 14,000.00 Q.00 0.00 4,762.86 0.00 9,237.14 34.02
TOTAL EXPENDITURES 14,000.00 0.00 0.00 4,762,486 0.00 9,237.14 34.02
t-t- £ 13- 3. 114 ¢ 1.} EEmnEEn = ==== = =2 e
EXCES5 REVENUES/EXPENDITURES 0.00 2,796.34 0.00 14,993.58 0.00 (¢ 14,993.58) 0.00
- SRS b i S Y PR ES 5 HEEEEmEmEEOE ===
TRANSFERS IN
26-48888 TRANSFER IN 0.00 0.00 Q.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 .00
TOTAL TRANSFERS IN 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 .00
TRANSFERS QUT
26=526=-4444 TRANSFER OQUT 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
TOTAL TRANSFERS OUT 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
NET TRANSFERS 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
REVENUES & TRANSFERS IN OVER/
(UNDER) EXPENDITURES & TRANSFERS OUT 0.00 2,796.34 0.00 14,993.58 0.00 | 14,993.58) 0.00

S




4=05=-2022 11:42 AM TOWMN OF MESILLA PAGE ! 2
REVENUE & EXPENSE REPORT (UNAUDITED)
oL AS OF: MARCH 31s5T, 2022
i
27 -mnﬂﬁ
REVENUE
CURRENT CURRENT PRIOR YEAR Y=T=-D Y=T=0 BUDGET % OF
FUND ACCOUNT # ACCOUNT NAME BUDGET PERIOD PG ADJUST, ACTUAL ENCUMBRANCE BALANCE BUDGET
TAXES - STATE
27-42030 GASCLINE TAX/MUNI ROAD 5,154.12 417.00 0.00 3,336.00 0.00 1,818.12 64.72
27-42040 GASOLINE TAM/COUNTY ROAD 25.75 0.45 0.00 42.55 0.00 16.80) 165.24
TOTAL TAXES - STATE 5,179.87 417.45 0.00 3,378.55 0.00 1,801.32 65.22
MISCELLANEQUS REVENUES
27-46090 MISCELLANEOUS INCOME 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 a.00
TOTAL MISCELLANEOUS REVENUES 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
INTER-GOV/GRANTS
27-47068 OLD LGRF & ROAD FUND PROJECT 2.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 2.00 .00
27=47069 CALLE PARIAN CN 1193343 75,000.00 0.00 0.00 15,000.00 0.00 0.00 100.00
27-47070 LGRF PICACHO CASTILLO ARENAL 40,000.00 0.00 0.00 40,000.00 0.00 0.00 100.00
27=47072 LGRF PRINCIPAL,SANTIAGO, OES 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
27-47080 PLAZA SIDEWALK IMPS 117,000.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 117,000.00 0.00
27-47081 SAP CALLE PICACHO DRAIN 180,000.00 0.00 0.00 0,00 0.00 180,000,400 0.00
27-47082 STREET LIGHT IMPS 125,000.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 125,000.00 0.00
27=47085 TRAIL LGTPF PHS II §44,000.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 844,000.00 0.00
TOTAL INTER-GOV/GRANTS 1,381,002.00 0.00 0.00 115,000.00 0.00 1,266,002.00 §.33
TOTAL REVENUES 1,386,181.87 417.45 0.00 118,378.55 0.00 1,267,803.32 B.54

St -

sam

==




4-05-2022 11:42 AM TOWH OF MESILLA PAGE: 3
REVENUE & EXPENSE REPORT (UNAUDITED)
AS OF: MARCH 318T, 2022
2
ROAD FUND
DEFARTMENTAL EXPENDITURES
CURRENT CURRENT PRIOR YEAR Y=T=D Y=T=D BUDGET % OF
FUND ACCOUNT # ACCOUNT NAME BUDGET PERICD PO ADJUST. ACTUAL ENCUMBRANCE BALANCE BUDGET
OPERATING EXPENSES
27-5271-2231 STREET RaM 5,000.00 108,53 0.00 0-37170:.53 0.00 ( 4,377.53) 187.55
27-527-2232 STREET SIGNS 19,122.83 0.00 0.00 17,994,463 0.00 1,128.20 94.10
27=527-2233 STREET STRIFING 500.00 152.25 0.00 152,25 0.00 347.75 30.45
27-5271-2234 BCOWMAN CN118263 ID C2633 0.00 0.00 0.00 0,00 0.00 0.00 0.00
27-527-2235 LGRF S$P-1-19(966, HW2L100 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
27-527-2315 CALLE PARIAN CAPITAL OUTL 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
27-527=2330 MISC STREET IMPROVEMENTS 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
27-527-2430 PRIOR YEAR LGRF & ROAD PR 107,531.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 107,531.00 0,00
27=-527-2520 LGRF PICACHO, CASTILLO, A 34,121.76 0.00 0.00 34,121.76 0.00 0.00 100.00
27=-527-2530 LGRF PRINCIPAL, SANTIAGO, 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
27-527-2540 PLAZA SIDEWALK IMPBS 117,000.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 21,410.30 95,589.70 18.30
27-527-2542 SAP CALLE PICACHO DRAIMN 180,000.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 31,698, 94 148,301.06 17.61
27-527-2543 CALLE PICACHOC TPF NMDOT 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 50,857.00 50,857.00)  0.00
27=-527-2544 MESILLA STREET LGT IMPS 125,000.00 8,123.44 0.00 8,123.44 116,747.18 129.38  89.90
27-527-2546 TRAIL LGTPF PHS II 844,000.00 0.00 Q.00 65,040.91 0.00 718,859.09 7.71
TOTAL OPERATING EXPENSES 1,432,275,59 8,385.22 0.00 134,810.52 220,713.42 1,076,751.65 24.82
CAPITAL OUTLAY
27-527-3010 MISCELLANEQUS 5,000.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 5,000,00 0,00
TOTAL CAPITAL QUTLAY 5,000.00 0.00 Q.00 0.00 0.00 5,000.00 0.00
TOTAL ROAD FUND 1;437:275.5% 8,385.22 0.00 134,810.52 220,713.42 1,081,751.65 24.74
TOTAL EXPENDITURES 1,437,275.59 8,385.22 0.00 134,810.52 220,713.42  1,081,751.65 24.74
EXCESS REVENUES/EXPENDITURES { 51,093.72)( 7,967.77) .00 16,431.97)( 220,713.42) 186,051.67 464.14
TRANSFERS 1IN
27=-48888 TRANSFER IN 33,748.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 33,748.00 0.00
TOTAL TRAMNSFERS IN 33,748.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 33,748.00 0.00
TRANSFERS OQUT
27-527-4444 TRANSFER OUT 0.00 0.00 0.00 130,000.00) n.00 130,000.00 0.00
TOTAL TRANSFERS OUT 0.00 0.00 0.00 130, 000.00) 0.00 130,000.00 0.00
NET TRANSFERS 33,748.00 0.00 0.00 130,000.00 0.00 ¢ 96,252.00) 385.21



4-05-2022 11:42 AM TOWN OF MESILLA PAGE: 4
REVENUE & EXPENSE REPORT (UNAUDITED)
AS OF: MARCH 318T, 2022

< p— : i
57 -noAD FOND |
ROAD FUND
DEPARTMENTAL EXPENDITURES

CURRENT CURRENT PRIOR YEAR Y-T-D ¥Y-T-D BUDGET % OF

FUND ACCOUNT §  ACCOUNT NAME BUDGET PERIOD PO ADJUST. ACTUAL  ENCUMBRANCE BALANCE BUDGET
REVENUES & TRANSFERS IN QVER/

(UNDER) EXPENDITURES & TRANSFERS OUT |{ 17,345.72) ( 7,967.77) a.00 113,568.03 [ 220,713.42) 89,799.67 617.71

=an

B



1-05-2022 11:42 AM TOWN COF MESILLA PAGE: 2
REVENUE & EXPENSE REPORT (UNAUDITED)
SE Sl AS OF: MARCH 318T, 2022
28 -30L1D WASTE FUND.
|REVENUE
CURRENT CURRENT  PRIOR YEAR Y-1-D Y-1-D BUDGET % OF
FUND ACCOUNT §  ACCOUNT NAME BUDGET PERIOD PO ADJUST, ACTUAL  ENCUMBRANCE BALANCE BUDGET
TAXES - LOCAL
28-41020 ENVIRONMENTAL, GRT 24,116.88 69.28 0.00 314.01 0.00 23,802.87  1.30
TOTAL TAXES - LOCAL 24,116.88 68.28 0.00 314.01 0.00 23,802.87  1.30
CHARGES FOR SERVICES
28-44080 SOLID WASTE SERVICES 220,197, 00 41,637.30 0.00 188,235,79 0.00 31,941.21  85.49
28-44082 SOLID WASTE SERVICES PENALTY 3,400.00 0.00 0.00 596.53 0.00 2,803.47  17.55
TOTAL CHARGES FOR SERVICES 223,577.00 11,637.30 0.00 188,832.32 0.00 34,744,68  84.46
MISCELLANEOUS REVENUES
28-46030 INTEREST 100,00 0.00 0.00 18.34 0.00 81.66 18.34
28-16090 MISCELLANEOUS 3,000.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 3,000.00  0.00
TOTAL MISCELLANEOUS REVENUES 3,100.00 0.00 0.00 18.34 0.00 3,081.66  0.59
TGTAL REVENUES 15,43

250,793.88 41,705.58 0.00 189,164.67 0.00 61,629.21

=mm  mmme "  EaEEEEE EEEEEEEEEEE




4-05-2022 11:42 AM TOWN OF MESILLA PAGE: 3
REVENUE & EXPENSE REPORT (UNAUDITED)
o AS OF: MARCH 31sT, 2022
28 =501 E{FUND
OPERATING EXPENSES
DEPARTMENTAL EXPENDITURES
CURRENT CURRENT PRIOR YEAR ¥=-T=-D Y=-T=-D BUDGET % OF
FUND ACCOUNT #  ACCOUNT NAME BUDGET PERIOD PO ADJUST. ACTUAL  ENCUMBRANCE BALANCE BUDGET
PERSONNEL EXPENSES
28-510-1001 SALARIES 124,500.00 9,174.07 0.00 77,151.01 0.00 47,048.99 62.21
28-510-1003 FICA/MEDICARE 7,283.00 712.50 0.00 5,938, 56 0.00 1,344.44 81.54
28-510-1004 PERA/ICMA 8,939.00 876.26 0.00 7,229,82 0.00 1,709,218 80.88
28-510-1005 HEALTH & LIFE INSURANCE 13,000.00 733.00 0.00 6,539.28 0.00 6,460.72 50.30
28-510-1006 WORKERS' COMPENSATION 2,231.00 10,35 0,00 5948.70 0,00 1,632.30 26.84
28-510-1007 UNEMPLOYMENT INSURAHCE 1,992.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 1,992.00 0.00
28-510-1008 OVERTIME ALLOTMEMT 3,000.00 397.28 0.00 2,470.67 0.00 529.33 82.36
TOTAL PERSONNEL EXPENSES 160,945.00 11,903,46 0.00 100, 228,04 0.00 60,716.96  62.27
OPERATING EXPENSES
28-510-2110 TRAVEL/CONF/TRAINING 1,500.00 0.00 0.00 550,74 0.00 949.26 36.72
28-510-2205 OVERTIME ALLOTMENT 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
28-510-2240 VEHCILE R&M 5,500.00 0.00 0.00 3,950.66 0.00 1,549.34  71.83
28=510-2241 EQUIPMENT R&M 10,791.06 3,687.10 0.00 9,619.16 0.00 1,171.60 89.14
28=510-2320 AGREEMENTS/CONTRACTS 140,099.00 14,694.39 0.00 133,942.54 0.00 6,156.46  95.61
28-510-2323 SPEC EVENTS TRASH SVC 800.00 0.00 0.00 215.05 0.00 584.95 26.88
28-510-2324 CLC LANDFILL 711.00 6.70 0.a0 195.25 0.00 515.75 27.46
28-510-2405 MAINTENANCE SUPPLIES 2,000.00 0.00 0.00 668.89 0.00 p KRl s S B 33.44
28-510-2415 SAFETY EQUIPMENT 1,000.00 43.33 0.00 292.49 0.00 707.51 29,25
28-510-2420 UNIFORM ALLOWANCE 2,000.00 465.90 0.00 2,115.54 0.00 {( 115.54) %05.78
28-510-2425 CLEANING SUPPLIES 6,000.00 1,078.67 0.00 2,634.29 0,00 3,365.71  43.90
28-510~2430 CHEMICALS 5,000.00 80.00 0.00 1,932.63 0.00 3,067.37 38.65
28-510-2535 POSTAGE 500.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 500,00 0.00
28-510-2540 PRINT/PUBLISH/ADVERTISE 500,00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 500.00 0.00
28=510-2545 GRT TO NM 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
28-510-2575 TELEPHONE 3,000.00 37.78 0.00 302.24 0.00 2,697.76 10.07
28=510=2585 FUEL 5,000.00 922.93 0.00 2,959.90 0.00 2,040.10  58.20
28-510~2598 MISCELLANEQUS 0.00 0.00 Q.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
TOTAL OPERATING EXPENSES 184,401.06 21,016.80 0.00 159,379.68 0.00 25,021.38 46.43
CAPITAL OUTLAY
28=510=3050 CAPITAL OQUTLAY 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
TOTAL CABPITAL QUTLAY 0.00 0.00 Q.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
TOTAL OPERATING EXPENSES 345,346.06 32,920.26 0.00 259,607.72 0.00 B5,738.34 15.17
TOTAL EXPENDITURES 345,346.06 32,920.26 Q.00 259%,607.72 0.00 85,738.34 1517
==aEs § 1] DENEEEEEEEESD SSEEsSSEsEmEm= =SS=m=s = L] EEEEEEEESEEE e ey
EXCESS REVENUES/EXPENDITURES 94,552.18) 8,785.32 0.00 ( 70,443.05) 0.00 ¢ 24,109.13) 74.50

CEF e ]

EEEEEAEEEEE=s

SEssEanEEEEn

-



4-05-2022 11:42 AM TOWN OF MESILLA PAGE: 2
REVENUE & EXPENSE REPORT (UNAUDITED)
A5 OF: MARCH 318T, 2022

'29 ~sCHOOL RESOURCE OFFTCER]

|REVENUE
CURRENT CURRENT PRIOR YEAR ¥-T-D Y=T=-D BUDGET % OF
FUND  ACCOUNT § ACCOUNT NAME BUDGET PERIOD PO ADJUST. ACTUAL  ENCUMBRANCE BALANCE BUDGET
INTER-GOV/GRANTS
29-47080 SRO REIMBURSEMENTS 114,726.00 0.00 0.00 57,363.50 0.00 57,362.50 50.00
TOTAL INTER-GOV/GRANTS 114,726.00 0.00 0.00 57,363.50 0.00 57,362.50  50.00

TOTAL REVENUES 114,726.00 0.00 0.00 57,363.50 0.00 57,362.50 50.00

mEm = EEEEE EEE




4=05=2022 11:42 AM TOWN OF MESILLA PAGE : 3
REVENUE & EXPENSE REPORT (UNAUDITED)
S AS OF: MARCH 318T, 2022
/29 ~SCHOOL RESOURCE
SCHOOL RESQURCE OFFICER
DEPARTMENTAL EXPENDITURES
CURRENT CURRENT PRIOR YEAR ¥-T-D Y=T=0 BUDGET % OF
FUND  ACCOUNT # ACCOUNT NAME BUDGET PERIOD PO ADJUST. ACTUAL ENCUMBRANCE BALANCE BUDGET
PERSONNEL EXPENSES
29-529-1001 SRO SALARIES 73,596.00 5,003.60 0.00 39,301.53 0.00 35,294.47 52.04
29-529-1003 FICA/MEDICARE 5,630.00 411.31 0.00 2,987.32 .00 2,642.68 53,06
29-529-1004 P.E.R,A. 14,094.00 918.14 0.00 1,127.17 0.00 6,966.23 50,57
29-529-1005 HERLTH & LIFE IMSURAMNCE 34,664.00 1,364.40 0.00 12,284.02 0.00 22,379.98 35.44
29-529-1006 WORKER'S COMPEMSATICH 2,844.00 4.60 0.00 2,095.38 0.00 748,62 73.68
29=529=1007 UNEMPLOYMENT INSURANCE 1,994.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 1,994.00 0.00
29-529-1008 OVERTIME 1,500.00 0.00 0.00 54.25 0.00 1,445.75 3.62
TOTAL PERSONNEL EXPENSES 134,322.00 7,702.05 0.00 62,850,27 0.00 71,471.73 46.79
TOTAL SCHOOL RESOURCE OFFICER 134,322.00 7,702.08 0.00 62,850.27 0.00 71,471.73 46,79
TOTAL EXPENDITURES 134,322.00 7,702.05 0.00 62,850,27 0.00 71,471.73 46.78
R =i sEEaN - mE = 2 e e
EXCESS REVENUES/EXPENDITURES { 19,596.00) ( 7,102.05) 0.00 ¢ 5,486.77) 0.00 ( 14,109.23) 28.00
W = = = [ i | IEEEEEEERTE BEEERTED
TRANSFERS 1IN
29-48888 TRANSFERS 1IN 18,095.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 18,095.00 0.00
TOTAL TRANSFERS IN 18,095.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 18,095.00 0.00
TRANSFERS OUT
29-529-4444 TRANSFER OUT 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
TOTAL TRANSFERS oUT 0.00 0.00 .00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
NET TRANSFERS 18,095.00 0.00 Q.00 0.00 0.00 18,095.00 0.00
REVENUES & TRANSFERS IN OVER/
(UNDER) EXPEMDITURES & TRANSFERS OUT ( 1,501.00) ( 7,702.05) 0.00 ( 5,4B86.77) 0.00 3,985.77 365.54

Y e

ENENEEREEESEE

EEEEEE



4-05-2022 11:42 AM

30 ~EVENTS FUND
REVENUE

FUND ACCOUNT #f  ACCOUNT NAME

TOWN OF MESILLA

REVENUE & EXPENSE REPORT (UNAUDITED)
AS OF: MARCH 318T, 2022

¥Y-T-D
ENCUMBRANCE

PAGE: 2

BUDGET % OF
BALANCE  BUDGET

CHARGES FOR SERVICES
30-44070 RENTALS
TOTAL CHARGES FOR SERVICES

MISCELLANEQUS REVENUES
30-46090 MISCELLANEQUS INCOME
TOTAL MISCELLANEOUS REVENUES

TOTAL REVENUES

CURRENT CURRENT PRIOR YEAR Y=T-D
BUDGET PERIOD PO ADJUST. ACTUAL
20,300.00 4,105.00 0.00 10,1585.00
20,300.00 4,105.00 0.00 10,195.00
0.00 100.00 0.00 100.00

0.00 100.00 0.00 100.00
20,300.00 1,205.00 0.00 10,295.00

= == EmEan

0.00

10,105.00 50.22
10,105.00 50.22

100.00) 0.00
100.00) 0.00

10,005.00  50.71

————— -




4-05-2022 11:42 AM TOWN OF MESILLA PRGE: 3

REVENUE & EXPENSE REPORT (UNAUDITED)

— AS OF: MARCH 318T, 2022
l30 ~&vs
EVENTS
DEPARTMENTAL EXPENDITURES
CURRENT CURRENT PRIOR YERR ¥-1-D ¥=T=D RULGET % OF
FUND ACCOUNT #  ACCOUNT MAME BUDGET PERIOD PO ADJUST, ACTUAL  ENCUMBRANCE BALANCE BUDGET
OPERATING EXPENSES
30-530-2530 FIESTA REFUNDS 0.00 0.00 0.00 525,00 0.00 ¢ 525.00) 0.00
TOTAL OPERATING EXPENSES 0.00 0.00 0.00 525.00 0.00 { 525.00) (.00
CAPITAL OUTLAY
30-530-3062 VENDOR AGREE/CONTRACTS 10,700.00 0.00 0.00 5,090.00 0.00 5,610.00 47.57
30-530-3082 MISCELLANEOUS 9,600.00 0.00 0.00 10,498.71 0.00 ¢ 898.71) 109.36
TOTAL CAPITAL OUTLAY 20,300.00 0.00 0.00 15,588.71 0.00 4,711.29  16.79
TOTAL EVENTS FUND 20,300.00 0.00 0.00 16,113.71 0.00 4,186.29 179,38
TOTAL EXPENDITURES 20,300.00 0.00 0.00 16,113.71 0.00 4,186.29 79,38
EEEEEEEEEEEE=SE === = S Y L= - ereyes
EXCESS REVENUES/EXPENDITURES 0.00 4,208.00 0.00 ( 5,818.71) 0.00 5,818.71 0.00
TRANSFERS TN
30-48888 TRANSFER IN 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
TOTAL TRANSFERS IN 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
TRANSFERS OUT
TOTAL TRANSFERS OUT 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
NET TRANSFERS 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
REVENUES & TRANSFERS TN OVER/
(UMDER) EXPENDITURES & TRANSFERS OUT 0.00 4,205.00 0.00 { 5,818.71) 0.00 5,818.71 0.00




4-05-2022 11:42 AM TOWN  OF MESILLA PAGE: 2
REVENUE & EXPEMSE REFORT (UNAUDITED)
AS QF: MARCH 318T, 2022
732 -PARKING FUND
REVENUE
CURRENT CURRENT PRIOR YEAR Y=T=D ¥=T-D BUDGET % OF
FUND ACCOUNT fi  ACCOUNT NAME BUDGET PERIOD PO ADJUST. ACTUAL  ENCUMBRANCE BALANCE BUDGET
MISCELLANEQUS REVENUES
32-46020 PARKING FEE DEPOSITS 6,000.00 3,715.00 0.00 5,865.00 0.00 135.00  97.7%
32-46090 MISCELLANEOUS DEPOSITS 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
TOTAL MISCELLANEOUS REVENUES 6,000.00 3,715.00 0.00 5,865.00 0.00 135.00 97.15
TOTAL REVENUES 6,000.00 3,715.00 0.00 5,865.00 0.00 135,00 97.75%
TOTAL EXPENDITURES 0.00 .00 0.00 Q.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
EXCESS REVENUES/EXPENDITURES 6,000.00 3,715.00 0.00 5,865,00 0.00 135.00 97.75
TRANSFERS OUT
TOTAL TRANSFERS OUT 0.00 0.00 Q.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
NET TRANSFERS 0.00 0.00 0.00 0,00 0.00 0.00 0.00
REVENUES & TRANSFERS IN OVER/
(UNDER) EXPENDITURES & TRANSFERS OQUT 6,000.00 3,715.00 0.00 5,865.00 0.00 135.00 97.73




4=05-2022 11:42 AM

TOWN OF MESILLA

REVENUE & EXPENSE REPORT (UNAUDITED)

PAGE: z

—— AS OF: MARCH 31sT, 2022
33 -MUNICTPAL COURT BONDS'
REVENUE
’ CURRENT CURRENT PRIOR YEAR Y=T=D Y-T-D BUDGET % OF

FUND ACCOUNT §  ACCOUNT NAME BUDGET PERIOD PO ADJUST. ACTUAL  ENCUMBRANCE BALANCE BUDGET
MISCELLANEOUS REVENUES
33-46020 BOND DEPOSITS 9,000.00 618,00) 0.00 ( 9,221.00) 0.00 18,221.00 102.46=
33-46090 MISCELLANEQUS INCOME 0.00 Q.00 0.00 7,198.00 0.00 7,188.00) 0.00

TOTAL MISCELLANEQUS REVENUES 9,000.00 618.00) 0,00 |{ 2,023.00) 0.00 11,023.00  22.48-
TOTAL REVENUES 9,000.00 618.00) 0.00 ( 2,023.,00) 0.00 11,023.00 22.48-

=

CEEE PP T T

==




1=-05-2022 11:42 AM TOWN OF MESILLA PAGE: 3
REVENUE & EXPENSE REFORT (UNAUDITED)
| s AS OF: MARCH 318T, 2022
33 -MUNICIPAL COURT
COURT BONDS
DEPARTMENTAL EXPENDITURES

CURRENT CURRENT PRIOR YEAR ¥=T=D Ye=T=D BUDGET % OF
FUND ACCQUNT #  ACCOUNT NAME BUDGET PERIOD PO ADJUST. ACTUAL  ENCUMBRANCE BALANCE  BUDGET
CAPITAL OQUTLAY
33-533-3301 COURT REFUNDS/PAYMENTS 9,000.00 0.00 0.00 ¢ 5,365.00) 0.00 14,365.00 59.61-
TOTAL CAPITAL OUTLAY 4,000.00 0.00 0.00 ( 5,365,00) 0.00 14,365.00  59.61-
TOTAL CCURT BCNDS 9,000.00 0.00 0.00 { 5,365.00) 0.00 14,365.00 59.61-
TOTAL EXPENDITURES 9,000.00 0.00 0.00 ¢ 5,365.00) 0.00 14,365.00  59.61-
e E_L 1t - - = == = = 2 Y
EXCESS REVENUES/EXPENDITURES 0.00 ( 616.00) 0.00 3,342.00 0.00 ( 3,342.00) .00
TRANSFERS OUT
33-533-4444 TRANSFER OUT 0.40 g.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
TOTAL TRANSFERS QUT 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
NET TRANSFERS 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00

REVENUES & TRANSFERS IN OVER/
(UNDER) EXPENDITURES & TRANSFERS OQUT 0.00 618.00) 0.00 3,342.00 0.00 ( 3,342.00) 0.00




e

D

4-05-2022 11:42 AM TOWN OF MESILLA PAGE: 2
REVENUE & EXPENSE REPORT (UNAUDITED)
— i AS OF: MARCH 318T, 2022
'35 -CAPITAL IMPROV
REVENUE
CURRENT CURRENT PRIOR YEAR Y=T=D Y-1-D BUDGET % OF
FUND ACCOUNT #  ACCOUNT NAME BUDGET PERIOD PO ADJUST. ACTUAL  ENCUMBRANCE BALANCE BUDGET
FINES & FORFEITS
35-45060 SCADA SYSTEM 100,000.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 100, 000.00 0.00
35-45061 MARSHALS VEHICLES 15,000.00 0,00 0.00 88,512,00 0.00 23,512.00) 131.35
35-45063 BOOSTER 320,000.,00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 320,000.00 0.00
TOTAL FINES & FORFEITS 495,000.00 0.00 0.00 98, 512,00 0.00 396,488.00 19.90
MISCELLANEOUS REVEMUES
35-46090 19-D3008 MARSHALS EQUIP 50.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 50.00 0.00
TOTAL MISCELLANEOUS REVENUES 50.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 50.00 0.00
INTER-GOV/GRANTS
35-47076 WIB3558 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
35-47077 18-D3009 MESILLA LIGHTING 142,000.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0,00 142,000.00 0.00
35-47078 20-E3389 MARSHAL CARS/EQIP 110,000,00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 110, 000,00 0.00
35-47080 20-E2566 PLAYGROUND EQUIP 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
35-47082 MCDOWELL PH 2 192,000.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 192,000.00 0.00
35-47084 LCO0320 CALLE DEL NORTE TRAI 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
35-47086 ALTSD REIMBURSEMENTS 0.00 0.00 0,00 507052 0.00 5,217.52)  0.00
TOTAL INTER-GOV/GRANTS 144,000.00 0.00 0.00 5,217.52 0.00 438,782.48 1.18
TOTAL REVENUES 933, 050.00 0.00 0.00 103,729.52 0.00 835,320.48 11.05

=E=asEn



4-05-2022 11:42 aM TOWM OF MESILLA PAGE: 3
REVENUE & EXPENSE REPORT (UNAUDRITED)
AS OF: MARCH 318T, 2022
p— —
~CAPITAL IMPR FUND
CAPITAL IMPROVEMENTS %
DEPARTMENTAL EXPENDITURES
CURRENT CURRENT PRIOR YEAR Y=T=D Y=T=0 BUDGET % OF
FUND  ACCOUNT # ACCOUNT HNAME BUDGET PERIOD PO ADJUST, ACTUAL ENCUMBRANCE BALANCE  BUDGET
CAPITAL OQUTLAY
35-535-3559 PLAZA LIGHTING CAPITAL OU 71,000.00 0.00 0.00 2,1723.07 70,569.99 2,293.06) 103.23
35-535-3560 SCADA SYSTEM 100,000,00 0.00 0.00 0,00 25,507.59 74,492.41 25,51
35=535=-3561 MARSHAL'S EQUIP CAPITAL O 50.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 Q.00 50.00 0.00
35-535-3562 20-E3389 MARSHAL'S CARS/E 110,000.00 0.00 0.00 103,436,00 0.00 6,564.00 94.03
35-535-3563 WATER TRUST BOARD 159,199 2,000.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 2,000.00 0.00
35-535-3564 20-E2124-STB BOOSTER STAT  320,000.00 0.00 0.00 29,051.18 0.00 290, 948.82 9.08
35-535-3565 UNIVERSITY WATER LIME REP 2,000.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 60,477,00 58,477.00) 23.85
35-535-3566 CAPITAL OUTLAY- PLAYGROUN 123,000.00 0.00 0.00 123,000.00 0.00 0.00 100.00
35-535=3567 OLD CAPITAL OUTLAY PROJEC  192,000.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 192,000.00 0.00
35-535-3568 ADELANTE PROJECTS 75,000.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 75,000.00 0.00
35-535-3570 LA LLORONA MATCHING FUNDS 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
35-535-3572 SIDEWALK/EASEMENTS IMPRV 0.00 Q.00 0.00 28,705.69 0.00 28,705.69) 0.00
TOTAL CAPITAL OUTLAY 945, 050.00 0.00 0.00 286,915.94 156,554 .58 551,579.48 44.57
TOTAL CAPITAL IMPROVEMENTS 995,050.00 0.00 0.00 286,915, 94 156,554 .58 551,579.48  44.57
TOTAL EXPENDITURES 995,050.00 0.00 0.00 286,915.94 156,554 .58 551,579.48  44.57
T RN L L1 ] ] - - - HEEE = i1 Smmesest
EXCESS REVENUES/EXPENDITURES { 56,000.00) 0.00 0.00 ( 183,186.42)( 156,554.58) 283,741.00 606.68
TRANSFERS IN
35-48888 TRANSFER IN 50, 000.00 0.00 0.00 ( 130,000.00) 0.00 180,000.00 260.00-
TOTAL TRANSFERS IN 50,000.00 0.00 0.00 ( 130,000.00) 0.00 180,000.00 260.00-
TRANSFERS 00T
35=535=4444 TRANSFER oUT 50,000.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 50, 000.00 0.00
TOTAL TRANSFERS OUT 50,000,00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 50,000.00 0.00
NET TRANSFERS 0.00 0.00 0.00 ( 130,000.00) 0.00 130,000.00 0.00
REVENUES & TRANSFERS IN OVER/
(UNDER) EXPENDITURES & TRANSFERS OUT ¢ 56,000.00) 0.00 0.00 (  313,186.42)( 156,554.58) 413,741.00 838.82

== EEEE

Ll =mm




TOWN OF MESILLA FIRE DEPARTMENT

MONTHLY BOT REPORT

DATE: MARCH, 2022

MAJOR ADDITIONS TO INVENTORY 10 sets of duel certified wildland/extrication PPE. Replaces 15 to 20
year old gear.

MAINTENANCE OF EQUIPMENT Two LifePak 12 cardiac monitors calibrated, tested and certified.
Quarterly Pharmacy inspection completed with no issues. SCBA
air bottles compression station serviced, tested and certified.
Holmatro extrication gear tested with repairs made to hydralic
resevior, Blades on cutting tool replaced. Engine 31 door latch
replaces after door kept opening while in motion. Squad 32 engine
block heater replaced along with shoreline connection. New batteries
were also placed in Squad 32. Two 4-gas detectors sent for
calibration and repair.

COMMENTS Deputy Chief Evans has been appointed as an ambassador to the National Volunteer

SUBMITTED BY

Fire Counsel Daily Forum. Chief Evans will be answering questions and weighing in on a
variety of topics concerning the volunteer fire service in our country.

Fire Marshal Greg Whited has been elected as First Vice President to the New Mexico
Chapter of the International Association of Arson Investigators.

Two of our firefighters passed the National Registry of EMTs registry exam and are
currently awaiting the NM licenses.

The department conducted a precribed burn with personnle from the Mesilla Valley
Bosque Stated Park to reduce a fuel load issue in the park. 2.6 acres of slash and brush
were burned without incident. The opprotunity was taken to also do training and pratical
hands on experience with fire containment, fire line construction and fire behavior,

Fire Chief Kevin Hoban







Mesilla Fire Department

Mesilla, NM
This report was generated on 4/4/2022 11:37.03 AM

Incident Statistics
Zone(s): All Zones | Start Date: 03/01/2022 | End Date: 03/31/2022

INCIDENT TYPE # INCIDENTS
EMS
FIRE
TOTAL S
APPARATUS # of APPARATUS # of PATIENT TRANSPORTS TOTAL # of PATIENT
Bat31 0
Bat32 4] Cl
E31 0 0 2
5Q32 0 0 15
TOTAL 0 0

TOTAL : | i S s e |
Aid Type
Aid Given 13
Aid Received
# OVERLAPPING % OVERLAPPING
29.51
Station FIRE ’
Mesilla Fire Main Station 31 i 0:09:49 : 0:18:10
Mesilla FMO | 0:05:59 |
AVERAGE FOR ALL CALLS| 0:10:29
Station FIRE '
Mesilla Fire Main Station 31 ’ 0:01:56 f 0:06:47
Mesilla FMO . 0:01:05
AVERAGE FOR ALL CALLS 0:02:29

Mesilla Fire Department l 52:13

Only Reviewed Incidents included. EMS for Incident counts includes only 300 to 399 Incident Types. All other incident types are
counted as FIRE. CO Checks only includes Incident Types: 424, 736 and 734. # Apparatus Transports = # of incide



Mesilla Fire Department

Mesilla, NM
This report was generated on 4/4/2022 12:21:42 PM

Breakdown by Major Incident Types for Date Range
Zone(s): All Zones | Start Date: 03/01/2022 | End Date: 03/31/2022

3.28%

Service Call
6.56%

6.56%

Rescue & Emergency...

65.57% 1.64%

Fires
14.75%

1.64%

Fires | 9 14.75%
Overpressure rupture, explosion, overheat - no fire 1 1.64%
Rescue & Emergency Medical Service 40 65.57%
Hazardous Condition (No Fire) 2 3.28%
Service Call 4 6.56%
Good Intent Call 4 6.56%
Severe Weather & Natural Disaster 1 1.64%

TOTAL 61 100%

Hazardous Condition (No Fire)

Good Intent Call

Severe Weather & Natural...

Overpressure rupture, explosion,...

Only REVIEWED and/or LOCKED IMPORTED incidents are included. Summary results for a major incident type are
not displayed if the count is zero.

emergencyreporting.com
Doc Id: 553
Page # 1 0of 2



111 - Building fire 1 -
132 - Road freight or transport vehicle fire - 1 O 164%
136 - Self-propelled motor home or recreational vehicle - 1 1.64% -
142 - Brush or brush-and-grass mixture fire I T T 6 - 984%
251 - Excessive heat, scorch burns with no ignition 1 1.64%
311 - Medical assist, assist EMS crew e 5 8.2%
320 - Emergency medical service, other 1 1.64%
321 - EMS call, excluding vehicle accident with injury T e 39.34%
322 - Motor vehicle accident with injuries 5 82%
1381 - Rescue or EMS standby i 5 8.2%
412 - Gas leak (natural gas or LPG) 2 3.28%
511 - Lock-out = 1 = 1.64%
522 - Water or steam leak . | 1.64%
551 - Assist police or other governmental agency = 1 1.64%
561 - Unauthorized burning E 1 1.64%
611 - Dispatched & cancelled en route 1 1.64%
622 - No incident found on arrival at dispatch address o 2 B 3.28%
631 - Authorized controlled burning - i - 184%
813 - Wind storm, tornado/hurricane assessment ] 1 1.64%
=Sl TOTAL INCIDENTS: 61 100%
Only REVIEWED and/or LOCKED IMPORTED incidents are included. Summary results for a major incident type are Gw

not displayed if the count is zero.

emergencyreporting.com
Daoc Id: 553
Page ## 2 of 2



Mesilla Fire Department

Mesilla, NM
This report was generated on 4/4/2022 12:24:14 PM

Breakdown by Major Incident Types for Date Range
Zone(s): All Zones | Start Date: 01/01/2022 | End Date: 03/31/2022

3.20%

Service Call
9.87%

8.55%

1.97%

Rescue & Emergency...

64.47% 0.66%

Fires
10.53%

0.66%

Fires | 16 ] 10.53%
Overpressure rupture, explosion, overheat - no fire | 1 l 0.66%
Rescue & Emergency Medical Service | 98 ] 64.47%
Hazardous Condition (No Fire) | 5 | 3.29%
Service Call | 15 | 9.87%
Good Intent Call j 13 | 8.55%
False Alarm & False Call ; 3 | 1.97%
Severe Weather & Natural Disaster [ 1 | 0.66%

' TOTAL| 152 | 100%

Good Intent Call

False Alarm & False Call

Severe Weather & Natural...

Overpressure rupture, explosion,...

Only REVIEWED and/or LOCKED IMPORTED incidents are included. Summary results for a major incident type are
not displayed if the count is zero.

Hazardous Cendition (No Fire)

EMERGENCY
@ REPORTING®
emergencyreporting.com

Doc Id: 553
Page #10of 2




INCIDE L" [YPE

111 - Building fire == C197%

132 - Road freight or transport vehicle fire ' ' ‘ o = t== 0.66%
136 - Self-propelled motor home or recreational vehice | . A ~ 0.66% i
142 - Brush or brush-and-grass mixture fire = 10  6.58%
143 - Grass fire ) = = N  0.66% n
251 - Excessive heat, scorch burns with no igniton | ¢ [ 066% =
300 - Rescue, EMS incident, other ) 1 0.66% )
311 - Medical assist, assist EMS crew - 9 = 592% |
320 - Emergency medical service, other el 4 0.66%
321 - EMS call, e axcludlng vehicle accident with injury = i s 40.79%
322 - Motor vehicle accident with injuries 1 7.24%
324 - Motor vehicle accident with no injuries. Y 3 1.97%
381 - Rescue or EMS standby = 11 7.24%
400 - Hazardous condition, other S i = 0.66%
412 - Gas leak (natural gas or LPG) — I 197%
444 - Power line down - s | i — . 068%
511 - Lock-out - - e 1 0.66%
522 - Water or steam leak S E—————e 3 1.97% Ea
551 - Assist police or other governmental agency B 1 . 0.66%
553 - Public service . 1 0.66%
554 - Assist invalid == == i 7 461% s
561 - Unauthorized burning i 1.32%
611 - Dispatched & cancelled en route : 7 4.61%
622 - No incident found on arrival at dispatch address 3 | 19t%
631 - Authorized controlled burning = = 0 - i 0.66% =
650 - Steam, other gas mistaken for smoke, other R 1 0.66%
651 - Smoke scare, odor of smoke 1 | 066%
735 - Alarm system sounded due to malfunction e 1 1 0.66%
743 - Smoke detector activation, no fire - unintentional L 2 i 1.32%
813 - Wind storm, tornado/hurricane assessment Vil R R~ 0.66%

S ————T ) TOTAL INCIDENTS: 152 100% |

Only REVIEWED and/or LOCKED IMPORTED incidents are included. Summary results for a major incident type are ﬂm

i REPORTING"
not displayed if the count is zero.
emargencyraporting.com
Doc Id: 553
Page# 2ol 2




Mesilla Fire Department

Mesilfa, NM
This report was generated on 4/4/2022 12:00:07 PM

Incident Type Count per Zone for Date Range
Start Date: 03/01/2022 | End Date: 03/31/2022

40 -"“.":"

31 - Town of Mesilla

145 - B_ru_sh_r.vr b;u;H;and-grass mixture fire

251 - Excessive heat, scorch burns with no ignition

311 - Medical assist, assist EMS crew
321 - EMS call, excluding vehicle accident with injury

322 - Motor vehicle accident with injuries
381 - Rescue or EMS standby

412 - Gas leak (natural gas or LPG)
511 - Lock-out

522 - Water or steam leak

551 - Assist police or other governmental agency

561 - Unauthorized burning

622 - No incident found on arrival at dispatch address

631 - Authorized controlléd burning

813 - Wind storm, tornado/hurricane assessment

Total Incidents for 31 - Town of Mesilla.

661 = Dona Ana

3;11 - Medicél assist, assist EMS crew

321 - EMS call, excluding vehicle accident with injury

611 - Dispatched & cancelled en route

Total Incidents for DOT - Dona Ana,|

Zone information is defined on the Basic Info 3 screen of an incident.
Only REVIEWED incidents included.

emergencyreporting.com
Doe Id: 1404
Paga#1of2



ZONES INCIDENT TYPE
D04 - La Mesa
321 - EMS call, excluding vehicle accident with injury

322 - Motor vehicle accident with injuries

D08 - Radium Springs

1 142 - Brush or brush-and-grass mixture fire

!
1

Total Incidents for D04 - La Mesa:

| Total Incidents for D08 - Radium Springs:

D10 - Mesquite

‘[320 - Emergency medical service, other
|321 - EMS call, excluding vehicle accident with injury
2381 - Rescue or EMS standby

622 - No incident found on arrival at dispatch address

|
|

D12 - Fairacres
! 132 - Road freight or transport vehicle fire
142 - Brush or brush-and-grass mixture fire
311 - Medical assist, assist EMS crew
321 - EMS call, excluding vehicle accident with injury

322 - Motor vehicle accident with injuries

D13 - South Valley
111 - Building fire
‘136 - Self-propelled motor home or recreational vehicle

‘321 - EMS call, excluding vehicle accident with injury

Total Incidents for D10 - Mesquite.

Total Incidents for D12 - Fairacres:

|
|
|
Total Incidents for D13 - South Valiey.’

Total Count for all Zone:’

Zone information is defined on the Basic Info 3 screen of an incident.
Only REVIEWED incidents included.

COUNT

~ | =M =1 | =8| a]=

G | = =g =

EMERGENCY
u] REPORTING"
emergencyreporlting.com

Doc Id: 1404
Pageif 2of 2




Mesilla Fire Department
Mesilla, NM
This report was generated on 04/04/2022

Response Mode: Lights and Sirens | Start Date: 03/01/2022 | End Date:03/31/2022

RESPONSE TIMES BY ZONE
25.00
20.00
15.00
10.00
3
0.00
Fairacres South Valley La Mesa Dona Ana Town of Mesilla

Fairacres 20.02
South Valley 17.72
La Mesa 15.29
Dona Ana 13.68
Town of Mesilla 7.01
Town of Mesilla No Crew on Duty 8.66
Town of Mesilla Crew on Duty 3.58

MESILLA Response Times

10.00

8.00

6.00
4.00
2.00
0.00

L Pa— o JF (R || P P S

emergencyreporting.com

Doc Id: 342

Only REVIEWED incidents included. Response Time is Dispatched to Arrived. Page#10of 3



£o | #abeg
£8L°pI20g
wooBupodasfausfiisws

"papnjoul SjusAR gIHO0T AlUO

s1aboy sinel | e L€ 8snoy=did SHUS Bys g ¢c0Z/1eren |“
uoaeyj-ssieul] uenseqsg € LE @snoyaily SHIYS Hiys-4 [AAV AL AL
uooeyj-seieur] uenseqsg €l LE asnoyauly SHYs Hys-v 2c0¢/0¢/en
Z3YJUES ISINEY ‘||| ZSpUBLIS 4 oUaguInH
‘zepueuiad oib1ag ‘umolg JjAL al LE 8snoH a4 SHYS HUS O ce0g/elied
zonbuuepy opaquiny 6 L€ uonejsaily SPIYs BYs-v 220g/LL/ed
usidez eyser ‘zesyoueg
J3InBY ‘BZ)81- 10AB1] ||| ZepUBUISH
OLBqUINY ‘umolg JBIAL ‘ojlenBiy eule 9l LE 8SNOH 8414 SHIYS HYUsS 0 2e0g/9liel
sisboy sinel| ¥e LE asnoyzuiS ino| uouels uys g 2e0g/sLied
zanbupoy
[sugeg ‘uodey)-saieul uenseqeg Zl L £ asnoyadi4 SRS Hys-v 2e0givL/Ied
usidez
BUSE[ ‘Z8YOUES JaIneX ‘umolg J9jAL ¥l LE @SnoH adid SHIYS HUsS 0 2c0g/oLie
zanbluel opaqung ‘uooeyd-saleur
uenseqgag ‘uelfeg eulap ‘aac [2BYIN
‘4oQ y2uied ‘ozZzeisple] JUsdUIN 8l L€ esnoysdiH SHIYS Bys-v 220g/80/e0
usidez eysep ‘ZIHO SUUOAA
‘Il Zapueula4 opaquiny ‘umoig J81A L Sl LE @snoy adi4 SHIYS BUYsS O 220giv0/e0
zanbuuey
OLaqUINY ‘UcOBYD-SaleUlT uelseqeg gLl LE @snoydi4 SHYS Hys-v <c0¢/c0/e0
uoaeyD
-saleul] ueyseqgas ‘uelfes) eula)y
‘fanquig Apuy "LoQ 3aed ‘PSNUM
-siaeq |ejsiu) ‘ozzessp|e) Jusdulpn S L€ @snoyal4 SHIUS HIys-2 220Z/10/e0
yiys suonesadg Ajieq

2z0zZ/Le/€0 81eq pu3 | ZZ02/L0/€0 =1eq Hels
(adeaspuen) sbuey ajeq Joj adA] jusazg Jad sjuang

INd ££:91:Z) 220T//¥ Uo pajeisuab sem yodal siy|
N ‘elisspy

juswipedaq aii4 ejjisa|\




glog#abey
£5. Pl 900
wos Bupedawfouabiaws

"papnjoul SjuaAe gIRD0T AluO

pauyn Acbaig |
‘fysueqay ab10a5) ‘UBgOH UINSH 8 lg uonelg uoissag HI0M s8] 8s0H ¢20e/L0/e0 __
juswubissy |eioadg
9] JJUIAT UONUAARIY 10 SINOYH [Blo]
uaidez eyser ‘pajum
fobsig ‘zeyoues Jsinex ‘Asueqs|y
abioag) ‘9zjau4 JoABl] ‘umolg JBIAL g'e 00423 3PP BIZ Jjusag uonusssld 143 =414 [eoydg S2|ppIy Bl ¢20Z/0e/e0
uaidez eyser ‘pauypn Adobaig ‘zayouesg
Jainey “Aysueqapy sbioso ‘ueqoH
uIASy| ‘ezjal4 Jonal] ‘umolg JajAL < |0042S 3PPIN B1Z g =4 Iug 8did |00Y2S 3|ppIN BIZ ¢<0¢/0g/ed
pauym Aobsig Z ey umao | Juang uonusasld Bunsaw se|A1g |eamyosuyoLy 2202/20/e0
JUSAT UCUAARI
| 34 HIYS uonensSiuIWpY 10) SINOY |ej0 L
pelUM-SInB( [BISAUD < Jomsie L SAESIUIWPDY Uiy sanensiuiupy 2c0Z/1LE/E0
pajyp-sineq [eisiu See omse L anjensiuupy HIYS saljensiuupy ¢c0e/6e/en
suea3 ey A L€ @snoH adig aAjensIuwIpy Hys saegsiuupy ¢c0Z/¥e/0
1sioyuny] sau| sioyuny) uejlig SLE L€ 8snoyail4 SHIys Hiys v ¢c0g/LE/e0
suenz Auey R 3oy 3lom-a[s L anjeqsiuiwpy Jiom-3j8 L PIUS sajelsiuiwlpy | 2Z0Z/EL/E0
panum fiobaig ‘pajup-siaeq [eisfu ¥ ylomajeL aAneasIuIWpY HIYS sAnedsIuILpY 220z/eLie0
sueny fuey g L€ @snoH adid anjensiuupy Hyg sagesiuiLIpy <c0Zg/+0/E0
pelu-sineq |elsiug L Hiomale L [njeASILIUPY Hyg sAjedsiuLpy [AANTALAVIEX0]
suea3 fueH G SOy HJom-3[a | anelsiuiupy Jom-gjs | WIYs salensiaiwupy | gg0g/z0/ce0
Hiys uonensiuiwpy
) At d 'jiys suonesadQ Ajleq 1o} sunoy [ejo |
zenbBupoy
[2uges ‘ucdeyD-saleul uenseqas 0L LE 8snoysii4 SHiys wWys-v 220z/6e/e0
_ uaidez
“ Byse[ ‘@zZjsl4 loasl] ‘ooueld [slgED)
| ‘Il Zepuruia4 opaquny ‘umolg J8lfL Ll LE ®SnNoH adi4 SUIYS Hus o ¢c0z/8e/e0
_ uaidez eyser
‘Zayoueg JaIneY ‘||| Zepueula4 opsquingy
‘zapueuls4 olfisg ‘umaig AL ¥l LE 98NOH a4 SHIYS wys o ceig/se/en




gioggabed
£5.:p1 200
wey BuedaiiousBiawsa
ADNEREEna papnjaul sjusAs Q3x007 AuQ
A -HIYS uolsiAlg SINT 403 SINoH |Bjo]
jsioyuny] seu| ‘jsioyuny] ueliq Z L€ uonels all4 SHYs Hys g 2c0¢/L2/en
jsiogyuny] sauy| z LE uonels a4 SHYs HUS-Y 2¢0e/seg/en
Jsioyuny] ssu| ‘zepusyy oibieg 4 L€ Isnoysily SIS wys 9 Z2Z02/02/€0
jsioyuny] sau] Jenby Jspuexs)y 9 L€ uonels a4 SHYS HYS-v £202/81/€0
jsioyuny] ssau| ‘jsioyuny] uejhq g6 L€ uoHE}s ali4 SHIUS uys-g ¢c0¢/80/€0
HiYys uoisialg SiN3
6 ;Juswubssy |eloadg 10j SINOH [EJOL
uaidez eyser ‘Zeyouesg Janey ‘olaon
15 uewmog ino] uopelg inoJ Aepyuig FAATATANLA)




Mesilla, NM

Mesilla Fire Department

This report was generated on 4/4/2022 12:19:39 PM

Occupancies Inspected for Date Range
Start Date: 03/01/2022 | End Date: 03/31/2022

1553 Avenida De Mesilla
2250 Calle de San Albino
1950 Calle Del Norte
1950 Calle Del Norte

1983 Calla Del Norte
1955 Calle dal Norte #D

1740 Caile de Mercado #f
1740 Calle de Mercado #A

1740 Mercado #E #E
1740 Calle De Mercado #C

# of Occupancle;; Inspactad 1

% Occupancies Inspected: 6.43

'Ist National Bank 48
Aga\_ram;ta____—___i?___r
Andele RBStEILIl:EIl_lt_[-Lb o e e T
Andale Tortilleria 64
: Andeles DEH;J;B_ = _'iO_ B
 Andeles Fiesta Place =1 1
Edward Jones 33 il
Las Cruces Bulletin B
_Leawtt Group Southwest Iﬁc B _40 -
Paisano Cafe 7
Vigil & Assaciates 47

1765 Avanic!a de Mercado

03/11/2022
03/11/2022

03/11/2022

0312022
03 1/2022

031 1!2022

03/11/2022

a0
03/11/2022

03/11/2022

03/11/2022

Included occupancies are those that have a LOCKED inspection on recard for the date range provided.

@l ey
emergencyreporting.com
Doc 1d: 727

Page # 1 0of 1



Mesilla Fire Department

Mesilla, NM
This report was generated on 4/4/2022 11:40:561 AM

Count of Classes by Personnel by Class Category

Passed/Failed: Both Passed and Failed | Personnel: All Personnel | Start Date: 03/01/2022 | End Date: 03/31/2022

Aguilar, Alexander J
i Class Category

Class Count

1.5.0. Company Training 1 |
Total for Aguilar, Alexander J“ 1 |
‘Arguallo, Katrina M
| Class Category Class Count !
‘ 1.5.0. Company Training 2 l
| 1.5.0. Driver and Operator Training 1 |
‘ Total for Arguello, Katrina M 3 |
\Azcgrage, Ben
| Class Category Class Count |
‘ |.5.0. Officer Training 1 I
I Total for Azcarate, Ben; 1 '
Brown, Tyler
] Class Category Class Count |
j EMS Training ; 3 |
1.5.0. Company Training | 7 |
1.5.0. Driver and Operator Training | 1 |
1 Total for Brown, Tyler Si 11 ’
Ca azzo
Class Category | Class Count |
1.5.0. Company Training | 2 |
Total for Calderazzo, Vincent S[ e !
Davis-Whited, Crystal L
Class Category | Class Count |
EMS Training | 2 |
[.5.0. Company Training | 3 i
I.5.0. Driver and Operator Training | 1 |
Total for Davis-Whited, Crystal L| 6 |
‘Qigz, Tress A
Class Category [ Class Count |
1.8.0. Officer Training | 1 ]
Total for Diaz, Tress A 1 |
Dorr, Patrick E
Class Category } Class Count |
1.8.0. Company Training I 2 |

Total Class Hours
3:00
3:00

Total Class Hours
8:00
3:00
11:00

Total Class Hours
1:00
1:00

Total Class Hours
6:50
15:00
3:00
24:50

Total Class Hours
5:00
5:00

Total Class Hours
3:50
11:00
3:00
17:50

Total Class Hours
1:00
1:00

Total Class Hours
5:00

This report lists a count of Classes completed by each Person, for each Class Category. Optionally filtered by
Personnel and Passage or Failure. Time shown in Hours and Minutes. If "All Personnel" is selected, this report also
includes non-agency Personnel. Only non-Archived Classes that have been Reviewed are included. This report
pulls training hours from the Training Code Hours field on the Info Page.

emargencyreporting.com
Doc 1d; 1504
Paga # 1 0f 4




| Total for Dorr, Patrick E| 2 |
Embury, Andy G
[ Class Category | Class Count |
\ EMS Training | 1 |
| 1.8.0. Company Training | 1 |
i Total for Embury, Andy GI 2 '
‘Evans, Harry A
! Class Category Class Count |
EMS Training 1 1 |
1.5.0. Company Training J 1 I
Total for Evans, Harry A| 2 |
Fernandez lll, Humberto
Class Category \ Class Count |
EMS Training | 3 |
1.5.0. Company Training \ 6 |
I.S.0. Driver and Operator Training 1 |
Total for Fernandez Ill, Humberto 10 |
[Fernandez, Sergio A
Class Category { Class Count |
EMS Training 2 |
|.5.0. Company Training 3 |
I.S.0. Driver and Operator Training ! 1 |
Total for Fernandez, Sergio A{ 6 |
‘Frigtzg, Trevor R
Class Category \ Class Count I
[.S.0. Company Training \ 2 |
Total for Frietze, Trevor R' 2 |
Garcia, Gilbert M
Class Category [ Class Count |
1.8.0. Officer Training [ 1 |
Total for Garcia, Gilbert Ml 1 ‘
‘Ggytan, Melina A
Class Category \ Class Count |
.5.0. Company Training ‘ 2 |
Total for Gaytan, Melina A[ 2 |
Hoban, Kevin M
Class Category \ Class Gount |
EMS Training ‘ 1 |
1.5.0. Company Training ‘ 3 |
1.5.0. Driver and Operator Training ‘ 1 |
I.5.0. Officer Training \ 1 |
Total for Hoban, Kevin M! 6 |

5:00

Total Class Hours
2:00
1:00
3:00

Total Class Hours
2:00
1:00
3:00

Total Class Hours
6:50
14:00
3:00
23:50

Total Class Hours
5:00
8:00
3:00
16:00

Total Class Hours
7:00
7:00

Total Class Hours
1:00
1:00

Total Class Hours
5:00
5:00

Total Class Hours
2:00
9:00
6:00
'{:00
18:00

This report lists a count of Classes completed by each Person, for each Class Category. Optionally filtered by
Personnel and Passage or Failure. Time shown in Hours and Minutes. If "All Personnel" is selected, this report also
includes non-agency Personnel. Only non-Archived Classes that have been Reviewed are included. This report
pulls training hours from the Training Code Hours field on the Info Page.

Doc Id: 1504
Page# 2of 4

EMERGENCY
@ REPORTING®

emergencyreporting.com




Klebansky, George A

Class Category Class Count }
EMS Training ' 1 |
1.5.0. Company Training | 3 ’
1.5.0. Driver and Operator Training | 2 |
Total for Klebansky, George A‘ 6 |
Linares-Chacon, Sebastian
Class Category | Class Count !
1.5.0. Company Training | 2 ]
Total for Linares-Chacon, Sebastian | 2 |
Lucero, Sergio B
Class Category Class Count ]
EMS Training ; 1 1
1.5.0. Company Training | 2 |
1.5.0. Driver and Operator Training i 1 l
l Total for Lucero, Sergio B; 4 ‘
Madson, Ed
T Class Category \ Class Count |
| 1.5.0. Officer Training [ 1 |
! Total for Madson, Ed} 1 l
Manriquez, Humberto
| Class Category Class Count |
i EMS Training } 1 |
| Total for Manriquez, Humberto] 1 |
Martinez, William A
[ Class Category ’\ Class Count |
i 1.5.0. Company Training | 3 |
1.8.0. Driver and Operatar Training | 1 I
Total for Martinez, William A| 4 |
Mendez, Sergio M
Class Category | Class Count |
1.8.0. Company Training [ 2 I
1.5.0. Driver and Operator Training | 1 |
Total for Mendez, Sergio M[ 3 l
\Nangz._auﬁn
Class Category | Class Count |
1.5.0. Officer Training | 1 ]
Total for Nanez, Ryan‘ 1 ]
Ortiz, Yvonne
Class Category | Class Count ‘
EMS Training | 1 |
1.8.0. Company Training | 6 |

This report lists a count of Classes completed by each Person, for each Class Category. Optionally filtered by
Personnel and Passage or Failure. Time shown in Hours and Minutes. If "All Personnel" is selected, this report also
includes non-agency Personnel. Only non-Archived Classes that have been Reviewed are included. This report
pulls training hours from the Training Code Hours field on the Info Page.

Total Class Hours

2:00
10:00
4:00
16:00

Total Class Hours

5:00
5:00

Total Class Hours

2:00
8:00
3:00
13:00

Total Class Hours

1:00
1:00

Total Class Hours

1:00
1:00

Total Class Hours

14:00
3:00
17:00

Total Class Hours

8:00
3:00
11:00

Total Class Hours

1:00
1:00

Total Class Hours

2:00
13:00

(I EMERGENCY
Y | REPORTING®
emergencyreporling.com

Daoc |d: 1504
Page # 3 of 4




|

1.S.0. Driver and Operator Training j 1 |
Total for Ortiz, Yvonrm‘ 8 ‘
Rogers, Travis A
Class Category \ Class Count |
EMS Training | 1 |
1.5.0. Company Training ‘ 3 |
1.5.0. Driver and Operator Training ‘ 1 |
Total for Rogers, Travis Al 5 I
Salas, Enrique
Class Category | Class Count I
1.5.0. Officer Training { 1 |
Total for Salas, Enrique‘ 1 ‘
Sanchez, Xavier
Class Category \ Class Count |
EMS Training i 2 ]
1.5.0. Company Training [ 4 l
1.5.0. Driver and Operator Training i 1 |
Total for Sanchez, Xavier) r I
hunhorst, Ines C
Class Category } Class Count ]
EMS Tralning | 1 |
[.5.0. Company Training ] 2 ]
I.5.0. Driver and Operator Training i 1 |
Total for Thunhorst, Ines C’ 4 l
Whited, Gregory E
Class Category ‘ Class Count |
EMS Training ’ 2 |
1.5.0. Company Training [ 3 ]
1.5.0. Driver and Operator Training } 1 I
Total for Whited, Gregory E‘ 6 l
en, Jas
Class Category \ Class Count |
EMS Training | 1 |
1.5.0. Company Training | 7 |
1.5.0. Driver and Operator Training \ 1 |
Total for Zapien, Jasha Ci 9 |

3:00
18:00

Total Class Hours
2:00
11:00
3:00
16:00

Total Class Hours
1:00
1:00

Total Class Hours
4:50
12:00
3:00
19:50

Total Class Hours
2:00
4:00
1:00
7:00

Total Class Hours
3:50
11:00
3:00
17:50

Total Class Hours
2:00
15:00
3:00
20:00

This report lists a count of Classes completed by each Person, for each Class Category. Optionally filtered by
Personnel and Passage or Failure, Time shown in Hours and Minutes. If "All Personnel” is selected, this report also
includes non-agency Personnel. Only non-Archived Classes that have been Reviewed are Included. This report
pulls training hours from the Training Code Hours field on the Info Page.

Doc Id: 1504
Pageft 4 of 4

||t

emergencyreparting.com



Mesilla Fire Department
Mesilla, NM
This report was generated on 4/4/2022 11:43:42 AM

Total Hours by Volunteers for March 2022
Pay Grades: All Pay Grades | Start Date: 03/01/2022 | End Date: 03!31!2022

'PERSONNEL | INCIDENT TIME | T il
Aguilar, Alexander J | 9:33 ! [ : i
Arguello, Katrina M | 11:45 L | 6:00

Brown, Tyler § | 32:07 i | 61:30 '

Calderazzo, Vincent S | 4:00 | [ 18:00 |
Davis-Whited, Crystal L | 37:05 [ | 13:15 |
Dorr, Patrick E | 4:00 & L 19:00 :

Dove, Michael S | 1:00 f | 4:30 |

Embury, Andy G 1 34:09 [ f 4:00 |

Evans, Harry A | 11:15 [ | 18:00 |

Fernandez lll, Humberto 1 23:00 } ! 69:00 |
Fernandez, Sergio A l 2:15 1 [ 19:00 |

Franco, Gabriel Z 1:45 I 16:00 |

Frietze, Trevor R 3:23 L 14:30 |

Gaytan, Melina A l 3:30 1 } 13:00 |
Klebansky, George A | 60:31 | | 10:30 [

Linares-Chacon, Sebastian | 4:00 | 62:30 [

Lucero, Sergio B | 11:30 } 1:00 |
Manriquez, Humberto | 2:00 \ 28:00 [
Martinez, William A | 11:00 [ 0:00 |

Mendez, Sergio M [ 13:15 1 2:30 |

Ortiz, Yvonne l 7:00 | 9:00 |
Rodriguez, Gabriel | 0:15 \ 22:00 i

Rogers, Travis A [ 12:53 | 27:57 [

Sanchez, Xavier [ 22:18 | 1 66:30 |
Thunhorst, Dylan P [ 3:40 | \ 18:45 i

Thunhorst, Ines C | 8:06 | J 35:45 i
Whited, Gregory E | 43:20 | J 18:30 I

Zapien, Jasha C | 31:21 | \ 80:30 ﬁ

131:51

18:33
28:45
118:27
27:00
68:10
28:00
5:30
41:09
32:15
115:50
39:15
17:45
24:53
21:30
89:01
71:30
25:30
31:00
28:00
26:45
39:00
22:15
56:50
108:38
22:25
50:51
79:40

Personnel Total Hours by Time spent on Incidents and Time spent on Training Times for Date Range for Pay Grade. Time Cards are

NOT included. Time is displayed in hh:mm format. This report only includes Reviewed Incidents, Locked Events and




Mesilla Fire Department

Mesilla, NM
This report was generated on 4/4/2022 12:13:41 PM

Response Activity Report
Start Date: 03/01/2022 | End Date: 03/31/2022

INGIDENT# ~ DATE  APPARATUSID ALARMTIME ARRVETIME RESIONSE  appRess
111 - Building fire
202200144 | 03/27/2022 | 5Q32 | 133835 | 142000 | 00:44:25 [ 5810 Mariachi PL
| Subtotal Count: 1 111 - Building fire | Average Response Time: 00:44:25
132 - Road freight or transport vehicle fire
202200136 ‘ 03/25/2022 [ Bat32 09:52:09 10:15:52 00:23:43 ‘ RS RRaRT Rl
Subtotal Count: 1 132 - Road freight or transport vehicle fire | Avef'age Response Time: 00:23:43
136 - Self-propelled motor heme or recreational vehicle
2022-00116 | 03/13/2022 | Bat32 | 034785 | 041200 | 00:24:05 | 48015 MAIN ST
2022-00116 | 03/13/2022 | E31 | 034755 | 041200 | 00:2405 | 48015 MAIN ST
Subtotal Count: 2 136 - Self-propelled motor home or recreational vehicle | Average Response Time: 00:24:05
142 - Brush or brush-and-grass mixture fire
2022-00095 | 03/01/2022 | Bal32 | 13:03:54 175412 | 04:50:18 \ 23420 HIGHWAY 185
2022-00095 | 03/01/2022 | BR31 | 130354 17:49:46 | 04:45:52 \ 23420 HIGHWAY 185
2022-00106 | 03/08/2022 | Bat31 | 10:46:45 11:18:38 | 00:31:53 \ 3790 TIERRA RD
202200106 | 03/08/2022 | Bat32 | 10:46:45 11:4056 | 00:54:11 | 3790 TIERRA RD
2022-00106 | 03/08/2022 | BR33 | 10:46:45 11:27:26 | 00:40:41 \ 3790 TIERRA RD
2022-00126 | 03/21/2022 | Bal32 | 16:08:51 17:67:04 | 01:48:13 | 347 OLD HIGHWAY 292
202200126 | 03/21/2022 | BR31 | 1e0851 | 180139 | 01:52:48 | 347 OLD HIGHWAY 292
202200139 | 03/26/2022 | Bata2 | o7sess |  osM020 | 00:13:42 | 2000 BOWMAN ST
2022-00139 | 03/26/2022 | BR31 | orsess | os1023 | 00:13:45 | 2900 BOWMAN ST
2022-00140 | 03/26/2022 | Bat32 | 101842 | 103454 | 00:16:12 [ 604 CONWAY AVE
2022-00140 | 03/26/2022 | BR31 | 101842 | 103433 | 00:15:51 | 604 CONWAY AVE
2022-00141 | 03/26/2022 | BR31 | 132800 | 133622 | 00:08:13 \ 604 CONWAY AVE
Subtotal Count: 12 142 - Brush or brush-and-grass mixture fire | Average Response Time: 01:22:38
251 - Excessive heat, scorch burns with no ignition
202200101 | 03/05/2022 | Bat31 | 095156 | 0%5652 | 00:04:56 | 2961 MCDOWELL RD
2022-00101 | 03/05/2022 | E32 | 095156 | 10:08:05 | 00:16:09 { 2961 MCDOWELL RD
Subtotal Count: 2 251 - Excessive heat, scorch burns with no ignition | Average Response Time: 00:10:32
311 - Medical assist, assist EMS crew
2022-00098 | 03/03/2022 | Bal31 | 213410 21:50.54 | 00:16:44 | 2417 CALLE DE PARIAN
2022-00098 | 03/03/2022 | Bat32 | 213410 21:66:00 | 00:21:50 | 2417 CALLE DE PARIAN
202200105 | 03/06/2022 | Bal31 | 193122 | 194018 | 00:08:56 | 2170 CALLE DE ARROYO
2022-00105 | 03/06/2022 | Bal32 | 193122 | 19:3856 | 00:07:34 | 2170 CALLE DE ARROYO
2022-00114 | 03/09/2022 | Bal31 | 2058:24 | 21:1643 | 00:17:19 | 1875 MESILLAHILLS DR
1 2022-00114 | 03/09/2022 | sQ32 | 20s9:24 | 21:47:00 | 00:17:45 | 1875 MESILLAHILLS DR
| 202200146 | 03/28/2022 | Bat31 | 160152 | 162805 | 00:26:13 | 5243 APACHE TRL
Calls by Incident Type. Does not include calls where there was no response. @ EMERGENCY
REPORTING"

emergencyreporling.com
Doc Id: 1196
Page #t 1of4




2022-00151

Subtotal Count: 8

| 03/29/2022 |

5Q32

16:45:27

16:58:45

00:13:18

| 1680 CALLE DE ALVAREZ

311 - Medical assist, assist EMS crew | Average Response Time: 00:16:12

320 - Emergency medical service, other
| 03/20/2022 |

2022-00125

Subtotal Count: 1

5Q32

|

12:44.06

13:03:00

\

00:18:54

| 12000 STERN DR

320 - Emergency medical service, other | Average Response Time: 00:18:54

321 - EMS call, excluding vehicle accident with injury

2022-00092
2022-00092
2022-00094
2022-00099
2022-00107
2022-00107
2022-00108
2022-00108
2022-00113
2022-00113
2022-00118
2022-00119
2022-00120
202200120
2022-00121
2022-00121
2022-00121
2022-00121
2022-00122
2022-00122
2022-00123
2022-00124
2022-00124
2022-00124
202200127
202200127
2022-00127
2022-00128
2022-00128
2022-00128
2022-00129
2022-00129
202200130
2022-00132
2022-00132
2022-00135
2022-00135
2022-00137
2022-00137
2022-00137

03/01/2022
03/01/2022
03/01/2022
03/03/2022
03/08/2022
03/08/2022
03/09/2022
03/09/2022
03/09/2022
03/09/2022
03/13/2022
03/14/2022
03/15/2022
03Ii 5f2022
03/16/2022
03/16/2022
03/16/2022
03/16/2022
03/19/2022
03/19/2022
03/19/2022
03/19/2022
03/19/2022
03/19/2022
03/21/2022
03/21/2022
03/21/2022
03/22/2022
08/22/2022
03/22/2022
03/22/2022
08/22/2022
03/22/2022
d3n’23}'2022
0312312022
03/25/2022
03/25/2022
03/25/2022
03/25/2022
03/25/2022

Bat31
Bat32
Bat31
Bal31
Bat32
E3
Bat32
E32
Bal31
S5Q32
Bat31
Bat31
Bat31
Bat3z
Bat31
Bat32
E32
5Q32
Bat31
5Q32
5Q32
Bat31
Bat3z
5Q32
Bat31
Bat32
BR31
Bat31
Bat32
SQ32
Bat31
SQ32
Bat32
Bal31
E31
Bat31
Bal32
Bat31
Bat32
BR31

10:40:17
10:40:17
12:38:38
23:41:11
23:28:30
23:28:30
01:18:06
01:18:05
17:19:14
17:19:14
13:05:09
18:46:34
20:41:07
20:41:07
20:47:24
20:47:24
20:47:24
20:47:24
11:62:39
11:52:39
12:32:24
20:19:20
20:19:20
20:19:20
23:20:06
23:20:06
23:20:06
01:33:11
01:33:11
01:33:11
05:46:42
05:46:42
12:22:18
15:33:37
15:33:37
05:22:25
05:22:25
20:58:33
20:58:33
20:58:33

10:44:35
10:44:35
12:48:18
23:44:43
23:42:49
23:42:09
01:28:42
01:26:08
17:26:55
17:26:00
13:11:26
18:63:35
20:53:19
20:63:13
20:57:27
20:57:29
20:56:32
20:57:35
12:11:33
11:58:32
12:32:24
20:38:42
20:44:00
20:41:28
23:60:41
23:41:50
23:42:06
01:44:29
01:42:37
01:39:30
06:17:43
06:20:47
12:29:59
16:01:55
15:60:02
05:38:31
05:33:59
21:10:27
21:07:52
21:08:10

00:04:18
00:04:18
00:07:40
00:03:32
00:14:19
00:13:39
00:10:37
00:08:03
00:07:41
00:06:46
00:06:17
00:07:01
00:12:12
00:12:06
00:10:03
00:10:05
00:09:08
00:10:11
d0:1B:54
00:05:53
00:00:00
00:19:22
00:24:40
00:22:08
00:30:35
00:21:44
00:22:00
00:11:18
00:09:26
00:08:19
00:31:01
00:34:05
00:07:41
00:28:18
00:16:25
00:16:06
00:11:34
00:11:54
00:09:19
00:09:37

| 2670 CALLE DE PARIAN
| 2670 CALLE DE PARIAN
1300 W UNIVERSITY AVE
2171 CALLE DE PARIAN
| 1306 W UNIVERSITY AVE
1306 W UNIVERSITY AVE
2481 CALLE DE CURA
2481 CALLE DE CURA
2355 CALLE DE GUADALUPE
2355 CALLE DE GUADALUPE
2670 CALLE DE PARIAN
2260 CALLE DE SANTIAGO
1395 SNOW RD
1395 SNOW RD
| 1420 W UNION AVE
| 1420 W UNION AVE
1420 W UNION AVE
1420 W UNION AVE
| 2355 CALLE DE GUADALUPE
| 2355 CALLE DE GUADALUPE
12000 STERN DR
3916 W PICACHO AVE
3916 W PICACHO AVE
3916 W PICACHO AVE
323 LAS FLORES CIR
323 LAS FLORES CIR
323 LAS FLORES CIR
2170 CALLE DEL ARROYO
2170 CALLE DEL ARROYO
2170 CALLE DEL ARROYO
713 SNOW RD
713 SNOW RD
300 CAPRI ARG
4105 SOUTHWIND RD
4105 SOUTHWIND RD
2452 GALLE DE CURA
2452 CALLE DE CURA
3120 CALLE DE GUADALUPE
| 3120 CALLE DE GUADALUPE
| 3120 CALLE DE GUADALUPE

Calls by Incident Type. Does not include calls where there was no response.

emergencyreporting.com
Doc Id: 1196
Page ff 2 of 4

|
|
l
|
|




2022-00137 | 03/25/2022 |
2022-00142 | 03/26/2022 |
202200142 | 03/26/2022 |
202200143 | 08/27/2022 |
2022-00143 | 03/27/2022 |
202200145 | 08/27/2022 |
202200152 | 03/31/2022 |
2022-00152 | 03/31/2022 |
| 202200152 | 08/31/2022 |

[ Subtotal Count: 49

202200109 | 03/09/2022 |
202200109 | 03/09/2022 |
2022-00109 | 03/09/2022 |
2022-00112 | 03/09/2022 |
2022-00112 | 03/09/2022 |
202200131 | 03/23/2022 |
2022-00147 | 03/28/2022 |
2022-00147 | 03/28/2022 |
2022-00149 | 03/20/2022 |
2022-00149 | 03/29/2022 |
Subtotal Count: 10

381 - Rescue or EMS standby
2022-00100 | 03/05/2022 |

2022-00100 | 03/05/2022 |
2022-00102 | 03/05/2022 |
2022-00104 | 03/06/2022 |
2022-00115 | 03/12/2022 |
202200117 | 03/13/2022 |

Subtotal Count: 6

2022-00096 | 03/02/2022 |
2022-00096 | 03/02/2022 |
2022-00097 | 03/03/2022 |
2022-00097 | 03/03/2022 |
2022-00097 | 03/03/2022 |
Subtotal Count: 5
511 - Lock-out
2022-00110 | 03/09/2022 |
2022-00110 | 03/09/2022 |
Subtotal Count: 2

522 - Water or steam leak

2022-00134 | 03/24/2022 |
Subtotal Count: 1

5Q32
BR31
5Q32
Bat31
Bat32
Bat31
Bat31
Bata2
BR31

322 - Motor vehicle accident with injuries

Bat31
Bal32
5Q32
Bat31
5032
Bat32
Bat32
E31
Bat31
BR31

Bat31
Bat32
5032
5Q3z2
5Q3z
SQaz2

412 - Gas leak (natural gas or LPG)

Bat31
E32
Bat31
Bat32
E32

Bat31
5Q32

Bat31

|
|
|
|
|
|
|
|

l
|
|
|
|
1

20:58:33
14:14:11
14:14:11
09:18:39
09:18:39
15:05:55
21:44:20
21:44:20
21:44:20

09:20:41
09:20:41
09:20:41
16:10:58
16:10:58
14:49:22
19:43:09
19:43:09
16:09:47
16:09:47

08:02:49
08:02:49
10:09:53
12:10:10
12:37:01
12:32:58

|
|
|
|
|
|
|
|
|

21:16:19
14:37:29
14:37:49
09:36:38
09:35:26
15:19:30
21:59:35
21:50:58
21:50:58

09:36:03
09:36:03
09:40:59
16:15:26
15:17:00
16:20:18
20:01:23
20:07:06
16:13:59
16:20:01

08:02:50
08:02:50
10:10:37
12:10:38
12:37:02
12:34:07

|
|
|
|
|
|
|

|
|
|
|
I
I
I
|
l

|
|
|
|
|
|

00:17:46
00:23:18
00:23:38
00:17:59
00:16:47
00:13:35
00:15:15
00:06:38
00:06:38

00:15:22
00:15:22
00:20:18
00:04:28
00:06:02
00:39:56
00:18:14
00:23:57
00:04:12
00:10:14

00:00:01
00:00:01
00:00:44
00:00:28
00:00:01
00:01:09

|
|
|
|
|
%
|
|

|
|
|
|
|
|
|
|
|

3120 CALLE DE GUADALUPE
2446 SNOW RD
2446 SNOW RD
267 WHITE OPAL RD
267 WHITE OPAL RD
713 SNOW RD
2170 CALLE DE PARIAN
2170 CALLE DE PARIAN
2170 CALLE DE PARIAN

321 - EMS call, excluding vehicle accident with injury | Average Response Time: 00:13:37

AVENIDA DE MESILLA
AVENIDA DE MESILLA
AVENIDA DE MESILLA
2231 AVENIDA DE MESILLA
2231 AVENIDA DE MESILLA
116 INTERSTATE 10
22500 5 HIGHWAY 28
22500 8 HIGHWAY 28
3036 AVENIDA DE MESILLA
3036 AVENIDA DE MESILLA

322 - Motor vehicle accident with injuries | Average Response Time: 00:15:48

1300 W UNIVERSITY AVE
1300 W UNIVERSITY AVE
12000 STERN DR
12000 STERN DR
12000 STERN DR
12000 STERN DR

381 - Rescue or EMS standby | Average Response Time: 00:00:24

16:02:45
16:02:45
09:54:04
09:54:04
09:54:04

10:03:01
10:03:01

17:38:30

16:15:01
16:21:14
10:22:17
10:26:18
10:32:28

10:04:12
10:07:00

|
i
|
I
|

|
|

00:12:16
00:18:29
00:28:13
00:32:14
00:38:24

00:01:11
00:03:59

|
|

1363 SNOW RD
1363 SNOW RD
2839 CALLE DEL SUR
2839 CALLE DEL SUR
2839 CALLE DEL SUR

412 - Gas leak (natural gas or LPG) | Average Response Time: 00:25:55

2011 AVENIDA DE MESILLA
2011 AVENIDA DE MESILLA

511 - Lock-out | Average Response Time: 00:02:35

17:41:24

00:02:54

|

2475 CALLE DE PARIAN

522 - Water or steam leak | Average Response Time: 00:02:54

Calls by Incident Type. Does not include calls where there was no response.

EMERGENCY
(!I REPORTING"
emergencyreporting.com

Do Id: 1196
Page # 3 of 4




‘551 - Assist police or other governmental agency
| 2022-00093 | 03/01/2022 | E32 | d20700 | 122037 | 00:22:37 | 2106
| Subtotal Count: 1 §51 - Assist police or other governmental agency | Average Response Time: 00:22:37

\551 - Unauthorized burning

CALLE DEL NORTE

2022-00148 | 03/20/2022 | Bat31 | o0e1050 | o0s1080 | 00:00:00 | 3044 CAFFEY LN

Subtotal Count: 1 561 - Unauthorized burning | Average Response Time: 00:00:00
622 - No incident found on arrival at dispatch address

| 2022:00103 | 03/05/2022 | Bat32 | 2320:35 | 234858 | 00:19:23 |
2022-00111 | 03/09/2022 | Bat31 | 1349:18 13:54:22 | 00:05:04 | 1983
2022-00111 | 03/09/2022 | sQ32 | 134918 | 135420 | 00:05:11 | 1983
Subtotal Count: 3 622 - No incident found on arrival at dispatch address | Average Response Time: 00:09:52

631 - Authorized controlled burning

HIGHWAY 478
CALLE DEL NORTE
CALLE DEL NORTE

2022-00138 | 03/26/2022 | Bat31 | 061230 | 065000 | 00:37:30 | 5000 CALLE DEL NORTE
202200138 | 03/26/2022 | Bat32 | 064230 |  06:50:00 | 00:37:30 | 5000 CALLE DEL NORTE
202200138 | 03/26/2022 | BR31 | 06:12:30 06:50:00 | 00:37:30 | 5000 CALLE DEL NORTE
202200138 | 03/26/2022 | BR33 | 06:12:30 ‘ 06:50.00 | 00:37:30 | 5000 CALLE DEL NORTE
2022-00138 | 03/26/2022 | E31 | 061230 | 06:50:00 | 00:37:30 | 5000 CALLE DEL NORTE
Subtotal Count: § 631 - Authorized controlled burning | Average Response Time: 00:37:30
813 - Wind storm, tornado/hurricane assessment
2022-00150 | 03/20/2022 | Bat31 | e:3s24 | 164108 | 000542 | W UNIVERSITY AVE
2022-00150 | 03/20/2022 | Bat32 | 163524 | 164300 | 00:07:36 ] W UNIVERSITY AVE
2022-00150 | 03/29/2022 | BR31 | 163524 | 164400 | 00:08:36 | W UNIVERSITY AVE
Subtotal Count: 3 813 - Wind storm, tornado/hurricane assessment | Average Response Time: 00:07:18
Grand Total: 113 Average Response Time for All Incident Types: 00:22:10
Calls by Incident Type. Does notinclude calls where there was no response. ‘,..--:l EMERGENCY

emergencyreporling.com
Doc Id: 1196
Page # 4 of 4




i i

i MESILLA MARSHAL DEPARTMENT

HP.0, BOX 10 MESILLA, NM 88046 PHONE 575-526-4138 FAX 575-652-3776

e,

To: Honorable Mayor and Mesilla Board of Trustees

This is the Monthly Report for March 2022, for the Mesilla Marshal’s
Department:

911 hang ups 12 Illegally parked vehicle |
Agency assist 18 Information report 16
ACO calls 23 Lost property 1
Auto burglary 1 Loud party 1
Auto theft 2 Medical alarm 1
Behavioral 2 Missing person 1
Burglary 4 Motor Vehicle Crashes 17
Burglary alarm 4 Obstruction 3
Child abuse 2 Out with subject 1
Civil 3 Overdose 2
Codes 10 Phone call 4
CPR 1 Prisoner Transport 8
Disturbances 19 Reckless driver 4
Foot patrol 2 Sex offenses 1
Found property 1 Shoplifting 1
Forgery/fraud 2 Shots fired 1

Frequent patrol 10 Supplement 22



Suspicious activity
Theft

Threats

Traffic complaint

Traffic stops

Thank you,

Enrique Salas,
Marshal

77

Trespassing
Vandalism/graffiti
Warrant service

Welfare check

Total # of calls for service

314



TOWN OF MESILLA

Public Works Department
P.O. Box 10, Mesilla, New Mexico 88046
Office: (575) 524-3262
Fax: (575) 541-6327

MEMORANDUM

Date: April 1, 2022

TO: Mayor Barraza and Board of Trustees
FROM: Rodney J. McGillivray, Public Works Director d-#‘"——
RE: Public Works Division Activity Report — March 2022

On-going maintenance, custodial and operations:

On-call/standby for emergency repairs or assistance
Meter reading continues

Monitoring of lift stations and review of reporting
Monthly water sampling and reporting is up-to-date
Monitoring of water tank, wells, and pumps

New water services and water shut-offs (ownership change/nonpayment)
Utility location services

Grounds maintenance on-going

Custodial responsibilities on-going

Valve exercise program continues

Vehicle maintenance on-going

Miscellaneous items/work orders/accomplishments:

Covid disinfectant fogging

Replaced flags at Vets Park and Plaza

Pump failure, repairs and cleaning at sewer lift station
Pothole repairs on Piasano

Tree trimming on Calle de los Huertos

Installed new meter at Plaza

Training with Water Meters of NM

Plaza and Vets flower rejuvenation

Began Town wide weed eradication

Repaired lighting in Town Hall

Page 1 of 2



Began painting street light poles

Repairs to fire hydrant at PSB
Completed hydrant repairs on Boutz
Fountain pump replacement

Painting men’s public restroom
Replaced urinal in men’s public restroom
Tree trimming at traffic light Vets Park
Trail Maintenance

Continued hydrant inspection
Emergency tree removal University Ave.
Plaza brick repairs

Sewer repairs at Community Center
Flood irrigation of parks

Project update:

Calle del Norte Trail Phase II — Request for an extension of time submitted. Project
bidding first week in April. The recommendation to bid and notice to proceed is
anticipated to be brought before the BOT on April 25, 2022.

SCADA — Design is underway. Electrical engineer performed a site visit on 3/25/2022.
Anticipate design to be at 95% mid-May.

Mesilla Water System Booster Replacement — BLM permit process is nearing
completion. Once we receive BLM approval NMED will begin their review. Project
anticipated to bid in June 2022.

Mesilla Streetlight Improvements — Purchase order to CES for Lynco Electric is
complete. Lynco Electric anticipates having the electrical engineering complete mid-
April. Light fixtures have been ordered. The Town is self-performing the re-painting of
the street light poles.

Calle de Picacho Drainage: Purchase order for design services is complete. MC to
compile design schedule.

Calle de Picacho Roadway Improvements: Purchase order for design services is
complete. MC to compile design schedule.

Plaza Sidewalk Refurbishment — Purchase order for design services is complete.
Design kick off meeting held on 3/30/2022. Design is underway. MC to compile design

schedule.

Colonias - University Waterline Improvements — Project design kick-off meeting with
BHI is scheduled for 4/5/2022. Anticipate design to be 60% complete by end of May.

Page 2 of 2



